Page |1

NPA Board Meeting
June 16, 2025 4:15pm

- Agenda Item 1: :
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

A director, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the agenda or the order of
the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation”
exists or "immediate action” i needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess, Letty Podesta

Agenda Item 2:
CONSENT AGENDA

A director can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular
agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda’
and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject: _
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants for NPA

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process, The warrants are inspected and clarification is given if needed. See attached

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: -25,544.51

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess, Letty Podesta




WdRS¥ GZ0Z 62 A {LNVHONI} JUBID a4Nnp 0] paeisusg)

Auwiapeay daud 3SE0SYMON ~ 010

£Jo | abed
DRHOHPD Jof JHE &

(A = £0187 ‘N = £ BAUAPYPIDBYD AQ Neaug sbey

‘S¥ie 10 = {S)pI yojed jeroiddy ‘A = JPjoH O ‘N = 8dA | wewded ‘N = poulojy JwewAed *0. = Bi0) Aq pessiiiy ‘uondQ JepIO ¥o8uD dy A pepiog  Lonosjeg

W84 00°DS9 yuhotily S310AU] (€30
0000 -829-8295 -002F -00E1 -0 -00LL-29 (88ZZ00) SZ0Z
00080 00°089 pannugns szregiso  (1zieszh) Z00 [ejuey Wred s SZ/ZEIS0 SeHE0T
V2G5 YO YIVOMY
IS HLG) 3 161
(1/161,000) VIVOHY 4O HOUNHO NYHIHLNT JopuaA 108
}9eUD  DO'SEL JUNOLLIY SB10AU] JEIOL
# 1ej81bey $RO00-STOdg #Od sl yosUD PRIDEEY
0000 -000 -0085€ 0018 -€61L -0 -002Z-29 (L0¥200) SZ0Z
0S2ib 0000 -000 00850018611 -0-00060-29 (161000} SZ0EZ
{1z19821) SH - 832IAH3S
08Ty 08IV peLIgng SZ/62/50 SH 298516 TYRIOLINYF LLLOD-SZY  SZET/S0 SE/VI0E
# Jaisibay 59000-520dd #0d 8peq %80 plyoeg : ,
£9°69 0000 -829 -00S8S ~00L8 -S6L L -0 -009Z -29 {20¥T00) §2T02
28961 0000 -829-00S%-00L8-€611 -0-0000-29 {26L000) €Z0Z
{1z195z4} SIN - SIZANIS
05202 05292 pajitugnsg SZIBZIS0 798576 TVIHOLINYT ZLL00-G2Y GZ/LT/CO0 SZVEDT
20656 VI 'Byaing
18 8Uid 9268
{1/991.0c0} seue siB661Z gooep JOpUSA JY
o34 GL'699 JUNOLUIY SO IBIOE
# Jasibey 91000-62048 #0d ale(t HosUn piusieq
0000 -D00 -606S -00LZ -E6LL -0 -0000-2¢ (ZB1000) SZ0Z
292 Z6L-L00-1e8
{izleszl) #8900V 1980-228-L04
S1'698 Sl 899 pemwgng SZ/BZIS0 108158459 (SH} aNOHd Zp0o0-sed  SZ/L0/G0 SIIvE0E
620526109 1 ‘WVIILS TOHYD
G708 X08 04
{}/£LO000) VLY JOPUBA oV
¥ays 'Le JUNOLNY 92H0ALY 30 ]
0000 -000-LSEF -0024Z-0L L1 -0-00L} -29 (PBEZ00) GZ0Z
{(egzomEL) SH
i¥')8 L¥8 peniugng GTIBZISO NEPE-DdNI-LWAL - S311ddNS F0-40 ALO00-G24 S2/0Z/E0 S2/¥Z0E x
PZLE6 VAL ‘Snesg
$2Lge0 %08 Od
‘ ‘ _ . {1/951080) "DNI' ssopueg jede uozewry JOpUBA dy
inoury - xe] safes junowy snelg smEls psyog (bryojegsuesy)  juewwoy ¢ #bey  a1eqg dBBL
asuadig predun aoatoAu] U yoeuny ke g o - pliusuifed PR T 7. soioAl}  |edsly”

S¥00Y9 dV WAy Yueg AUNos - ALNAOD 1UN0IY YuRg

laysibBay Jusuileg

mwow_..mﬂ.wo vm_._.:.u.m:.uw

egplieghay



Wdeey SZ0Z 62 A8 ‘(ULNYHON() IUBID sy Joj pajeieusD Awapeoy datd 1se0oypioN - 020
{A = go1e7 ‘N = ¢osIApYRoays Aq sesug obied

¢ 10 Z obeg

SRMOJIPD J0f 43 & 'SpLELe = ()P yoreg [eacuddy ‘A = EPIOH UQ ‘N = 8dAL Juewhed ‘N = poyeiy uswihed 0/ = B10) Ag paieyid *uoRdQ JepIO ¥08UD JY AQ PSUOS  UOHOSIAS
# leisibey 1P000-520d8 #0d 81l Josi) pryoeg djusiuAed feuld JpoH
0080 -000-5085-0001 -0141 -0-0000 28 {6€L080) ST0T
{(1zroszl)
0.°808 04808 paprLgng SZ/BZIS0 LLGLLBYE SH ~ SM00FUVAA 59000624 SE/SLI50 STAEOT
8286 XL 'seffeq
099F¥8 x0g "O'd
{¥/6010£0) dooqres A Anssen JOPUBA Y
¥4 BELSP JUNOURY BOI0AN] 12J03,
# losiBay #Od 1B HO8UD Piydieg SustAed Bud pioH

0000 -848 -#285 -0001 -01 11 -0 -0000-2¢ {1L¥1G00) 202
0000 -000 -¥E8S -0001L 0411 -0 -0000-29 (0PLO00) SE0Z

¥2°88L 0000 8.8 -+285 -002. -0000 -0-0000-28 (80/Z00) $20Z
vz agl 0000 -000 -¥R8S -002.L -0000-0-0000-22 (5.9200) SZ0T
{1zloszl) SH/SH
8¥osE ayals papjugng SZI6E/S0 9000-24is0.8d - d YVQaaHD 8Y000-524  GE/G0/S0 SZYE0E #
0000 -000 -¥98¥% -Q0ZF -00€E -0 -0000-2¢ {(¥1Z000) SZ0Z
{1zl98zL)
8276 BE 88 pamugng GZI62/60 FIZLPE  SH- 13N S1MOAS £2000-52 SZIEND SEHIOT x
0000 -89 -16E8¥-0001 -0L 1L -0-00FL -28 (/6€Z00) 202
(1z19821) AVa
659 659 peniugng SZ/62/50 ZTELLLESTL  SHOD SN - SMOYNS . ZZ00D-SZY  STIOSHO STVZOZ #

81£9 O '$101 118
gz#06L ¥od "0'd
(1/891.0£0) yueg sn J0pUSA JY

AIRUD  00°018°L JUNCUrY 20j0AU] [R10L os]y sokojdwz g

# 1o1siboy GL000-$20dg #0d SJBC 094D pluneg
0000 -8.9-008% -00.€ -0000 -0 -0000 22 (180000} SZ02
{1z19821) SIA - 18VHvIug
00'5FE’ L oOavE's pepLIGRS ST/BLISO SIN AV #2043 J HONET1 £010058H  ST/HLZS0 STHZOT
# io1siBay $1000-52049 #0d s1eq %oy Piyoleg Ziusifed feuld :ploH
0000 -000 -0085 ~004€ -0000 -0 -0C00 -28 (020000 ) S202
{1z1982}) SH - 1SVIvaug

00698 00°69¢ . pamwgng GZMBTISO SH AVW #0/1 / HONM 2010052 Ge/IZiS0 SZTIVEOE
1645-12556 VD YL1vDuy
AYM YIAOTD 5182
_ . (1/1906£0) AW HOTAVL 10pusA dv
unowy xe| sejeg wnowy - smeig sn|Ig peuds {1 yaieg sue.l) S uRiawey - - gbey eyea - aee)
osusdiy predupny : " SO10AU| ya3yn yuied T prwswAeqd” - B oA jBosld - -

SNBUD dV WNoddy yueg AJunoD - ALNMOD WUnosoy v_:ﬂw. GZT0ZI6Z/G0 BaNpayag

J9)s1Bsy] JuswAed _ egpoAedgboy




Aurepesy daid 1S20OYLON - 020
(A = 20182 "N = {20InpYPO8UD Aq esug abeg

WelBEF G202 62 AR (LINVHDN) JUBIS SYnr o} pejBIeusD

£ Jo £ abeg

oruoinns dof qU3 & ‘S7LEL0 = (S)PI Yoleg jeaciddy ‘A = (PJoH UQ 'N = 8dA} JusWABd ‘N = POl JusSWiARd ‘0.2 = BIO) Ag peseiiy wondQ 48pI0 ¥osuD dy Aq peyiog  uonosjeg

£hoez'ss JUNOWry SIAPYHISUD [BJ0] 0

RINOD PIBDA 0

EL9E2'sS

o HOV 3 UROD¥SUD 3L

. UBWARY [BUL] S8I0USP 4
sluel wawAed uBLE WSIBIP SWEY ¥08yD seloUap 4
L SIOpUSA OS]y S3A0dWT Jo Jagunp B
suswwifed Qijger jo ssqun @
sjuswfed pledald Jo JOqUINN |
¥ -~ Jopush usiayllp & 0} siuswAed jo sequiny |,
wxave LSTHTINT 4O SIWILL vnns

- 000°000°1%
666°666S ~ 000'00CS
666'66%S - 000'002%
666'661% - DOO'00L$
866°68% - 000'GLS
866'¢L$ -000'0L3
666'6% -000'GS
666'¥$ -000°)8
GB6S = D0ss
6% - 001%

66% -0%

— v uf v

SINNOD NOLLNEMLSIa INNOWY mU_>D¢\v_OmIU..

£1°9£2'5%

g1 o8z'st WUNOWY astadx3 (210
00'$ ¥e| sajeg pledup o}
£1°9¢2°s$ uNOWy S2IARYRSUD (B101
0 SUAPY PIEDA JO IsguinN

9 SVARY HOV 0 J18quinN

L SH0BUD JO JSGUINN

(32 sjuatiifed Jo Jagquiny

£ 62 6EE

1¥'588'vhe £1°9€2'G AL

“@ausialig

souefeg Yse) astadxy " purig

ALNAOQD JMNOD2Y UeT - ANNd AH SISNIIXT

¥IBYD  02°808 JUDCUIY 8510AH] {2101

WnNoo JusliAzd

- sjejol Hodsy

noury

_ Hmouny
ssusitixy

Xz} sejeg smeig snyelg
BD10AU|

pledun N Nosys yurhed
S$HIIUD dV uneddy yueg AJunod - AINNOD N0y jueg

1935169y JuswAed

| peyosg - {p1 yoreq sueu)

- JHeURuos
pi gcaﬁhma - S

egplegbay

#bay sjeq:
. edloAy

deax e

SZ0Z/6Z/50 PaInpayag

easyy




WYERS 6202 £2 AeN UINVYONT) WIS sinr 40} pajeisusd : fwepesy daid 152cOUMON - 020
gio | ebegd _ (A = £0487 ‘N = ¢22ApYRoeYD Ag Yeaig ebed
PRMGIIDD J0f dHT & " 'g80£E0 = (S)pt yoleq feaciddy 'A = LPIoH UQ ‘N = dAL usiiied ‘N = polpely watked ‘0 = B10) Aq passifl] ‘UoRdQ 18I0 NosYD dy Aq pepiog  Lonas|eg

D466 VD ‘BeOly
847 X019 Od
{LIEFLOEN) JEPUNO [RLUOREINPT JSBOUHON lopusp dv
NIBYD 02z junoury a2JoAd| 301
# asiboy ££000-62048 #0d sled Yoeuo piusleg
0000 -000-0S6S -004Z -0 L1 -0-004L -290 (249200) 5202
. {scbeszL)
¥0' 122 0128 pepiugng SZ/12I80 £E068-998-8 SH - FovIsS0od LS0D0-SZH SZ/BL/S0 SZIFEOE
LEELB0LLE YD ‘YNIAYSYd
1224 %04 Od .
(L0000 X2 034 lopusA dv
YD  60'5LS Junoury 2010AU} [2J0 |
#aosibay 82000-520d49 #Cd e1eq ¥oeUd plucieq g JJUBUIAB feuld ploH
0000 -800 -S295-0042-0L11 -0-0041 -28 (B8ZZ00) 8Z0C
) {eovalzt) 000-L0ZGT8L-61L0
8OGLE 80°GlE penrUgng GEITIS0 686526€ TWANTY HFHL0D 96000-G24 G200 mw,w«om
1£80-9028. X1 'SYTiva
LE2088 X089 Od
{L/FZZ000) "ONI SWILSAS SSINISNT WISV0OD . JOpueAp dy
¥9UD 00008 Junowry ajoaul fejo |
# so1siB0y L0000-520Q4g #0d aed %o8yD piyoeg LWBUWAR [BUIH PIOH
0000-000-ZL95-0022-0L1LL-0-0000-29 (£8L000) €02
{65¥8L2L)
00°000°S 00°000' pewIgns GZIL2I50 Ge0T NI INTM -SH 10006-62  SZ/LZ/S0 S2I¥Z0Z
L2556 VD YLVOHY
13ULS HINSATTS 194 ,
(1/211000) HOENHD 1SIGOH3W J3LINN VIVONY JOPUSA d¥
3ooUD - 00001 JUNOURY 33IOAL F2I01 ,
# =isibay £0000-52048 #0d 81eQ 084D Pl4oreq JluBuARd |BUL (DIOH
0000 -000-8Z95 -0042-0L11-0-0000-29 {/9L000) SZ0Z
{BoyaszL) TYINTY -
00001 0000k | penigns ST/LES0 5202 INN" - FOVHOLS-SH PO000-S2Y  S2/LE/S0 STIVEOET
_ L1256 VO ‘YIVOHY
1318 W 0SHL
e {1/672000) IDVHOLS ININ V1YY lopuss oy
junowys  ¥elssjes | jJuRowy - SmElg SmElg. - peyss (prysregsued)). E«EEoo o #bey . oreq feop
asuadxy “pledup _s3oAu[ fosyy - Mfed : Coplueuwked © .+ @%0AUl  JEDSEY

syIBYDH dV Junoosoy «_:mm Aunao - >.r2300 E:.un.n& xﬁmm . 5Z0Z/12/50 peinpayss

Joysiboy juswiAeg . egoAedboy




WYEY8 SZOZ €2 ABIN (INVHONS) 1UBIS SInp 10} pajelsuen Awopeoy dald 3520SUMON - 0.0 .
£ jo g sbeg (A = £018Z ‘N = 80Py piDaYT A Nearg abed
DOMO{HED 10f 943 & '88DE L0 = (S)PI yoyeg leroiddy A = ¢PjoH UO ‘N = 8dA | justwded ‘N = POUION JUstlABd *02 = BIQ} Ag passll4 ‘vogdQ JopiQ ¥08UD dy Aq peog  Lo|dses

LoweL'sry 01'18G°GSY . SLZL¥0L 9
asuaiayia aguereg usen osuadis o R pund.
ALNGOD WNooDY Mieg - GNNd A8 SASNdXA

¥oeUYD  00°0LLZ JUNOWY SOIOAU} [BI01 osfy asfopdwug g
# se18150y 6100052049 #0d - S1ed MosuD Piyodleq .
0000 -2£8-008S5 ~00.£ -0000 -0 -0006-29 (180000} $Z0Z
, {ssveszt) S - LSVAMvIE . _
00'sgL'L ) 00°581°1L paghlugng 22150 AVIN E061 FTHONNT £0L00-G24  GZ/OL/SO SEAT0ZC

# torsiBey ¥/00052049 #0d 8B 3080 piuoleg :
0000 -000 -0085 -00.4£ -0000 -0 -0000-E9 (020000 ) SZ0Z
(66¥8421) SH - LevIMvy3ug

00'586 00°586 . panugng SEZIG0 AVW £021 FHONMT 20L00-G2H  SZBLISe SefToT
_ 1648-126%6 Vo 'YiVOUY
. AYMEBAO0TO 5182
(171 200E0) N "HOTAVL 10pUBA dY
joays zZoor JHNOWy 3MOAL [e30]
# Jeisibey 89000-520dg ¥0d slzg ¥o8yg plyoteg diusuifed feuld :plo , :
- : D000 -8L9 0968 -0018-E6LL -0 -0000-2¢ (961000} 5202
SW-
Z0'Sy Z0'St paluIgng Sz/1e/s0  (8spaizy) 16599  ONIGUSHHS Y3dvd 96000-628  STAE/S0 ST/FE0Z
_ B1856 VO ‘TTHAATINDIONW
- LL6Z X0d Od
{1/280000) UVMY dIHHS dopuen dv
M¥oOSUD  00T00SY , junouny adioAu] 2301
# eysibay £8000-520d49 #0d 81eg X8UD ; Plyoreg
0000-9.9-2195-0042-01 11 -0-0000-29 (FBLO0OO) SZDE
{6gveiel) (3INAP-AON}
00°005'y 00008 pepiUgng SZTHTIS0 §Z 3INOr SIN - INTH 0L100-58 SZ/LZ/50 SEIvE0Z
* — _ {ponunuod) - (1/2¥10E0) 12pUNo- [BUCHEINDT JSB0AULION JOpUSA Y
unowry xe) sojeg - junhouny - smelg -shels . peussg - fptydyeg suer) - juewiwon o gpbey ejeg Jeaj
asuadxg - predun _ soloAy| - ¥8yy H«._ﬁnmm . e -piIuswAed : - - . . 9O1OAUf | feosi4

)oY dV JUROODY yueg 3:.:00 - AINNOD “Eson_o,q. v_.cmm SZ0Z/LE/90 pemnpayodg

19ys1Bey uswhey . egohegboy




WVERe G202 62 A ‘(INVHONF) IWeID einf JoL pajelauss)

Awspeoy dold 1SECIUUON - 020

¢ 10 ¢ ebed

{A = L0107 ‘N = ¢50IApYpoeyD Ag ¥eaig sbed
DRMOJIDD 10f SHE &g ‘880E10 = (S)pI ynieg [eacuddy “A = ¢PICH UQ ‘N = 8dA L juswied ‘N = polei JusLLAed 02 = BIO) A pausiiid "uoRdo JopIQ Yoeu0 4y Ag pellog  Uoins[es

sL2LY'0Le

JUnowy sdAPYMO2UD [EI0] 0 NOD p1sA ]

SLLoLS

1NOD HOV L wnojp yosyn g

JUSWARY Bl SBI0URD 4
sweu swled UBL JUsISYID SLUBU JOBLD SBI0USD /4,
siopuap, osly aafodwz 10 equnn
sjuswifed Amger jo lsquni @
siuelAed predald o Jequingy |
Jopuaa Jusisyip B o} sjuswiABd Jo teguin

worr LSTUTINE JO SINILE s

€
I

- 00000018
866'666% - 000°008%
686'667$ - 000°00Z$
' 666'661% - 000°001%
666'66% -000°GLS
666'7LE -0000L%
£66'63 - 000°G$
666'Y$ -000°13

6665 - 005%
66v% -Q0L$
668 -0%

S1NAOD NOILLNE-LSIa INNOWY ITINAYHMOIHD

griiv'els
00'%
SLLIF0IS
0

SVLLp0Ls

- T L -~ ]

unowry esuadxg (20,
xe] saEg pedun [8jo],
JUTOUNY SOIAPY 084D [BJO L
BOARY PIEDA JO JBdiLiny

~ SOADY HOY J0 Jequunn
S0y JO JSquIny
SJUSWAB JO 13OLUNN

UNoD JUBLLAEY - sjej0L Moday

s¥oaUn n_<..“c:.ou.u¢ v_:.m.m Alunos - AINMOD E.._.Jouod.. nueg

I193s1bey Juswifed

egpfedbsy

$Z02/1.2/S0 PeINPayas



_s_«mm”m 5Z0Z 91 Aoy (LNVHONF) UBIS siing: 10} paielsuss) - Awepeay deid 3SeOdON - 320
| 101 obed {A = ¢0387 °N = ceonpypioayD Aq yearg abed
ooy 10 gHd & *QZ0L10 = (8)p] Yoreg feaoiddy A = 4pjoH UD *N = edA L wewhed ‘N = pouisiy Juswiied ‘04 = B0} Aq paleid "UORAQ JSPIO HOsUD J A palog  uoinaeg

F2SEE WO VIVIHY

133818 HiG #82
{1./£01000) IVMTYYH 32V S TISNIH Jopusp dy
9049  $9°0SE JuNoNyY a210AU] [BJOL )
# Je)816ey #0Od e ¥oalyo PlUeg LlusluAe U] pjoH
0000 -829-LGEV -00.Z-0L11 -0 -004t -29 (S6EZ00) SE0Z
{osoLszl) S
8766 5766 penILIgNg GZISHSO HOAONXEMEEAL -~ §3AdNS FQidH0 8100052 SE/EL/S0 STIHE0Z %
0000 -000-LGEP-00L2 -0LL1 -0-00L5 -29 (P6EZ00) S20T
. {ogoLL2L) sH
g /'8 - poPRLGNS GZ/SL/S0  FNHH40 OFEEY0DNEINME - SIFddNS I0IH-0 L1000-624 STWLIE0 SZHZ0Z .
0000 -000-01€F-000L-0L)1 -0 -00£9-29 (FEZEZ0O0} SZ0Z
{ogoLizL) SH - $3IMddNs .
Zgel Z9'el bepiuang gZ/SLIg0 SFEEODDNGIAME TYNOLLONHLSNI €L000-S29 G2 L/E0 STFROZ *
# Jg)8180y #0d 2120 409UD piuoles JialAed [euld pIeH
0000 -BL9-LSEF-00LZ-0LLL-0-0041-29 ($68200) sgo2
(0801221} _ SN
vZie vZ'Le papuugng QZIGL/G0 IDIEH0 XIMA9SOHMLIHE - S3MAANS 30440 2100052 ¥Z/0Z/0L STHZOT .
# se)siBoy #0d 2B Hoayo piyoeq iluswifed Uit piIoH
0000 -828-0LE¥-000+ -0L11 -0-0089-29 (£TE200) szoz
{oooL2EL) S - 531M<4dNS
T2 Z2T'T9 papgng g2/ LIS0 XIMA9OOMIHL TYNOILONYLSNI L0O00-C2H  $2I0ZI0L S2/E0T "
#Jeis1fey #0d a1e( 08U © PRTleg dswifed feuid ploH
0000 -8L9-L6EV ~0022-0LL1L-0-003L-29 (S6£200) SZ0Z
toootLZ1) S
el ge'Le paNIIgNS §Z/5hS0 IO BAEDAANMYSAL - SAMHENS 301440 2L000-62d  SZ/0SL0 STHETOT *
0000 -849-014¥-0001 -0L L1 -0-00£9 29 (555000} §202
{o0t2z3) S -
rddad iy paniIang SZ/GLIS0 BAEDAANMYATL  SH00E/SHMOOgIXIL DEO0C-STH  ST/0S/L0 STIFZOZ s
# 1o1s1B0y #Cd . 2320 osYd plyoEy JustAed feutd pioH
0000-849-1SE¥-0022-0L11-0-0031L-29 (SBEZT00) §Z02
{0g01224) : SN
oL 2t gL'l ‘ panwgng SZIGLIGO NNNOAQABFLEL - S3MddNS 301440 21000624 GZ/ZL/S0 SZPE0T .
72486 YA 'shess _
_ P81580 %eg Od
. {1/951.080) "ONI Se0ines e upZeury Jopuap dv
Wnowy xe| sajeg Junowy snyeg snEls peyss {prysegsues)) wewmuion . gbay  eojeq 12 G
ssuedxgy predun . a010Au} Fosyn ke . : p| wswied : : : . sojoAy]  [edSId

$Z02/51/S0 PRIRPAUSS

$HOBYD dV JUN020Y Yued AIUNod - ALNNOD JUNGIDY jueg

19)sibey jusuiied egpiedbay




WVBEB GZ0Z 91 ABW “(INVHDNT WBIS SINf 10} pejetsUasy

Awspeoy dold 1ISECISYLION - 040

TS
aapodiey 1of 3 &

{A = £019Z "N = LBonpypDaus Aq yeaug afied
‘gz0g 10 = {S)p1 yoreg [eroiddy ‘A = ZPIOH VD ‘N = 8L JuswiAed "N = poulal justiked ‘0. = BIO} Aq pasayild ‘uondQ J8pI0 %o2UD JY AQ PeLIOg  UCHO9[eg

{oooLs2)) S - 1SVv3ug
006511 00'S51°L penugng GZ/SLIS0 S AYW 2021 JHONNT £0L00-GTH SZELG0 STHPE0T
# Jois1bay ¥2009-520dd #Od 81 %9=yD piyoreq
0000 -000 -6085 -004€ -0000 -0 -0000-29 {080000) gZoZ
{ooorszL) SH - LevdMvadg
00086 00086 peniugng SZ/SLIG0 SH AVW 20.) JHONMT 20L00-524  GZ/ZLIS0 STHEDE
, /81512556 VO ‘YIVOUY
AYM HIAOTO G182
(L/180050) TN "HOTAYL J0pUBA A
JyIBUD  00°8LLL ROy 23M0AY] {#I0L
# Jeisiboy £8000-5z0dE #0d 81e( Ho2UD piusles _
18FPL 0000 -89 -006% -0048 -£61 L -0 -0002-28 (20¥200) §Z20Z
£L°esh 0000 -828-0065-0018-E64L1 ~0-6000-29 (Z26L000) BZ0Z
{oooLizi) SI - SIDIAY3S
05 LLG . 0g°LIS papugng GZ/5HS0 SW 1985./6 TYIHOLINYE ZL100°STd  SE/BTH0 SZHZTOT
# Jaisibey PR000-620dd #Od sl %08y PluoEg .
. 0000 -000-0055-0018 6611 -0-0092 -29 (LOYZ00) §20Z
08'865 0000 -000-0055-0018-£61 1 -0-0000-2¢ (L6L000) G202
(0g0iLgl) SH - SIDIAMIS ‘
05865 05°86% pepans SZISLIG0 1Lo8gL6 THOLINYT LEL0O-S2H  §2/8e/0 SE/VenE
. ‘ £0866 D ‘ByaIng
I8 ould 925¢
{11991 080} seie 916617 qooer JOpUSA dv
¥o9Yd 699 JUNOUNY 33OAU] [£301
# Jes1fey ZE000-620d49 #0d 81 Yoey Rttt
: 0000-000-01€F-00L8-E6L1 -0-0000-29 {681000) SZ0Z
{0u0LiZL) “gH - s3ANddNS
56'4T 85°4T popuang SZ/8E/50 995708 FONYNILNIVIN GO000-62Y  STSHPE GLPE0T
# Io18180y 86000-5Z0da #0d 2120 08D plueg
0000 -8£9-0LE¥Y-00L8-€611 -0-0000-29 (0BL000C) 5202
{0o0LL21) SN - 33INddNS .
ZEFL 28 pepugng SZISLISD 8¥I¥0E FONVNILNIVIN 90000-624 SZ/EOMF0 CEFENZ
# Jes18ay 6£000-5Z0d8 #0d e1ed YosuD plydieg
0000 -060-15E¥-00242-0L 11 -0 -0041 -28 (¥BEZ00) 202
(0901221} SH
c8'6l 2961 payiugng SZISLIS0 BYOL0E - SANKENS ATHHLO 19000-52d  S/E0/MD SZHTOT
_ ‘ (panunuoo) (1/201.000) IHYMAHVH IOV S1ISNIH lopusp dv
Junoury Xe) sojes Junoury | smeig smag payos (p| ymyeg suesp) - jstwon #boy aeg . Jeap
asuadyg piedupn 2010AU Nosyn nufed priuswiied T . - . adoAu} - [easidq

SHI2YD dv JUNO2DY yurg %wESDU = ALNNQD unoddy yjueg

GZOZISLISO PIINPaYDS

1318168y uswiied egpiedbay




WYBE'8 GZ0Z 91 Ao "(LNVHDNC) JuRID afnr o} pajeisuas

Awspeny daid 1SEOSLRION - §20

¥ 1o ¢ abed

(A = LousZ "N = {BolnpypoeyD Aq yearg sbeq

ool Jof 453 & "9Z0E L0 = ()Pl Yoieg 1eacuddy ‘A = LPIOH UO ‘N = 2041 wewheg *N = poyiei wswiked ‘g2 = BIg) Aq paistd ‘uoRdG 19pI0 HoeyD dv AQ peiog  uoposies
gl'gez’ey 99'98G° 12 o¥'ese'y 29 i
esudsayIq douejeg yse) — ssuadxgy “pund

ALNNOD JEn020y jueg - ANMd AS SISNIIXI
yodyD - Lohi9 JIROUNY B2IOAUY [B10]
# JasiBey 2200062049 #0d e ¥osUd piyoled Juswifed [euld :pjoH . .
0000 -848-0085 -05}£-08.5 -0 -0059-28 (065000) §Z0T
SN
20048 L0049 penigng ge/ise0 {0801221) €180z - AJVHZHL HO33dS S0L00-G2d  SE/ORID SEfrEnZ
PEL86 VA ‘oesg
ZEErg Xog 'O'd
{S/7PLOSH) NODOSOA 0/ diog sabojouyos] 343 Aul) JOpUSA dV
sPeyD 005802 JUNOUNY 32]OAU| {2)OL osfy ssfojdwiz B
# Jaisibey G/000-6z0dg #0d 28] ¥9eyD pluoeg :
0000 -829 -0085 -00.LE -0000 -0 -0000-29 {L80000) 5202
(penupuos}{0901228) S - LSVMvRNE
{panuguos) papiang SZELS0 SN AYIN E0LL /HONM £0L00-5eH  BEZL/S0 SZHIOT
. APenLRLeD) . ‘ ‘ {panupuoo) (17120020} M .mo.Fﬁ. HOpUBA dY
juhoury xe] ssjeg unowry shpeyg sme)s patjog. {p1 yoreg sur}) jusuiwon . ghay  9e(Q Jeap
.mm:m.nxm predun BO10ALY ¥ooyny jwieq . Bl Jiswkeq g - o3oAd] . {eosig

$328Y9 dY JUN030Y Nuizg AJUNOT - ALNNOD IUNOSOY yueg

19)s1Bay Juswiey

SZOZ/S1ISD PRINPOYS

- egoAegbay



WVBEB SZ0Z 9} A ‘(LNVHONT) Ul slinp o} pajelsusg Awspeay daid 1SEOOYMON - 020

¥ 10y sbed {A = £050Z "N = £20pYPOBUD Ag eeig ob2d
oruofes o dds & ‘920€L0 = (S)PI yoIEg Ieroddy ‘A = (PIoH LD ‘N = adA] Jusiiied ‘N = potgely Wweliied ‘0 = B1Q) Ag paseiji4 uondo JepiQ Yo8UD o AQ psuog  UOIses
oFeseys .
i ] unowy SoMPYAORYD [BJ0Y ¢ UNCD pIBOA 0 WRODHOY g wReo ¥osys gy Wnog Juswizy - sjEj0), Hodoy

Justuied jeutd ss50usp 4
aufeu wswAed LBt JUSISIIP SWBU ¥oald Sajouan /,
b siopuap ospy sakoiduid Jo Jagqunn g
spswAed Alger 1o JeguinN @
syuewied predeid 1o JsquinN j
8 JCPUBA JUSISHID B O} SuStAEd 10 ISGUINN |,
veres LSTHILINL 4O ST LT wsnn
-00B'000°LS
666'666% - 000°006%
666'667$ - 600'002%
6666613 - 000°001$
666'66% -008'GLS
B6E'FLE -0CO'CLS
666'65  -000°S$

2 666’73 -000°1$
L 6664 - 005%

L 66¥% -00LS
L 668 -0%

SINNOD NOILOFIEISIC INNOWY IIAQYMIZHD
OP'eEsE' v Juntowry ssuRdxg [BI0],
00'g xel seleg predur o1
ovEsers oWy salaDyMosyD [ele ]
0 BOJAPY PIBOA IO JBqUINN
i SVIAPY HOY JO Jsquinn
] = g £308U9 jo JequnN
gl spuawied jo Jeguny

$H499U0 d¥ WUNoodY yueg AJUNoD - AINAOD 1UN0oY yueg SZ0Z/SL/S0 PAINPYDS

J9)81B9y Juswifed egoAegboy




Wvoc:8

SZ0Z 6 AW ‘(LNVXDNI) JUBID 3lInr 10} pejelsuss

Auwspeoy daly }SROSYLION - 0.0

€Jo | abed

oo fof iH 8

(A = 40187 'N = (80IApYHOBUD AQ yealy abeyg

256210 = (S)p1 yojeq [eacddy ‘A = LploH UQ ‘N = 8dAL JusWAed 'N = pouis|y Wellhed ‘0/ = BIO) Aq pasayld 'uond( JeplQ %o8Ud dY Ag pepiog  LUONIS[ES

# Je1mbey £2000-620d49 #0d 2180 ¥oayd plyoreg
0000 -000-008% -004£-0000-0-0000-28 (080000) SZT0Z
(Lezoozl) §H - LeV-Hvaxg
00°5Z6 00526 pepugng SZ/90/50 AYIN 2621 {HONMT ZOLO0-S2Y  SZ/S0/SD GITAEOE
16/5-12656 VO VLivoudvy
AVM HIAQTD 5182
(£/1200€0} IHIN "HOTAVL lopuep dv
¥oayy  £6'8le junoury a01oAU| [2j0)
# Je1sifisy #9000-520d9 #0d SIE(] ¥oayDd piyoreg
0000-000-0955-0018-S611-0-0000-29 (561000) §ZOT
{Lezoszl) £9/5£80590 LO2V
gL 08} 81081 payigng SZ/80/50 00DBZ86EE - SH - 3DVYENYD Z6000-52d SZ/0EF0 STYTOT
# Je)sifioy ©8000-620dg #0d 81e( JoauD piusieg
D000-8/9-0955-00L8-€6+1-0-0000-29 (961L000) 5202
(Lezgoz) LEEHZB090 LoDV
Gl 8c} G/9el peniugns GZ/20/S0 ZT/S96EE - S - IDVEEYD £6000-2H GZ/08/F0 SePE0Z
#9556 VO ‘VOWVS
‘IAY IONVA GSS 881 X0 'O'd
{1/500000} V1¥OHY ADOTOOTY JOpUSA dY
¥osus  JS0L9°) JUNOLLYY 3310AU] [230 L
# lersifioy 100052049 #0d a1eq ¥oeUD piyoleg
65 /LY 0000-000-0065-00L8-¢811 -0-009zZ-29 (10¥200) SE0Z
8l'28z'L 0000 -000 -0055-0018-8641-0-00060-29 (16L000) sz0Z
SH - ONINYITD
287029 1£°019°1 papiwgns gz/eo/es  (Lezagzl) 1801 {SALLMLA Or000-g2d  SE/90/S0 STIFZOT
L2GE6 WO VLIVOMY
133418 HINIAZD 1941
{1/211000) HOYNHD 1SIG0HLIN A2 LINN VLYOHY Jopusp, dv
MasyD  Z9°i6 JWNoLY 39j0AU] |E101
# Jarsibon #0d a1ed 294D piunieg fustifed feuid (pioH
0000-8/9-1SE¥-00LZ-0LL)L-0-00}}L-29 (S6E200) G202
{(1ezogz1) s
(A1) AL pangns §Z/80/50 841121 1-16E - S3ddNS 321440 21000-62y ST/L0/S0 SZ/vElT .
$Z186 YA\ ‘opesg
#818E0 X049 Od
{1L/951080) "ONI' $80ineg [BydeD uozewy lopueA dy
wnoury Xej ssjeg junoury smels snyeig payosg (p1 yseg suel)) USWIon #hay sojeg - - Jeayp
asuadxg predupn S210AU| NIoyo yufkeg Pl Juswhed a21cAl| [easiq

SY98UD dV JUNOSIY UG AIUNOD - ALNNOD JUNCosY yueg

1918160y JuawAed

egoAedbay

$707/80/S0 PAINPAYOS




Wvag:2 §z0Z 6 AelN ‘(LNYHONI) UBID Binf J0) PolesausD

Awepeoy daud ISEODYLION - 00

(A = 40487 'N = La01apyposy) Ag ¥eaug sbed

¢ jo ¢ abeg

ool dH3 8 ‘2S6Z10 = (5)P] yoreq [eAcsddy ‘A = LPIOH UQ ‘N = 2dA] JUBWAR 'N = pouiely wswAied ‘o7 = BIO) Ag pesey 4 ‘uondQ JepiQ ¥osuD dy AQ palleg  Uooejes
95'096'¥Z¥ £1'865'82F 2577€9°C 29
soustoyid soueleg Uysen asuadxyy pund

ALNNOY Juncaay jueg - aNNd A9 $3SNI3

N29UD  59'9ZS JUNOWY a310AU] JBJ01

# Jais|fay 28000-520d49 #0d 8leq qIeUd piysieg dluslAed [euld (ploy
0000 -000-0065 -0001 -€€ L1 -0 -0000-29 (29+Z00) 6Z0Z
59°925 S9'8Z8 pawgns gz/e0c0  (Lezoozt) 08gze ONILSOH 93M 80LO0-5ZH  $Z/A0/S0 §2/4202
¥9556 VO ‘VOWVS
8/Z X092 0'd
{1/52Z000) ONI 93M NHILSIM 0pUsA Jy
¥oeuD 0996 nowy asioAu] [B0L
# Joysibay 2/000-620d9 #0d S[eq ¥o8YD piyoieg
0000~8£9~LE95-00LZ-0LLL-0-001)L-29 (S1SZ00) SZ0ZT
(1€2992L)  LO-9PBOENDH - SN -
0906 09'06 peRMaNg SZ/80/50 062687 LOVMHINOD WIIHOD 90100624  SEN0/S0 Sefbeoe
£L686 VD ‘004D
epeuedsg |gig
(1/0FLOE0) S8olneg ssaulshg 0Zddn 10PUSA oY
¥09YD  00°SZ6 unowy s2ioAU] [B30L osly safojdwiz g
Junowry xe) sejes unowy smelg smeyg peysg {p| yoreg suei}) A0S gbax @Egq  Jeay
asuadxy piedun 2210AL) »osys pUTTA-F pluswiieg BsaloAuy  feasig

SHIDYD dY g,c:.ouu.<.w_=.mm. Alunod - AINNOD WNnosay x:mm.

1R)s1Bay JusiAeg

$Z0Z/80/S0 PRINPaYSS

egghedbay




INV9Z:8 SZ0Z 6 AW ‘(LNVHON) RIS 8l|np 10) pejElausD Awepeoy dold 3sECIUYMON - 010

€10 ¢ abed { A = £0J87Z N = ,B0ApYNISLD Ag yealg ebeyg
prolipy dof $93 & ‘266710 = ()Pl yored [eAcuddy ‘A = APIOH UQ ‘N = 2dAL uswiAzd ‘N = pouiey Jsuiied ‘0. = Bi0) A passiild "UONAO Japio Y08UD dY A peliog  Uondsiag
1989'ch
L LE9'CS WNOWY BSIAPYAISYS [EJOL )] wneg piea 0 WNoD HOVY 9 unegspeyn g junog juelwied - sfejo), woday

JusiuAed |eud ssjouep 4
aureu JuslAed UBL) JUSISHIP SWEBU ¥OSUD SS|oUap 4,
L slopus, os|y saio|dwT Jo JaquinN 3
sjusLuAed Aiger Jo JequinN @
swalAed pledald 1o Jsqunn |
L Jopuaa jusayp e 0] sjuswAed Jo Jaquiny .
wrexse LETHILNI O SINILI v
- 000000’ ES
666'666% - 000°005%
666'66¥$ - 000'002$
666'6615 - 000'00L%
666665 -000GL%
666'7L$ - 000'0LS
666'65 -000'G$

1 B66'¥E - 000'L$
Z 666% - 005%

1 667% - 0018
[4 663 -0%

S1INAOD NOILNAIM1SId INNOWY IDIAAYAHIIHD

167 /£9'E8 WNoWy asuedxy (2101

00's xe| seofes predun [E1oL
15'269°C WUNoLLNy SDIADYOBUD) [BI0L
o BIADY PIBDA JO JoqLUny
80IAPY HOV §O J8qUINN
SHIBYN JO JSGUINN
SjUsWAR 10 faguunp

15'2£9'c$

~ w0 o

S294D dV JUn02dYy yueg RUNGS - ALNAQD JUN032Y Hueg ' §Z0Z/80/50 PRANPaYog

J2)s16ay juswied egphedbay



Wd¥er 5202 | ABW (LNYHONF) WBID SN J0} pejelsuss

Awepeoy daid 3seocsyuoN - 020

Z 101 abied

DRUOJIIDS o) JHT &

"z6821.0 = {s)p| Yoieg |eacuddy 'A = iPIOH UD

{A = (0197 N = ¢801ApYADRUD AQ eaug sbey

N = 8dAl wswAhed ‘N = poyapy WewiAed ‘02 = 610) Aq paiapd ‘uondo Japig YosyD dy Aq psiog  uonases

¥ 181 b

69'190'5h¥

92°006 z9

aousJaI(

aoueeyq ysen

asuadxa. pun4.

ALNNOD unodoy jueg - ANMNd A8 S3sN3dX3

%¥98UD  9Z°006 Junowy 821oAUj [ejoL
0000-829-6065-00.Z -€61 1 -0 -0000-29 (821000) SZ0Z
(9e60921)
16°E¥ 18°CF papiugng GE/1L0/50 ArZeeOXeMANLTOR L3l SeISLIV0 SZivToe
0000-000-0LEF-0018-€6L1-0-0000-29 (681000) 5202
(9gB08Z1)
£9'vZ) €9zl papiwgng SZ/10/S0 095569552 subig 107 Buried SZ/ZTFO SEWZOZ
0000-000-0085-009€-+6L1 -0-0000-28 (9.6L00) §20Z
0008 0008 paplgng sz/ois0  (9e60921) zeoze SoUSUSIIBI UBA SZ/BLIFO STIPEOT
- -Z¥56- - - - -29 (L¥vio0) gz0Z
(ocB09ZL)
SLeLe Glelo peRlLIaGNS GZ/LO/ST LZLZF0 A dun sussiopm SZIETHD STIFEOT
0000-000-0LEF ~0001 -0LLE~0-00£9-29 ($Z2£200) 5T0Z
(oc60021L) SH - S3MddNs
1588 L58e poqIIgnS GZ/LO/S0 S0.200 TYNOCILONYLSNI £L000-92d  SZ9LFD STVEDT .
. 62L€2 QW 'sioTIS
22706/ Xog "O'd .
{1/891.0£0) Jueg sn JopusA, dy
unowy xe] sores " unowy smejg smejs psijog (P] ydyeg Suel]) JUAWIWIOY #boy  =eg Jea)k
‘@su=dx3 predun S2IOAU| yosuy wuled Pl swied mu_.o>=._ |easid

$08Y7 gy JUNosaY yueg b.z:..u.o - ALNMOD noaoy yueg

19160y uswied

Ge02/1L0/S0 _um.._....._u.m;.u.m.

ecpgAegbay




WdPEr G202 | ABp (LNVHONC) UBIS) SKAf J0) pajeauas Awepesy dald JSECIULION - 040

710 g ebied (A = 60197 *N = £521ADYM92UD Aq Meaig ebed
opuoiney d0f M3 & ‘768210 = (s)pl yoreq [erouddy ‘A = LpIoH UD ‘N = 8dAL uswied ‘N = poyiey uswizd ‘0 = B10) Ag pareyis 'uondo JepiQ 308U dV AQ pelcs  LOIDSeS

9Z°006$
9Z'006$ JUNOURY SOAPY/HORYD [BIOL  § unoD preDA g WNOD HOY 1 uNOD¥BUD g WNoD JuaLuied - s[eio) Modey

WBlWABY [eUld $8I0USD 4
atueu JuswAed uey) JUsISHIp SWEL JOsid S310U8D 4,
2I0pUaA, OS]y 2aAo|dwg jo Jaquunn B
SiwswAed AggeT 10 JaquinN B
swewAed piedaid Jo Jequny j
b JOPUSA JusISLIp B 0} sjuswiAzd 10 IsquinN |,
rae LSTHIUNI 4O SWIL sorsn
-000'000°1 8
666'666$ - 000°00S$
666°661% - 000°00ZS
666°661$ - 000°001%
666'668 -000'GLS
666'7L$ -000°0LS
666°6% - 000°SS$
666%% -000°L$

b 666$ - 005%
66%$  -00L$
665 -0$

SLINNOD NOILNAIH1SIg INAOWY 30IAAQYHMOIND
9z'0068% Junowy asuadxg [Blo]

00's xe] ssleg pledun [B101

9Z°006$ UNOLLY SJIAPYA0BUD [B10f

i} SOIAPY plenA JO Isduiny

NNARY HIV 0 JaqunN

SHOBUD) JO BN

SjUBARY JO JaquunN

9z 006$

0N v~ o

$H09UD dY WNED9Y Sueg AUNOD + ALNNOD HUNG9Y Yueg $Z0Z/L0/S0 PSINPaYDS

J9)s1B6ay juswiied egoledboy




Page |2

Agenda Item 2:
CONSENT AGENDA

A director can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular
agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda
and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.2 Consideration of approval of minutes from the May 13th Board Meeting

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine monthly process for
the Board, The minutes for the May 13, 2025 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess, Letty Podesta




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy District Governing Board
‘Tuesday, May 13, 2025
NPA HS, Rm2
1761 11" Street Arcata, CA 95521

Minutes
4:14pm

1. Callto Order/Agenda

Board Members present: Bob Ziemer, Jim Hilton, Becca Hall
Absent: Kathy O’Shea, Danise Tomlin

Others present: Jessica Callahan, NPA Parent; Jullian Sheppard, NPA Parent; Amanda
Fisher, NPA Teacher; NPA Student Representatives, High School; Adam Hess, Charter
Director; Letty Podesta, Board Secretary

1.1 Adopt the Agenda
It was moved by Bob Ziemer and seconded by Jim Hilton to adopt the

agenda.

Ayes Noes Absent

Bab Ziemer Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton Danise Tomlin
Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 3-0-2

2. Consent Agenda

Notice to the Public
All matters listed under this category are considered to be routine by the Governing
Board and will be enacted by one motion on a roll call vote. There will be no separate
discussion of these items, However, if discussion is required, that item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants for the Northcoast Preparatory and

Performing Arts Academy (NPAY},
2.2 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the April 8" Board Meeting.




Jim Hilton requested to discuss item 2.1. The board briefly discussed the April
warrants.

It was moved by Jim Hilton and seconded by Becca Hall to approve the Consent

Agenda. ‘

Aves ___ Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer - Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton Danise Tomlin
Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 3-0-2

3. Public Comments on ltems Not on the Agenda
3.1 Comments by the Public:
Amanda Fisher addressed the board regarding the recent 8t Grade
Washington D.C. trip.

4, Action ltems to Be Considered
4.1 Approval of High School Yearly Calendar.

The High School Student Representative address the board with concerns

" regarding the approved 2025-2026 High School Calendar. The high school

- student representative proposed the two week winter vacation change back
to the three weeks and provided the board members with a petition in
support of the proposed change.

It was moved by Jim Hilton and seconded by Becca Hall to approve the high
school calendar Winter Break change from 2 weeks to 3 weeks.

Ayes Noes Absent
Bob Ziemer Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton Danise Tomlin
Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 3-0-2

4.2 Approval of Hourly Stipends.
The board reviewed and discussed NPA’s stipend list. Charter Director Adam
Hess explained which stipends would be removed for the 2025-2026 School

Year. -

The board decided to take no action and instead postponed the matter for
the next board meeting.

4.3 Consideration of the process for removal of a board member.




The board briefly discussed the removal of Kathy O’Shea. The board decided -
to take no action and instead postponed the matter for another time,

4.4 Consideration of the process of appointing a new board member.

The board briefly discussed the process for appointing a new board member.
The board decided to take no action and instead postpone the matter for 1
another time.

4.5 Change of June board meeting Dates

Charter Director Adam Hess reported to the board that HCOE needs more ‘
time to finalize the budget for adoption. He proposed changing the June
meeting dates to June 16%-17t,

It was moved by Bob Ziemer and seconded by Jim Hilton to approve the :
change of the June board meeting dates.

Ayes Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton Danise Tomlin
Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 3-0-2

4,6 Approval of Warrants Distribution Authorization
Charter Director Adam Hess explained to the board this is an item that is
approved by the board every school year.

It was moved by Jim Hilton and seconded by Bob Ziemer to approve the
warrants distribution authorization.

Aves Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton : Danise Tomlin:
Becca Hall '

Motioned carried, 3-0-2
4.7 Approval of Transportation Services Agreement for the 25-26 school year

Charter Director Adam Hess explained to the board that this item is approved
by the board every year.

It was moved by Bob Ziemer to épprove the transportation services
agreement for the 2025-2026 school year.




Aves Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton Danise Tomlin
Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 3-0-2

5. Discussion Items

5.1 Consideration of the parking lot rental and alternatives.
The board briefly discussed the parking lot rental and it's costs.

5.2 Updates on Budget Adoptign for the 2025-2026 school year.
Charter Director Adam Hess updated the board on the budget for the 2025-
2026 school year. Budget cuts were discussed.

5.3 Update on LCAP Stakeholder input and boar input.
ltem 5.3 was not discussed due to time constraints.

6. Reports
6.1 Charter Director’s Report
Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board that at 3:00pm tomorrow
HCOE's board will take action on approving or denying NPA’s Charter
Renewal. HCOE recommended approval of renewal.

6.2 NPA Middle School Report
Report 6.1 was not shared due to time constraints.

6.3 NPA High School Report
Report 6.3 was not shared due to time constraints.

7. Next Board Meeting
7.1 Possible Agenda Items ,
The board requested that approval of a new board member and a discussion
on International travel be added to the next board agenda.

7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: Jun 16" & 17th at 4:15pm.

8. Adjournment at 5:52pm




Page |3

Avrenda Item 3:
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Preyious Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Iiem 4:
PUBLIC HEARING

Subiectf
4.1 Public Hearing: 2025-2026 Education Protection Account Resolution and Planned Expenditures

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 to receive and disburse revenues
derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition, When the school receives a disbursement of
these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost, and each
school declares how it intends to use these funds. At NPA, all of the funds go toward instruction.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




NPA Education Protection Account Spending Plan 2025-26

Proposition 30 — The Schools and Local Public Safety Protection Act of 2012 — approved by the
voters on November 6, 2012, temporarily increased the state’s sales tax rate for all taxpayers and the
personal income tax rates for upper-income taxpayers, A portion of the new revenues is earmatked
to support increased school funding, with the remainder helping to balance the state budget.

The new revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited into a newly created ledger account
called the Education Protection Account (EPA). Proposition 30 tequites that the use of EPA funds
be determined by the governing board at an open public meeting, EPA funds may #o# be used for
the salaries or benefits of administrators or for any other administrative costs.

NPA’s EPA entitlement for 2025-26 is projected to be $285,530.00. EPA funds for 2025-26 will be
used exclusively for the purposes of instruction, Budget details are provided below,

Projected Expenditures July 1, 2025 through

June 30, 2026

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education

Protection Account

Description Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL Object:

YEAR

Beginning Balance 8999 0.00
Revenue Limit Soutce 8012 : 285,530.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 285, 530.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER Functions:

FINANCING USES

Instruction 1000-1999- 285,530.00
Instruction-Related Services '

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00

AlJ of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Libraty, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00

Pupil Services

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 ] 0.00
Psychological Setvices 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech. Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00

Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00

Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00




Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
Geperal Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 285,530,00
FINANCING USES

BALLANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing | 0.00

Uses)




Page |4

Agenda fiem 4:
PUBLIC HEARING

Subject:
4.2 Public Hearing of 2025-2026 Final Budget Adoption

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Siatement of Need:

The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adoption of the Final Budget each year in order that the
public can give input on the budget prior to adoption. The Final Budget will be considered for adoption at the next Board
meeting,. i

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




Northeoast Preparatory and Performing Arfs Academy Budget, July 1 12 10124 0134163

Humbaldt County OFflce of Education FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB

Humboldt County 2025-26 Budgot GRERNMRBHZE(2025-26)
Charier School Certifleation

Charter Number:

To the chartering suthority and the county supsrintendent of echools (or only to the county superintendant of schonls if the county board of edutation is the

chartering autharlty ):
2025.26 CHARTER SCHOOL BUDGET REPORT This report Is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Edugation Code Section 47604.33{a).
Slgried: Dale:
Charter Scheol Offlclal
{Original signature requlred)
Printed Name: Title:

For additional Information on the budget report, please contact:

Gharter Schoel Contact:

Name

Title

Telephone

E-mall Addrass

Califoria Dept of Educailon
SALS Flrancial Reporting Software - SACS V12
Flle: CB_CS, Verslon 4 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2025 3:05 PM



Northeoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy

Budget, July 1

Humboldt Gounty (Hfice of Education Charter Schools Enferprise Fund 12 10124 0134163
Humboldt County Expenses by Ohlect Farim 62
GBBNMRBHZE(2026-26)
202425 2026-26 Parcent
Daseriptlon Resource Codss ObJect Codes Ealimated Actuals Budget Diffarence
A. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 1,397,781.00 1,378,793.00 -1.4%
2) Faderal Ravenua 8100-5299 11,058.0¢ 16,631,00 50.4%
3) Other State Revanue 8300-8599 108,504.0¢ 157,412.00 45,1%
4) Other Looat Ravanug 8600-8799 142,610.0¢ 106,046.00 27.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,666,951.00 1.660,882.00 -0.4%
B. EXPENSES
1) Carlificated Salarles 1000-1999 €16,539.00 583,138.00 -6.4%
2) Classiffed Salaras 2000-2999 312,232.00 172,486.00 -44.8%
3) Empley ee Benefits 3000-3999 261,237.00 306,038.00 -13.2%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4989 96,501,00 96,924.G0 0.4%
6) Services and Other Operating Expenses £000-5999 494,572.00 481,991,000 -2.6%
6) Depreciation and Amortization B000-6999 .00 Q.00 0.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirecl Costs) -;.1%%‘7;%% 971.00 1,401.00 13.4%
8) Cthor Quige - Transfers of Indirect Goste 7300-7300 a.60 0.00 0.0%
9} TOTAL, EXPENSES 1.872,152.00 +,640,678.00 ~12.4%
€. EXGESS {DEFICIENGY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) {205,201.00) 20,204.00 -109.8%
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURGES/USES
1) Interf und Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-5929 0.0¢ 0.00 0.6%
) Transfors Out 7800-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Othar Sourcesiilses
a) Sourees 0030-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D) Uses 7630.7680 0,09 0.0%
3) Conlrlbuticns 8980-0909 0,00} 0. L
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES G.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DEGCREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) {208,201.00) 20,204,00 ~109,8%
F. NET POSITION
1) Begrinning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 369,064,00 163,868.00 +56.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 .00 0,0%
e} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 369,080,00 163,868.00 -66.6%
d) Cther Restatements 975 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Nat Posltion (Fic + Fid} 369,089.00 163,568.00 ~b8.6%
2) Ending Net Posltion, June 30 (E + F1e) 463,868.00 184,072.00 12.3%
Components of Ending Net Pesllion
a) Net Investment in Qapital Assets o798 .00 0,00 0.0%
b) Restricted Nat Position 87a7 B6,468.00 77,769.00 -8.2%
¢) Unrestrcled Net Position 8790 78,180.00 108,303,090 36.0%
G, ASSETS
1} Cash
&) In Gounty Treasury 9110 389,105. 66
1) Falr Value Adjustment to Gash In Gounly Treasury e111 (8,880,00)
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
o) In Revalving Cash Acoount 9130 009
) with Fiscal AgentiTrustes 9135 .00
8) Calleclicns Awaiting Daposit 2140 0.00
2) Inv gs{monts 9159 .00
3 Accounls Recelvable 9200 618.41
4) Due fram Grantar Gov ernment 9290 0.00
8) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
€} Stores 8320 .00
7) Prepal! Expondliuras 9330 ¢.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 ¢.00
9) Lesse Recalvable 9380 0.00
10) Flxed Assets
California Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
Flie: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 1 Ptintad: 6/9/2025 3:04 PM




Morthcozst Preparatory and Perfarming Arts Acadamy Budget, July 1

Humboldt County Office of Education Gharter 8chools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0134163
Humboldt Gounty Expanses by Object Form &2
GBENMRBHZE{2025-26)
202426 2025-26 Percent
Dasarlption Resturcs Codas Qbject Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
7} Lang 2410 Q.00
b) Lend Imprev ements 9420 0.00
o) Actumulated Deprectation - Land Improvements €425 0,60
d) Buildings 9430 0.60
@) Acoumulated Depreclatian - Buildings 435 .08
) Equipment 8440 0.00
g} Aceumulated Depraclation - Equipment 6448 0.00
h) Work in Pregrass 9460 0.00
1) Legue Agssts 9460 0.00
) Accumulatad Amartization-Loasa Assals 465 0.00
k} Subscription Asaats 947 0.00
1) Acsumutated Amaortizatlon-Subacription Aasets 9476 0.00
11) TOTAL, ASSETS 360,924.07
H. DEFERRED OUTFL.OWS OF RESCURCGES
1) Dafamed Oultflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2} TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
L. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payabla £800 85,837.37
2 Iiue 1o Grantor Govamments g5a0 0.0¢
3) ue te Other Funds 2610 Q.6
4) Current Loars 2640 65,000.00
) Unegrned Rev enua 8650 0.00
8) Long-Term Llabllitles
a) Subgoription Lisblily 06D o.00
b} Net Penslon Llability 9663 0.00
¢} Teta/Net GPEB Liabitity 9864 0.00
d) Compansated Absances 9665 0.00
8} COPs Payable 0666 0.00
f) Leases Payabla 567 0.00
9) Lease Revenus Bonds Pay able 9868 0.00
h) Qther Ganeral Long-Tamm Llabliities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 140,837.37
J. DEFERRED INFLLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Cefamod Inflows of Rasources €690 0.00
2} TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. NET POSITION
{G11 + H2) - (I7 +42) 240, 086,70
LGFF SOURGES
Principal Apportienment
State Ald - Curtent Year 8011 659,144.00 543,672.00 -2.8%
Edugation Protection Account State Ald - Current Y ear 8012 273,804.00 270,288,00 <1,3%
State Ald - Priar Yeara 5019 .00 0.00 0.0%
LGFF Transfers
Unrestrloted LGFF Tranafers - Current Year 0000 8094 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Gurrent Y ear Al Other 8091 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Transfars to Charter Schools n Liau of Property Taxes 5096 554,533.00 584,833.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfars 80497 0.6¢ 0,00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers - Prfor Years 8008 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TGTAL, LGFF S0URCES 1,307,781.0¢ 1,378,793.00 -1.4%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintanance and Qpearatlons 8110 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Speclal Educatlon Entitiement 8181 12,161.00 12,988.00 6.9%
Spaclal Eduoation Discretlonary Grants 8182 1,624.00 4,824,400 0.0%
Chiid Mutrition Programs 8220 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Denated Food Commoditles 4221 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracls Between LEAs 4285 0.00 06,00 9.0%
Title I, Part A, Basle 3o 8200 00 0.00 0.0%

Califomta Dept of Education
BAGS Financiai Reporting Software - SACS V12

Flle: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2025 3.04 PM




Northsoast Praparatory and Porfarming Arts Academy

Budget, July 1

Humboldt County Offloe of Education Gharter Schovols Enterprise Fund 12 10424 0134163
Humboldt County Expensas by Obfect Form 62
GEBNMRBHZE(2025-26}
202425 2025-26 Percent
Desarlption Resource Codas Object Codes Estimated Ackials Budgaet Differsnce
Tile |, Past D, Locel Delinguent Pregrams 3026 8290 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Title II, Part A, Supporting Effactiva Ingtryctlon 4035 8290 2,021.00 2,021.00 0.0%
Title 111, immigrant Student Pragrarm 20 8290 0.00 090 0.0%
Titte [Il, English Leamar Program 4203 8290 9,00 0.00 0.0%
Publie Charler Schoola Grant Program (PCSGP) 4810 8280 0.00 600 0.0%
3040, 3060, 3061,
3180, 31686, 3180,
Other Every Student Succeeds Aot 3182, 4037, 4124, 6290
4126, 4127, 4128,
8630 (4, 740.00) 0.00 ~100.0%
Career und Technlcal Eduaalich 3500-3599 8200 .00 0,00 0.6%
All Cther Fedaral Rev gnus Al Other 8200 Q.60 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 41,068.00 16,831.00 50.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Othgr Stale Apportionments
Special Educatton Master Pian
Current Year B8H00 8311 0.00 000 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Othsr State Apportionmants - Current Yaar Alt Other 8311 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Othar §tate Apportionments - Prior Y ears Alt Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Child Nutrit'on Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mendated Gosta Relmbur t BEEG 4,555.00 4,558.00 0.0%
Lottery ~ Unrestricted and Instructional Materlals 8560 33,033.00 31,941.00 -3.3%
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) 2500 8690 0.00 £0,000.00 New
Aftar School Education and Safety (ASES) 8010 85%0) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter 8shaol Facilily Grant 8020 8580 .00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohal Tobacco Funds 6690, 6696 8590 .00 {.00 0.0%
Arts and Music in Schaols (Prop 28) 6770 8580 16,963.00 16,063.00 0.0%
Galiferala Cloan Enargy Jobs Act 6230 8500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technlcel £Educaticn Incontlve Granl Pragram 8387 8500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Spegiglized Secondary 7370 8590 .66 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenus All Other 8590 64,853.00 54,853,060 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 108,504,00 157,412.00 45.1%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Salo of Equipmant/Supplies 8631 .00 0.60 0.0%
Salo of Publicallona B632 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pood Serviee Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Sales 863o 0.00 0.00 .0%
Leages and Rentals ;] 0.00 0,00 0,0%
Intorast 0660 12,000,00 12,000.00 0.0%
Met Inoreasa (Decrease) In the Falr Value of Investments 662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Cantracla
Chlld Dev slopment Parant Faes 8673 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tranaportation Fegs From Individualg 8675 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Othar Fees and Contracts &689 2.00 0.00 0.0%
All Qther Loeal Revanug eGog §9,005.00 56,607.00 A3.T%
Tuitlan 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Qlkar Tranaters In 87818183 2.00 000 0.0%
Tranafers of Apportienments
Speclal Edusation SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 85300 a7 0.0¢ 0,00 0.0%
From County Offfces 6300 8792 30,605.00 40,348.00 4.6%
Fram JFAs 6500 a7a3 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportiohments
From Dlsirlets or Charter Schools All Gther 67N 0.60 0.00 0.0%
From County Dffices All Cther g7o2 0.00 0.06 0.0%

Callfomia Dept of Education

SAGCS Financial Reporting Soltware - SAGCS V12

File: Fund-8, Verslon 9

Page 3

Printed: 6/8/2025 3:04 PM




Northceest Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy
Humboidt Gounty Office of Education

Budget, July 1

Gharter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 01241483

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 92
GEBNMRBHZE{2026-26)
2024-25 2025-20 Porgent
Destriptlon Resource Codes Objast Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Diffarenca
From JPAs All Other 8793 0,00 Q.00 8.0%
All Other Transfers In fram Al Qthers 8769 .60 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 14%,610.00 105,046.00 -27.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,666,951.00 1,660,862.00 -0.4%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerliflcatet Teachars' Salaries 1100 £22,878.00 489,693.00 6.4%
Coartifloated Pupli Support Salaries 1200 8,776.00 8,776.00 0.0%
Corlificatad Suparyisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 84,988.00 B4, 770,00 -0.3%
Cther Certificated Salarles 1900 0.00 0.00 L.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 816,630.00 583,138.00 -5.4%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Glassifled Instructicnel Saiaies 2100 113,330.00 39,790.00 -64.9%
Classifled Suppert Salades 2200 72,313.00 58,586.00 -18.0%
Classiflad Supervisors' and Adminlstrators' Salaries 2300 17,765.00 0.00 «100.0%
Clarloal, Tachnical and Offlce Salades 2400 £8,961,00 £5,236.00 -4.0%
Other Classifled Salaries 2900 39,873.00 7,875.00 -80.2%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 312,232.00 172,486.00 -44.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SRS 31013102 143,977.00 137,001.00 -4.8%
PERS 3201.3202 89,174.00 56,689.00 -29,6%
OASDIMedlcare/Allernative 3301-3802 36,996.00 26,613.00 -28.1%
Hesith and Wolf are Beneflis 34013402 71,540.00 68,641.00 -4,1%
Unamploy mant Insurance 3501-3602 468.0¢ 375.00 -190.2%
Workerg' Compensation 3601-3802 48,082.00 15,866.00 -12.3%
OPEB, Allogaled ar1-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
COPEE, Active Employeses 3761-3762 0.00 .00 0.0%
Cther Employ ee Benefils 239013802 0.00 0.00 G.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 361,237.00 305,038.00 -13.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbocks and Core Currleula Materiale 4100 8,230.00 4,700.00 -24,6%
Books and Olhor Refarence Materlals 4200 .00 .00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 84,824,00 85,047.00 0.3%
Noneapltalized Equipment 4400 5,396,00 7,077,060 31.2%
Faogd 4700 81.00 100,00 96.1%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 96,601,00 96,924.00 0.4%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subegresments Ter Services 5100 11,840.00 10,216.00 -13.7%
Travel and Confarengas 5200 8,900.00 4,200.00 -52.8%
Dues and Memberships 6300 25,969.00 25,469.00 «1.9%
Insurance 54005450 35,001.00 38,751.00 B5.0%
Operatlons and Houselaeplng Services 6500 £9,338.00 $2,656.00 B.6%
Rentals, Leesas, Repalrs, and Noncapitallzed Improv smanls 6600 95,872.00 10§,612.00 11.2%
Tranafers of Dlrect Costs 6710 7 0i00: e S =
Transfers of Crect Costs - Interfund 6760 .00 0.00 0.0%
Frofesslonal/Gonsulting Servicas and Operating Expendituros 5800 238,435,00 218,570.00 -0.0%
Communlcations 5800 19,217.00 19,217.00 0,0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 494,572.60 481,891.00 -2.5%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Dapraciation Expense €e00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortlzation Expanse-Laeasa Assals 6910 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Amortlzation Expanse—Subserption Assets 8920 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEFPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 .60 9.0%
OTHER OUTGU {axcluding Transfers of Indirect Gosts)
Tuitlon
Tultion for tnstrustion Under Int lot Attendance Agr Faki) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tultion, Excess Gasts, and/or Deflsit Payments
Payments to Distrists or Charter Schools fakal .00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Fnancial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 4 Printad: 6/9/2025 3:04 PM




MNorthcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy

Budget, July 1

Hutmboldt County Office of Education Charter 3chools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0134163
Humiboldt County Expenaes by Object Form 62
GSBNMRBHZE({2025-26)
2024-26 2026-28 Percent
Description Resource Godes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Differance
Payments to Gounty Offlcas 7142 971.00 1,101.00 13.4%
Paymants to JPAs 7143 8.00 000 0.0%
Other Transfers Qut
All Gthar Transfors 72B1-7283 0.0¢ B.00 0.0%
All Other Transfars Qut to All Others 7299 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Dabt Service
Debl Sentlce - Intereat 7438 0.00 D.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGG (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) 971.00 1,101.00 13.4%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS s
maners of Indlrect Coats 7210 ( _(}- : 0.
Transfers of Indlrect Costs - Interfund T350 0,06 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQ « TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COETS Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXFENSES 1,872,152.00 1,640,678.00 -12.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfung Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{4) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interf und Transfers Out 7610 6.00 0,00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT .00 0.00 0.0%
DTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Other Sourses
Transfars from Funds of Lepsed/Reorganized LEAs 5965 0.00 0,00 .0%
All Gthar Finanelng Sources 8979 C.00 0.00 0%
(¢} TOTAL, SOURCES 0¢.00 .00 0.9%
VIES
Transters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7881 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Flnancing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS : ’ -
Contributiens from Unrestricted Raveruss a980
Gentributions frem Restricted Revenues 8900

{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TGTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+oc-d+a)

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software « BACS V12
Flle: Fund-B, Version ¢

Page 5

Printed: 6/9/2025 3:04 PM




Northeoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy

Budget, July 1

Humboldt County Office of Educsilon Ghariar Bchools Enterprse Fund 12 10124 0134163
Humbeldt County Expenses by Function Form 82
GIBNMRBHZE(2025-26)
2024-25 202526 Percent
Daspriptlon Funation Codes Cbject Codas Estimated Actuals Budget Differance
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources B0G10-8089 1,397,784.00 1,478,743.00 «1.4%
2) Federal Revanue 8100-8209 11,686.00 16,631.00 50.4%
3) Other Slale Revenye BACO-B699 108,504.00 167,412,00 46,1%
4) Other Lozal Revahue 8600-8799 148,84¢.00 100,046.00 -27.8%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,666,861.00 1,660,882.00 -0.4%
B. EXPENEES (Objects 1000-7909)
1) Instructlon 1000-1968 966,761,00 823,530.00 -13.9%
2) Inatruetion ~ Ralated Services 2000-2858 396,351.00 366,988.00 B A%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3888 243,698,00 224,342.00 -7.9%
4) Angillary Sarvices 4000-4845% 67,564.00 17,889.00 ~T3.4%
6) Gornmurity Servicas £000-5998 26,300.00 10,757.00 -57.5%
6) Entarprise 60D0-6989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Gengral Administration TG00-7999 113,308,090 127,483.00 12.5%
B) Plant Bervices 80C0-0899 B5,186.00 68,5070 5.1%
9} Other Gutgo 8000-9392 Exc?%tggﬁm- 871,00 1,104.00 13.4%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,872,162.00 1,840,678.00 -12.4%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANGING BOURGCES AND USES (A6 - B10} (205.201.00) 20,204,00 -108.8%
0. OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES
1) Intarfund Transfers
a) Transfers tn 8800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Tranafars Out 7806-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Bouroeallaes
a) Sources 8930-8970 6,00
£) Uses 7630-7609 .00
) Centriputions B980-8999 o0b | _
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES .u.nu 600
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + Dd) {205,201.00) 20,204,00 -108,8%
F. REY POSITION
1} Heglnning Net Fosltlon
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited a7 368,065.00 163,866.00 -66.6%
) Audit Adjustments gved 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a +F1k) 369,069,008 163,868.00 -56.6%
¢) Other Restaternents 9788 0.00 000 0%
) Atjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 369,069.00 163,868.00 -56.6%
2) Erefing Met Position, June 30 (E + Fle) 163,068.00 184,072.00 12.3%
CGomponants of Ending Nei Positlon
a) Net Investment In Capital Assats 9766 0.00 0,00 0.0%
) Restiicted Net FPosition arer £5,608.00 77,769.00 -9.2%
¢} Unrastricted Nat Positlon 9760 75,180,00 106,303.00 36.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SAQS Flnanclal Reporting Scitware - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Verslon &

Page &

Printed: 6/9/2025 3:04 PM




Northcoast Preparatory and Parforming Arts Academy Budgot, July 1

Humboldt County Qffice of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0154183
Humboldt County Exhlblt: Restricted Not Poslilon Detall Porm 62
GBRENMRBHZE{2026-26)
202425
Estimated 2025-2¢
Resource Description Avtuals Budget
2600 Expanded Leamning Cpportuntiles Program 0.00 ,363.00
6300 Loltary: Instructional Materials 27,470.00 46,162,00
6500 Speclel Edueation A7, 21400 44,018.00
6770 Arts and Muslc In Schools {AMS)>Funding Guarantes and Accountabllity Act (Prop 28) 8,308.00 8,044.00
7311 Classlfied School Empley se Professlonal Davelopment Biock Grant 1,288.00 1,088.00
Fai0 CGthor Restricted State 1,690.00 1,191.00
Tolel, Restrivted Nat Position 85,668.00 77,769.00

Callfomia Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Verslon 9 Page 7 Prinfed: 6/9/2025 3:04 PM




spunyiiyuondopy eBpng S2-68 QLSPURIgOnSIo

Zi0'v8l $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ TI0'Vv8L $ 691742 $ ©0£'90k $ FONYTVE ONIGENT "D

go8'eol 208'C9L 839°G8 081°8L IONVIVE DNINNISSE GALSraY '3
¥0z'0e $0z0E {8L6°2} £ZL'8T {38VI0Ta) SSVYIONE IONVIVE ONAL 3

{sasn) s99UN0s B0 el

SUOTIFLALIOY

280} B0

$e0In0g B0

O Savjsuel] punpsily

U] siopsurel | puniiig
SHSN/STDENOS ONIONYNIL H3H10 "0

¥0Z'02 ¥0E'0Z (818’2} rA R (SN LANTIXE) SINNIATY SSIONI D
g29°0¥9'L 2/9'079°L SOE90E 2I8'EY'L saungpuadxz [ejoL
S¥0L {5v0'1) 5180 Hoddng
LOL L $0LL oL oBing Y0
Repng pegdesy
L6618t i56°187 LZ8L¥ welL'0Fp SueredQ 80 § S9MGS
$Z6'06 vEE'08 L88°62 £9€'19 soyddng
8E0'G0S BED'GOE lzo'ee AR %A syeueg safopdus
09y’ o8tz o8%'8l 000'r5 1 SaUR|Eg PoUISSEl)
geL'ees 86185 260°08 08F'Zes SouRIES pejEolLIe)
SAHNLIANIDE 9
288099’ £88'009°tL g8e'g6L 96YZOF snuaATY 1B L
ov0's0L or0'30L el =18 SHOUNOS 18007 JBIC
Tiv'icl Zi¥'igl £46°00} BEYOS samunog SBIS PYI0
LES'SL 1£9'9) {geg'0L} ¥oz'ie SAONIOG [BISPE
eL'se’L  § $ 3 ¢ $ $ 3 $ e62'828't & $ Lo’ § BNUYGO3 Bufpun J0AU0D 007
. SAGNTIARE Y
SpURd |y senfed pung fepro sogoe:] UORINASUDD  SBM9SOY pun- el peIISeN pelsaiun 97-6Z07 HYIA ‘WOSId
leloL jeden By lendel  poysg Aunoyd puog iBoadg EUSRIED SNYHL/PUNY  SNYMIMUNY  SNwAL/PUNd  13D0NE SNMEOM NOLLLOOY 155ans
S3JAL ONN HIHLO SANNS INNIATY VIDIdS —— [esouss) jeoues [esategy SaNNd TV

G20E/5/9 L3R 1810 TOOHIS Y LNVHD ANZAVIY SLHY ONINMOHAD ¥ ANOLYHYdTNd ISVOIHLHON



Aoy WhpRg 9e-G2 0ASpUrgliEgoLsIg

ove'ele & $ $ $ $ $ $ owe'elz $ 09189 $ 0es'loz $ ANV TYE DNIONE "D
A Tvg ] TLO'PBL 6L AL £0£'901 JONVIVE ONINNIDIE G2LSNraY "4
29/°76 89/'26 (s09'g) 2810 {3SV3HOZQ) ISYTHONI IONYTVE ONAS 3
(s=sq1) seomog 18I0 EI0L
SUoQNQUIUCS
sos] PUYIOD
$OIMNOT JOUID
Y Siojsuel] punpsiy
U] siajstelj punpreily
SASMISIDENOS ONIDNYNIS ¥3HIO °d
89126 89126 {sog'g) LI 0L (S3YNLIANIDE) SINNIATI 88IVE 2
£71°959°} £71'959°L S66'002 8FL6Hr )L saunypusdxd pot
¥96 (7o8) s3s07) poddng
1oL Loyl LOL'L oBng 1810
Aepng jenden
9..°68Y 0L1'887 ¥y iz o BugessdQ layiQ B saoiAeg
2696 y26'98 195'68 £0€°49 ssyjddng
eeg'oLe £ET0LE 88.'¢0 Iry'ave speuag safojdury
GBLELL 86l'eLl ELLBL 88¥' 151 ssueles payisse|d
015%85 0LETRG 25905 25T res SOURES PeRoyIe]
STHNLANIDE g
LLE'BYL)L LIg'gbs' 08E'86L GZS 055" L SMUSASY JBI0)L
9v0'g0l arl's0L o70'80t £80.NOS [BO0T U0
[AL i) FARi:]N £16'00% Be¥'9S SB0IN0S SVEIS JOU0
Leg'el L£g'sl {geo'ol) e A $80.N0S f2rRpad
ZzZg'oar'l  $ $ $ $ $ $ $ Z289%FL % $ zZemrt  § ejnuiio- Burpung [eaues (2907
SANNIATE VY
Spund v saniey pund fegno SRRt UORONSUOD SBNIDSY pung /0L papUEsy psjLsalLn JE070Z MV3A VOSH
oL 1Ejdesy saigey endeD ooUes Aunos puog feedg BLEjBleD SNVML/AUNY  SNVAHLPUBE  SNYHL/PUNS QILDS ONd YYIALLUINN NOLLJOOY £39aNd
S3AGAL ONNG HIHIO —— SANNL INNIATY WID3AdS [T {esaues [isuen SONNS TIV
SZ02/6/9

S10 T00HDS HFLIVHD ANIAVIY S1aV ONIMROIMAd T ANOIVYVYdTid LSVOIHIMON

NOLLIArodd 1390N8 ¥YIA-ILINN




cANuoRdopY [BEPNE S2-GZ BAFIUNIeIOISING

VTY'ERy $ $ 3 $ iEr'evy $ 59002 $ gse'zis $ JONVIYE ONIONT D
0pe’aLZ ovg'elz 09169 089402 SONYTYE SNINNIDEE a3Lsnray 4
L9559 185'591 508 9/9%0L (28vIHOTA) ISYIHONI IONVTIVE GNNL "2
(s¥sn) ssamog JsUI0 E10L
SUCBNGIIUDD
e BT Ty
$22N05 1840
R0 SIejsUR] PUNLSIW
U] SI9JSUBLL PUNMSIY
S3ISNSIDHNOS DNIDNYNIL HIHIC A
19G'G8L 185691 506 9/9'v81 (SaYNHANIDA) SINNTATI SSIBE D
638'049'L 688'049°L ey 461 B0P'ELY') sainppusdx3) ejol
#96 (98} §js00 poddng
10L'1 LOL'E LOL'L oBIng 20
fepno Esden
SV6'L67 SV L6¥ 619y 9Ze's5y Bupziedg 180 3 saoleg
2696 vZ6'96 L9961 eec' Ll safddng
089'sLe 089'sLe Jog'ce £18'162 sjyeusg ashojdiug
055l 08S'el) L4283 6ER'FEL SSLIEIES POLISSEID
6%9'c88 629'¢8S 85905 LE0'6ES sope[es pejRayile]
STUNUINALE g
QLyesy’) 0L¥'9E8') ope's6) PR0'8E5'} snuessy 210
S+0°801 aro'sol ov0'sol $824N05 BO0T BYIO
[A% L) rAR i £16°001 8er'eg S80In0g S1EIg JaUl0
1£9°gl LE9'0L {(cco'ol) y9z4Z SO0 [erped
L8eas’ T § $ $ $ 18e'ves’l  $ L8EYes’l  § enwic Bujpun.} pauoD {80
SANNIATE V)
spuny iy sanlleed pung fepng sapije UOROTASUCYD  SeAl9sel puny fesoL pSjoIssy paoInsaN Q7-1Z02 HVIA TVOsIH
[E101 EudeD EEHIT [i=leizg] jooyeg Aunog puocg [ewadg eLejee) SNVHL/PUNS  SNYRLEPUNY SNV L/PUNS OLLDTI0Nd VAL N NOLLHOAY 135008
SA4AL ONND YFRIO —— SONNJ SNNSATH WID3ds [Bsouon [Bmusg [2iauag) SANNZ TV
SZOZIBI9 1ORILSIA TOCHOS NI LNVHS ANTAVOV SEXV ONIWNOLNIE § ANOIVAIVITNd LSVOIHENON

NOLLOAMOHd 139008 Yy3A-LLNN



£89'712%

‘aatesoy ‘ENYHL ‘Pung JspEyDRIaUaD IoueEg ysed papsaloid jeuny

/1 {Aue )1 suopepdoxdide pauajap Bupniour) ssiqeAmosy papelold 1oL
£99'F712 688°Z82 0£Z'08Z Zosore | 056l | 1eoooz | oieToe 058'0s2 6E6°LRT 259042 255921 28T 16} asue[eg ysed
- ' asusdx3 predead
- - - - - - - - - - - - sjqeAnd ojoN SNYUL
- - - - - - - - - - - - ssusdxy psuegag-
- - - - - - - - - - - - sajgeieyd
- - - " - - - - - - - - SVEN
- - - - - - - - - - - - - o 31
- - - - - - - - - - - - - gl
- LOL'E - - - - - - - - - - - 0004
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 0008
- 850'60) 0S6'er £50'08 s¥iiz 66.°82 zZ8'Ge £21°82 988'6e £68'98 682'6z orsor ¥i8°L3 0005
- LiL'el 1478" G819 020 9eg'L 04r'e $08°'6Z 291'6 slo'e 8902 230'sl - ooy
- #ra'ss L80'92 £64'62 8/9'ST LI¥'6Z 60992 ¥ir6'9g 116'6Z ZrL'ie 1$9'2E 21001 FE6'L 000
- Les'rl £09'9t FANA 4 65F°GL ore'el Feo'cl 210'8l 260°41 S06'6L SES'FL Z6¥' P ZzL'oL 6002
- 8919 ova'8s 00465 51298 995’08 05805 Le'Le ££8'08 ¥82'08 0L0'8¥ 9ZZZL 818t 0001
- - - - - 19g'E gri'e She'LZ - - 1282 SIYEALRINY
- - - = - - - - - - - - SSTUN0G
Zi8's BYE'S L' 621°0L 866°/ 866°2 1BE*4 ) 1688 E8E'8 LBE'LL 16E'S 209y 299y SONUAASY [ED0]
519°4L 9916 £98°9 058’y 59%'g S08°8 gla'e 592°9 2vg's 058l 5989 ¥i8'e rige sanuaAsy ejelg
986'CL Sra'e - - - - - - - - - - - SHNUAASY JRISpad
10L'6 TLY'TLL Z£9'08 289°08 Teroe | 0seer OFL'L0L | Zhi'esl oFLLoL orLLoL L0161 ovs'ra 185812 BnuLog Bupung [oBueD JeI0T
BER'ZET 0£Z'082 | /99'91€ | soc'sel | Leo'sez  oueT0E | 0S8'9iZ BEB'LEZ £59'04% 956'981 987° 261 9/g'e0z  |ysen Bupuunfog
S|ENIO0Y aunp ABIN udy F2E Aerugey | Arenuer | jsqueos | jequsaoN Bqopy | Jequeidss 1sRbrry A TES AS 91009g [0 Lguol ey yBnoILy sjemay
Zl Ly ot B 2 £ 9 g 7 £ 4 i 0
92025202

{3A¥3STY SIAMTOND ANNS IVHINID —~ 1 FTHSHEOM MO HSYD
1DRLLISIA TOOHOS V2 LUVHD ANIAYOV SNV ONINNOSNTd ¥ ANOIYNTATNd 1SVODHINON




Page |5

Agenda Item 4:
PUBLIC HEARING

Subject:
4.3 Public Hearing: 2025-2026 Budget Overview for Parents and Local Control and Accountability Plan with 2024-2025

Annual Update

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to the approval of the Local Control and Accountability Plan
(LCAP). The LCAP will be considered for approval at the next Board meeting,

Using data and input from educational partners, the LCAP attempts to capture and reduce to writing what our school does
well and areas for growth. It represents the goals of all educational partners and includes the resources that the school
allocates to achicve these goals,

The administrative staff in cooperation with our business office, and the Humboldt County Office of Education (HCOE)

. have developed the 2025-26 LCAP. This document was developed in coordination with the development of the 2025-2026
school budget. The draft has been reviewed by HCOE.

Fiscal Implications:
The budget and LCAP mirror one another.

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy
CDS Code: 12101240134163

School Year: 2025-26

LEA contact information:

Adam Hess

Charter Director

mbazemore@northcoastprep.org

707-822-0861 )

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration” grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). '

Budget Overview for the 2025-26 School Year
Projected Revenue by Fund Source

Total LCFF funds

All other sty

Al fse‘}fe?é‘f

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy
expects to receive in the coming year from all sources.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy Page 1 of 67




The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Northcoast Preparatory and
Performing Arts Academy is $1,660,882, of which $1,378,793 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF),
$157,412 is other state funds, $108,046 is local funds, and $16,631 is federal funds. Of the $1,378,793 in LCFF
Funds, $76,841 is generated based on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and
low-income students). :

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy Page 2 of 67 .




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a l.ocal Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP

$ 1,800,000
$ 1,600,000
$ 1,400,000
$ 1,200,000
$ 1,000,000
$ 800,000
$ 600,000

$ 400,000

$ 200,000
$0

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy plans
to spend for 2025-26. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy plans
to spend $1,640,678 for the 2025-26 school year. Of that amount, $1,090,936 is tied to actions/services in the
LCAP and $549,742 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP
will be used for the following:

Administrative/management costs and audit expenditures are not included in the LCAP.

increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2025-26 School Year

In 2025-26, Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy is projecting it will receive $76,841 based on
the enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Northcoast Preparatory and Performing
Arts Academy must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP.
Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy plans to spend $123,231 towards meeting this
requirement, as described in the LCAP,

NPA will plans to continue to improve services to high needs students through individualized academic, study skills,
and college planning support. These actions are budgeted through the resource specialist, academic counselling,
and , college counselor positions.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northcoast Preparatary and Performing Arts Academy Page 3 of 67




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for ngh Needs
Students in 2024-25

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

171 Total Budgeted Expenditures for jzr
High Needs Students in the
LCAP

E1Actual Expenditures for High
Needs Students in LCAP

$0 $ 50,000 $ 100,000 $ 150,000 $ 200,000

This chart compares what Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy budgeted last year in the LCAP
for actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what
Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy estimates it has spent on actions and services that
contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2024-25, Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts
Academy's LCAP budgeted $150,654 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs
students. Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy actually spent $149,524 for actions o increase
or improve services for high needs students in 2024-25.

The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $1,130 had the following impact on Northcoast
Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy’s ability to increase or improve services for high needs students:

The difference between the budgeted amount and the actual amount spent was $1,130. All planned services

were provided and there were no adverse impacts to high needs students due to the slight difference in the
budgeted vs. actual amount spent.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountabllity Plan for Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy Page 4 of 67




Awapeay spy Buluiopiad pue Alcjeredsld 1SECOULON 10} UB[d AlIBIUNCI0Y PUB [00UO0Y) [B207] 92-CZ02

l9jogebeq - _
‘[oA8] @oueULIOUad 159MO| U} Je 8le sdnoub Juspnis oN

(e12Ao sk g [} oy Jo} ueld ey Ul urewal JSNW Bleq) PIROGYSEQ €202
, ‘€ Hed
"pJeOqUSE Sy} Uo an|q Jo usaib

JoUys os|e a1am Si0)eoIpul JaUlo (B pue ‘Yiely pue ysiBug yloq ul sjeas| jusiusasiyoe an|q Jo usalb au) uf aiem sdnoib juspnis e yZ0zZ
u| “pJeoquseq |00Y2S Blulole) su) Uo sjeob soueuucpad sy mc:mmE u _Ewwmoo:w ue9q AJUs)SISUOD SBY |00L2S By ‘LUORINPOAUI S}l 8oUIS
| Hed

0. TEiEp |eoo] pue (pleoquseq) pieoquseq [004OS BILIOJED SU) JO MaIAI B UO peseq souelioliad [eNUUE UO UoHos|el ¥
9JUBWLIOLIdG [BNUUY SUOIO3|JaY

"|looyss syl Aq pslayo sapiunpoddo Jeinoiunoenxs pue sabusijeyo Jilispese ay] 9Jelquis pue

ul aAl) Aayy ths ay} Jo syoadse ||e Jnoge wies)| 0} Jebee aie sjuspn)s V4N "Apns jo asinod ewoldip g |n oY) onsind pue ‘siaded ajdinw
sesald ‘yoseasal jJonpuod ‘sysfoid juspuadepu) axeuapun sjuspnis Y¢N [V "siuawnsop aainos Atewid pue Supjuiys [2onuo uo siseydws
ue ypm ‘eoususdxe [ooyos ybiy pue sippiw ay; inoybnoyy diysuszyo jeqolB s[qisuodseal pue ‘sue *S80Usios 8yl U0 SSSN00L YdN 'ZL-9
sepeib ui sjuspnis Buiaes ‘uoljeonpz jo 8010 Aunog Ipjoquiny 8y} YyBneiy) paispeyo [00U9S PHOAA SlESINe|eaoey JeucheLSiul Ue sl VdN

H
3

S ioIA uBjd o_mmﬂm.;m .:mcw Sonm co:mELc...E_w

: mu_>oa ow_m >mE w<m._ <m_._ oE 0} m_nmo_ﬁam se ! N_.lcmtmmbv:_x mm:o;_wcm.; wm_om._m " ﬂ:mvam S}i pue 'S|o0yds s}l "y 8y} JO. co_ﬁ_._omm_u Y

uoijeuLiojuj jelauan

[9Z-GZ0Z] Atewiung ue|d

1980-2¢8-L0L J010=41q Jeley) Awepeoy
Bio-deaidseooyprou@ssaye sgoH wepy suy Buluuopsd pue Alojeiedaid 1SEOSUYWON
sweN (vF7) Aousby |eucyeonps 2007

811 PUB BWEN JOBIUOD |

T e S S . 8uoyd pue w3y

-sjejdwa) sy3 mojjo} (dvo1) ueld ANligeIunoody pue [o4uo) [es0- ay) Bups|dwon oy suopanysut ay)

ue|d Aj1qejunoooy pue |0IU0Y) [e207]



190 g 8beg Awspeoy syy Bujwiopad pue Aligieiedald 1S200ULION J0) U2l AIIgEIUN0IY pUe [0AUCY) (8207 92-G202

B/

COTTT T T ueiieoidiug [004os pue juspris Hoddns o} eid SUj sjerijens pue JoHUow [l Y3 SUj MOU j6 UoRdiiosep
_ ssouaApooyg Bunenjeaz pue BuLiojuop

/U

T T suerdyuewienoidiu; pue Jioddns saistisijsidiiioo Buldojeaep Ui siooyds ejqibile s)i Hoddns jjis 10 sey 3T 80y MOY jo Uoidiosep y.
sjooyas peypuapj 10f poddng

B/U

DT T T T swieaoiduit pue dioddns eAisusyaiduion sof siqiBis sie jely T B0} Ul Si00U9S i o 1Sl V.
| paynuapj sjooyss
"sjdwo.d Buimoijo} auy} 03 puodsed Jsnwi justisacsdwl pue poddns aaisusysidwos 1oy 8]qiBije S|00YDS U0 [00UOS B LM YT Uy

juswanoaduw] pue poddng aAaisusyaidwon

g/u

ST T eouesisse [eoluyoe o Hed se Aemuspun yiom sl J0 AlewLIns € ‘eiqeoiidde sy
| 2oUR}SISSY [B2IUYDD] 1SUOII3OY




19]o j ebeg Awsapesy spy Buluuopad pue Aiojeiedsid }SE0OYHON J0) UB|d All[IgBILNCO9Y PUE [CQUO) [B30T 92-GZ02

‘ueld [euoREONPS PUB D] S.I00UDS BUf) Ul PapNoUl ApEalje aie SUOROE 8say] [00yos Ubiy pue s|ppiw noybnoly; sue ayi yum

juswabebus 1o} sepunuoddo Buipiaoad jo souepodwi ay) se jjem se sseoold suoissiwpe abs||0o ay; ul sjuspnys (e Bugioddns jo soueuodul
ay) paziseydws Ajewadss ndul Jspjousyels "sapirold jooyos sy} 1Y) seoialas poddns oy Se [[om Se ‘Ssoy) YUMm PaJeIoosse suoiior

sy} pue sjeol s,jo0yss oy} 10 uoneinbyucsal syl paulye AjBuijsymianc Jndur sy “indul papirold SIop|oUSYels J0 %Gg UeL) Ja1ealb ‘|elea)

m._m_._tma Jeuoneanps Aq pepiaoid doeqpasj sy Aq psousnjul SEm dvD1: vmﬁovm sy} Bo: Jo.uoijduosap <W

:oamNEmmLO Jualed sy} wouy indul pspnjoul ysium ndui 3y

0) UOISSOS UOISSNISIP B Pajeooj|e 0S|e pieoq jooyos sy ‘Bunssuu
pseoqg Aepy sy 1y “Jun Buiuiebieq e sAeY JoU S80P |O0UDS ay] "Yolep
pue JagqwaAoN ul piay alem sbupsspy "sAep wnwiuiw BuLnp pay
sBupssw |ewads Buunp ndul pspiaoid yejs pue Ajnoed ‘feaosdde
dvD1 0} dn Buipes| Jejsswag Buuds syj Ul U0 PUR JSGUIBAON

ul 9uo ‘|oas| epelb Jad sBunssw u pejedioiped pue sAsains uaalb
aiom SjUBpN}S puUE sjudled "spasu pue sjech ssnosip o) sbuiesw

ul pajedioiped to/pue sAsAIns usAIb alem sdnoib L_mu_ocmv_muw i\ $J0J084i( JO pleog ‘Uels pue b_:omm hmEm__uEw nmu\cm._m,n_

EmEmmmmcm_ 10} ss9001 | __ | ﬁwv._mct_wn_ _m:o:mo:_um_

o

|looyos w_nmo__aam yoea Joy |206 sndoy paiinbal sy jo Eman_m>mn m£ Ul .>mmom_omaw dvO12auijo Eman_m?mp
05 c_ mucE hm__a:_:s_ b_:dm mc_um:m:mm m_oo:om e Emctma _m:o:mo:uo £_>> ﬁ_:mcoo ow_m Jsnul wn:& ._o__aa__._s_ b_swm_ mc_>_mom._ va c<

n_<o._ m£ u_o Emsao_msum
m_.= _.__ mEm_u_.;m vcm w.._co._ma _m:com._ma _ooxom Lmﬁo whoymbm_c_Evm m_ma_oc_._n_ m._mr_ommﬁ £_>> #_:mcoo E:EE_E e #m Hm:E m_oor_om .ﬁmtmco_m

H

SRR T - e dvYOT mE Jle3 Eman“gmv oy} c_ menEm ncm mEEma w“_:: mc_c_mml_mn _moo__
_mccom._mn_ _oozum hm_.zo m._oﬁw.;w_c_E_um mmma_oc_.a m._mcomma £_>> tzmcoo E:E.EE Em. um:E cozmo:um D5 mmo_.to Ec:oo ucm ﬂoEw__o _oo:oww

n_<0|“ ay) B Eman_m>oU mE ul Emctma _mcoamo:um mmmmcm ow Umm: wmmoo.a m£ ho EmEE:w <W

whm:tmn_ |euoijeonpy Buibebug



1910 g abed Awspeoy spy Bujuiopiag pue Alojeledald 1SBOMNON J0O} UBld AUJIGRILNCI0Y PUB [OJIUOT) |B20T] 92-CZ0Z
sbsj|09) :92In0S) :821N0S) sAoqe
‘pauleluRw polsal sjuspn]s 1o ¢ [pAeT 1k pessed

ejel ssed %001
:Aorialijig Jo |eag

‘auleseq aAoge
94 -S8100S g|

aul[aseq sAoqge
sjuiod QL 11VS

‘Bu[osEq
anoqe suod 7'gL
‘Yiew ‘euleseqg

‘plepuejs jo

$$9| 10 51O} UiLyIMm
0] $2109S jew
ddSVYyD esealoul
‘sabenbuej
padinboe

pue ‘saouss
jeluswadxe
‘S9OUSIOS |BIN0S
‘safiueliny ‘yi3
Uy suonepadxe

Joj abelane

0621 {¥z02)
$S21005 188] 1VS

-(pJeoqyseq
:801n0g)
PJEPUE]IS MO[Sq
sid g'g {y202)
UIBAl ddSVYVYO
{(pieoquseq
82IN0g)
piepuejs aaoge

%€8 (220g) s9400S g

-(synsal )s8) Juepms
pieog absf|0n) (99in0g)
pa]sa} SUSpN)s 10}
ebessne 08zl {2z02)
821005 189] 1V¥S

-(preoqyseq :e0Inog)
plepuels mojaq sid 022
(2z02) uteN ddSvvD
{(preoqyse(q :82unosg)

(F202) wex3

Aoeisyg jo 1283°(Z202)
$8409S gl {£z02)
seloos 1591 1vS(2202)
e ddsvvo'(2202)
Y13 ddSYVO-Sal008

aaoqe syued 2L aujeseq s1d G'8¥ (pz0Z) | piepuels aaoqe sid §'¢C | WeXd g| pue | ye'salods
V13 ddSVYVO po8dXxa Jo jes|y V13 ddSvvD|  {2z202) V13 ddSvvD s8] peziplepuels: ||
80Uy JusLND | €IB9A Jojjebie 1 SUoANO N_._mm\/ _ mE,oB:O LIBSA ,_.mc___m_mmm_ o .oEmS_... R #oE@E

s)insay buipoday pue m:_.,:mmus_

"WN[NOLINS dleainejesoey feuojeuls)u] S| Yim jusuubije

~*JeoB siyj padojesp sey v 8y} Aym jo uojjeuejdxe Uy

ul m_m>m_ muEm __m ._ou_ mu._mucﬂm o_Emvmom cmE mEEmEﬁE >_m:o:c=:oo 1O UOISSIW $,j00yos 8y} Joyuny o} jeob siy) pedojsAap Y3 8yl

{Buiwes Jo suogipuon) sSa22y 9SIN0Y /7 Aol
(Juswebebuz) uswsbebug [Idnd :¢ ALoud
(sewoonQ dnyd) wawaAsiydy Idnd ¢ Allold
ac_EmmJ Jo mcoEU:oov spiepuels a)els g Allold

“lecB siyy Ag: passaippe ssjjuoUd Qﬁwu

L ._momu

wmm:mo._n_ 1o soueUSIUERIN seale |le uj EmEm>mEom Jjuiapese ulejuiep L
_mow Jo adA 1 _._o_g__._umon_ #leon
[eoo)

SUOI}OY pue s[eox)



29106 mmmn_ hE@ﬂMO( Sl mcmgotmn_ pue ?_me.__maan_ 1SBe0JYLION fOf UB|d b___nmuczouuo( pue [oRQUCD |BI0T 9Z2-S202
peoiq 2 .sieuslew Ag uasaid si asJaAlp Buipn|aul
[euohaniSUl . ApN}S JO 8SINCO pROig B ‘pJeoq 2)els oy}
psubije-splepugls; ‘S[BUSjRIU [RUOHONJISUI Aq peydope spiepuels
0] SS800B pasubie-spiepue)s | souewouad pue JUSJUOD
iinl eAey sjuspnis 0} $$3%08 JuBIyns Siwepeoe pue Apnis
‘seale IV :s[eusyew aABY SIUSPNIS |IY! JO SSIN0D PROLY B UIYIIM
{|e Ui pauleurew JBUOONIISUl; SjBlISjew [euoionsul s|euslelw [euononsul
auleseq: auljeseq URIE paublje spiepue)s psubije spiepuelg paubie spiepuelg! €]
(pseoqyseq
309 :221n03)
‘sebeiaae (sebelaae Ajunos
a)els pue pUE 3]E}S Ulm (preogyseq
Ajuno?s yym ubie paubije s yolym); 3QqD v2inog) (ebelsae
0] Jajesib 10 ¢4,08 [eQuapald Jes|p ! AJUNoS pue sjels mojaq
"BUII9SE | S[BIUSPAID 1E3|D 9, %2 08 ‘(ebelaae S! 4oIym) [iRJuSpaID
UBL} BI0W %Z 6L 9SBaIdU] “Jemo[ Jo Ajunoo mojaq 1es|d %10 {(ebeioar
:Buijenuspalin | 9%,g Je syuawubisse S| o1uMm) plai Aunoo yym paubie
Jes|0 .eujoseq Jayoes) Jo 1IN0 % |°Z (FZ0Z)| S! UoluMm) pISl 4O N0 %g
UBY} 1oMs] %6 pi@y-~10-1no 1o} sjuswubisse (zz0z) suswubisse (zzoz) suswubisse
sjuswubisse-sip | sulsseq ulBjuIRW -SIWL Jsyoes | -SIW 18Yoes | -siwisyoes] Z'L
(Jueunueds(q
abfienBue
Alodes) :@0inog)
ajel ssed o400 €
psulejurew {5z0z)
Aoelal|ig Jo [eag
(sje8INE[ROORYg
JeuonRUISIU|
:80.n0g)| (Jueswyedsq efenbue
OAO(E 1O € [9AT] Alod|en :e0inog)
Je pessed %G8:  passed %001 [(¥Z0Z)
(¥z0z) s21008 gi Aoessyig jo (eSS
.(synsal (s3R0INERODERg
189] Juapn]s pieog [BucrBWSBIU|
OoosEd ol Suioano SWOANO ZIBSA | SWOOINO L JBSA | eueseg | ome . #OueW

-eoussafIg jusLng

_ m Jes Jojjeble]




1900} abed

Alwspeoy suy Buluuoped pue Alojeledald 1SEOOUHON 10 Ueld AIjIQEIUNCIOY pUR |0U0s) |80 9Z-CZ07Z

"BUI[OSE] MO|Sq
%¢ %33 dv/dl

‘pajenpelb

pue syuswaanbal
B-e Hn jeWw
SIO[USS PaJjoIUs JO
%001 [O0YDS mau
Jiay wol) syenpelb
jou pip pue
paLajsuel} oym
sjuepnis 0} 8np
suIsseq MojSq %¢
:8jel uonenpeus)

auleseq
poooXa 10 180N

(spicosl
uonenpe.b
jooyos ‘preoquseq
3o :e0inog)
(jooyos mau

liay} je senpell
J0U pIp oym
sjuspn]s Jsjsuen
0} anp 1eaA ioud
IO} 95B8103p)
alel uonenpelb
%¥8 {¥Z02)
sojey uosilenpeIs)

-2 paja|dwoo seienpelb
10 %001 :€202)
ssaulpeal NSO/ON

(preoqysed 3aD
:901n0g) (pajenpeab

£Z0Z Ul sloluss
pejiolug jje--jooyas mau
Jiay je ajenpelt jou pip
ouM Sjuapn}s Jojsuel}
0} anp 1eaA Joud

w0l eses.iosp) sjel
uogenpeib % /g {£zZ02)
$9jEY UOHENPERIS)

%33

dv/dl (€20g) sssulpeal
Nso/on (€202)

sg)jey uopenpels telep
ssaupaledaid absjo)n

"WNNoIUND gq|
pajdope s,|ooyos
8y} Aq pspaaoxs

Jo J8W aq O
SNUUOD Spiepue)s
soueuLIOLad

pue Jusjuoo

||e :spiepuels
aoueulolad pue
WUSJU0D JJWBpeDY

(pieoquseq

30 ‘Hoday
UONRZLOUINY
g1:82In0g)
winnowng

q] s,/ooyss

sy} Ul wsweadinbali
Aq jusssaud

s1 ApMis Jo 9s1no2

i

ay; Aq peoe|d siseydwe
8y} 0} uosuedwod

Ul SpJEepUEB]s JUSIUCD
ajels ||e uo paoejd

s siseyduus 1ey) ainsua
0} UJel Ul SBale [BI9ADS
Ul paposu s] usunsnipe
olioads pajou

se ybBnoy} ‘wnnaung
g1 psidope s jooyos syl
Ag pepasoxa 10 1w ale
spJepue]s soueuuouad
puB Juajuo? |e
:SpJepue)s aosueuUoLd
puUE JUSIUOD DILBPBIY

{(preoquseq 3a0
‘ucdey uolezuoyny
q1:00.n0g)

WNNoINg gj s,jooyos

sjeAs| spelb (e ul

o ._.m.:m_.,.m___wmm_.th. _
8ouBIBYIq JusLINg

o swoong .
gieaxJoyjebie] .

BWEANO Z JEoA

-+ BW0AINO. | JBBA

oo eupeseg -

ayj ul Jusweainbai

Rt ____o_._aus_

Sue sy} ul seniunpoddo




2910 || sebeg

Awepeoy spy Bulwiopsad pue Alojeredald 1SBOOUHON 10} Ueld AN[IqRIUNODY pue [ONUoD) (8007 9Z-GZ0Z

‘seale
e Ul paurejuiew
auljeseq

"Aouaroyoud
ysibuz

piemo} ssaifold
ul syuspnis 13
moau Aue uoddns
AlIng -suopns
pajesidnpun

10} saonles

pue sweibo.id Jo})

73 UE sey |ooyos
8y Jarsusym
‘P20z ul sjuspnis
73 ou slem
ybnouy; :82inosg)
%00] ‘spiepuels
atid pue

SS00 01 sjuspnys
713 Jo sseooy

(sjuspnis

8[qibye ou)

eju {{202) elel
uojjesyisseoal 19

(suepms sjqibye
ou) e/u (¥z0e)
Aouapyeld ysybug
piemo) Buissaiboud
sjidnd 13 J0 %

0} )sl[eoads adinosal
ay] Ag pemsiaa) ale
spJepue)s ayj Juspnis
13 ue sey [ooyoss

2y} JoAsUSUM ‘€Z07

Ul SJUSpN}S T OU alem
ybnouy :82in0g) %001
{oz-6 _‘owvwEmvcEm
@13 pue S800 9
SIUSPN]S T3 JO $$990Y

(suepns

8|qibie ou) e (£202)
ajel uonesyissepal 13

~ (sjuepnis

sjqibie ou) e/ (£Z0Z)
fousioyoid ysi|bug
plemo) Buisssaiboud
sjidnd 73 J0 9%

speau |euondsoxs

UM spuapnis

0] paplaoid saolales

pue sweliboid ‘sjuepn]s
pajeoldnpun oy papiaoid
saoI1AI9s pue sweibold
‘sprepuels g3

pue 500 0} sjuepn)s
13 10 ssaooralel
uoneosISSes.l

13 ‘Aousioyold ysibuz
piemoy Buissalboud
slidnd 13 Jo%

‘sjuapnig psjeoijdnpun
pUR SioulesT]
ysyBuz Joj yoddng

Gl

aujjeseq uejuep

(spodal a100s

gi/dv-80in0g)
piepue)ls Ainb3

Ul 9ous|jaoxg
gal/dv ey} pejliiny
sajenpeld Jo %¢6
{yeoe) %33 dv/al

(siduosuel;
sse|o Bunenpesp
:82In03g)
sjuswsiinbay
B-e psjoidwon
soyenpeld

10 %00) :¥20Z) |

(suodel aloos
gl/dv-92Inog) plepue]s
Ajnb3g ul sous|eoxg
ai/dv 24} pajini
sajenpe.b Jo 9,6

- A€202) %33 dv/gi

‘(siduosuen
sseo Buenpelf

- Bujjeseq woy
“8ousisyiq Jusiingy

S .w.E.oH:.O |
_g4BoA Jojjebrel

oWI00IN0 7 JBOA

ssaupeai NSO/ON

.mEoﬁ:O } kmm_\rm

:80uno0g) sjuswalnbal B

© L suleseg -




£9JoZ| ebed

Awspeoy spy Bululolod pue Aiojeledsid 1SEOIUHON 10} Ueld AJIGRIUNCOOY PUB |04U0D [B207T 9Z-GZ0Z

Awiey

pue uapnis sy}
Ylm uoneynsuoo ul
Jsijeinads 92.nosau
ey} Aq paubisep
sweiboud

poddns 01 sseooe
aABY SJUSpNIS

40 %001 -spasu
[euondeoxe

Yum sjuspns o}
papiaosd saolales
pue sweiboi4

(syuepnis
pajeoljdnpun

Joj sueyd

yoddns jo splodai
[0OYDS :92IN0S)
Bunesunoo aba)oo
paoueyus pue
yoddns olwapeoe
pezieuos.iad

0} ssg008

aABy sjuapns

30 %001 sjuspms
psies)dnpun o3
pepiaoid seoinles
pue swesbold

"L Uonay ‘L|eos

a9g ‘(spioodal 1s)eads
891N0881:821N03)
AR pue Jusprs

Y} YIMm UOIE}NSUOD Ul
1s||eroads @oinosal au)
Ag peaubisap swielboid
Hoddns o} sseooE aaey
SJUSPMNIS JO %00 L:Spasu
[euonRdeoxs yjm
sjuepnys o} papinoid
$89IAISS pue swelbolg

G pue:’

Z SuOIPY ‘1E0D 898

‘(syuapn;s pajesidnpun’

Joj sued poddns

10 sSpJooal [ooyos
:321nog) Buiasunos
abs]|00 padsueyus

pue poddns olwspese
pazijeuosiad 0] ssa00e

SABY SJUSPNIS J0 %00L

Sousieyiq JueLnD

- guea) Jojjebie) |

(uepnis jeyy a0} :sjusprys pejeoydnpun
ssao0B/eouR|[duoD 0} papiaold
ainsue o} $8oIA8s pue swelbold
}sl[eloads aoinosel
8y} Aq psmelaal (yuspnis 1ey)
aie Spiepue)s! o) Ss820r/eouRyduwIod
su) Juspms alnsus
- oLisseq woy. SWOANO BWOOINQ Z JBSA . | BWOOINQ) | JBoA ouleseg - | omB -




1910 g| abed

Awepeoy spy Buiuilopsd pue Alojeledald 18200UUON 0] UB(d AIGRIUNCAAY PUB [CUOY) [B207] 9Z-GZ0Z

"$8WOoIN0 ol Buiroidw] Ul 8AlOsYS S18M 0 BUIeSE] B} PaUlBURLL A|[NJSSS00NS JOL)IO USHE] SUOHOR |

e .o 5. ... Teob ey plemo) ssaiBoid Bupiews uf ejep o} SUOGOE Jyosds BU} JO SSBLBAOB]JEUI JO SSBUSAIIDYS Bl JO UORALOSSP Y

e/

-7 rseopueg panoidu] jo sebejusoied jerijoy pajelunsg pue 'sadiAiag paaosdil]

e mmmﬂcmo._mn_ nmc:m_n_ Jojpue. mo._:ﬂ_ncmaxm_ _mEo< psjewns3 pue seinypuadx3 pejebpng usemiaq seouslaylp [BLsjew Jo uoneue|dxs Uy

“8)INsSal s JesA Syl yum ssauboud iejealb usaa ajedpnue
/A "Ulew pue w3 ui sujjeseq sAoge ssaibo.d [efuelsqns yum ‘Ajinysssoons psjuswejdu s1em [ech sy} YIm pajeIooSSE SLOROR [y

Rl

~“uonejuewsidwi upm peousuadxe sesse0ons pue sebusjieys jueAsjai Aue pue

m:onom mme mo co;mEmEm_aE_ _mEom _u:m mco_ﬁom vmc:m_a ul sasusisyp aARue)sans Aue Buipnjou ‘Uoljeuswis|duul ||eI9A0 JO :o:n_:ommu \

“Jeak snojasid ey Ul jno paLues sem jeoB siy) moy Jo sisAjeus uy

[cZ-vZ02Z] sisAjeuy jeon

*ANAITOSUUOD

Uum souejsisse
Buipssu

sanwe] 10} uoddns
auloy pue ‘ssys

||e 10} UoOBsUU0D

"RIAOBUUOD
Ulm aouelsisse

sloaled ainny pue
uoneonps Alepuooes
}sod Ul $5820NS 10}

puegpeolqg Buipssu saijwe}; sjuapnis ssedaid 0} pue
'Sa}is alenbepe! Ioj uoddns swou pue!  wnjnolung Buibusjeyo
yyoq je paulRjuRLl *AJAIDBULOD puUe ‘SYO0QaWICIYD i ‘SO)S ||e Jo) UONOsuuUod;  S,|00yos ay) Ul 85820Ns
abelonod: pue syoogawoiyn aU0-0]-8uc apiaoid puegpeolq ajenbape panuURUoD aInsus
pue AsAlop 10 AlaAljep 0} SeNuIuoo pue ‘syoogstioiy) 0} JopI0 Ul S92IN0sal
%001 10 aulsseq %,00] uejuel jooyos ay | suo-0}-auQ; ABojouyds) uoewuoll] /7L
Aemuyed 310 e J8lo
10U S80P [00U2S 8Y)
B/u B/U B/U! ‘|OOyDS ploM g| UB Sy Bleq Aemuied 3101 97}

‘(spJoosau jsieads
90.IN0s21:90In0g)

- euleseq woyy.

SouBISIIQ JueunD.

mEooEO
m ._mm> Jo} #mmhm ._.

__ _m.EoH:O_ Z IBoA

swoanQ | Em»

. . sujeseg

o oumep




2910 ¥1 wmmn_ >Emﬁwo< SUY mc__.EOtm& pLe EQ—M&NQ@.—& 1Se0IYLION JOJ uejd bm_mnﬂ::ﬁus{ puUe jo[uod |80 92-GZ20¢

"slojn} A}noe) pue SIoBsuUno?
Jlwepeoe s,|004os 9y} Ag papiaoad aq [jim boddns pue Jojeulpiood welbold
ewo|di(] au) Ag pa1onpuUod &4 |[IM PA3U JIUSPEIR JO UCIIRIUNUSD| "SjUspnis
18]S0J pUB ‘SLIOJUI-MO] ‘stawed| ysiBug jje o3 sseaoud uonesidde sjuspnis
abs)109 ay) u1 yoddns [euoppe epiacid 0} SNURUCY) "POpaaU SE PUEB USUM pajeaidnpun
poddns jey} apiaoid pue sjuspnis 1s]Soj PuUB ‘alUouUl-MOo| ‘slaule| UslBug Joj poddng
SBA 00 ¥LL'ZS Buowe poddns pue Bujlesunod ojwepese [eUCHIppe J0) pasu syl Ajluep]: JlWSepeoY [euolippy: §'L
"ssaooid uoneoijdde abs)j0s ey Buyesuno
ON 00°292°01% u; yoddns pue Bul@sunog olapese aAlsusyaldwos apiaocid 0] snuuon Jlwepesy. ¥l
"JIOPUSA
spisinec ue ybnouy) Aessg pspusixy gl oyj 4o} suoissses Buluien pazieioeds uonetedaid
SPINCIH S)IS8] JV PUE g| Jajsiullpe pue ‘papasu aJe sjuswisn(pe uoljeulLEXS] pue
ON 00°166°25% Aue Ji sulusiep 0} A)noel AQ palayo sasse|o uoneiedaid Wexe oy} MeIASY | SUCHBUIEXT JeuliOd! €1
sjuspnig
‘uoddns pajebile} pue uoionasul uotjuaalaiul ybnoay paleoljdnpun
S8A 00211 1ELS sjuapnys pajeslidnpun ||e 1oL $9ssE[D Hoddns 10 SSSUSANDaLS UlRUIR Jojuoddng:  zL
SONLIOLH [BuOnoNSy|
‘Ajpanooaye pejeubisep aie pue sjuswubissy
ON 00°GLE'LL.LS Salnp eAleqsiulwpe pue paubisse Ajojeldoidde aie siayoes; e ainsug mByoeal: 'L
Bugnquuod|  spungielol | - o 0 uopdussed . . oL #uomy
. SUOY

ogel
ajepdn [enuuy suoRoy BunnquIuo) ay) ur punoy aq ABwW SUOCIIOE S, JeaA Jse| 10} S931AIg Pasocdul] Jo SaBEUSDIad [eNn)oY pajBWIIST
oy jo Hodau y "a|qe] ajepdn jenuuy oYy} Ul puno} aq Aew suonjoe s Jeak ise| 10} saunjipusdxg [enjoy pajeLunss jejol oy jo toded v

"apew asom sebueyo oN

SRR o _ _ ALY oo "e0Noeld Joud uo,
:oaomae Eo.c nm:nwm._ Hmﬁ ._mo> mc_Eoo m£ ._ou_ mco_ﬁm 10 mmEooSo ﬂmmk_mu moEmE _mom uoccm_a m£ 8 mumE mmmcm:o >cm 4o uopd :ommv <




£9 jo G} sbeg

Awepeoy spy Burwiopiad pue Alojeledsid 1SE0SULION 10} UBld AIIGEILNOIDY PUB [OAUCY) [200T 9Z-SZ0Z

*Spasu 8210 1o} sjusliss.be :
: J21dod pue JOOH yum Juswsaibe ABojouyos) uigjuieul ‘pepssu se uoddns $82IN0S9Y
ON 00 PLY'6LS 8oy pue ‘AJIAOBUUOD PUBRGPEOI] ‘SHO0USWOIYS) SU0-0}-aU0 Ulejulej ABojouyos] i &L
"SISE(q poposu-se Ue uo buleq Buaqiem
ON 00°066'%L% |[lem [BI00S pUE [ejusiu JUSPN)S SSalppe O} J0josunod [euosiad e apircid |elsog pue puspyi 8L
*SPo9U PaUlLLIB)ap Uo vowmp sisijeloads Jayjo yum diysieuped :
ul Isiieioads 8ainosal s,Jooyos sy} Aq papiacid 8q 0} S80IAISS “SJUSPN]S sljuapng spesnN
ON 00'8£8°25% 8|qibije |[e 10} SEOIAISS SpPasU |BUOLEONDPS |ejdeds JO SSaUSAOSYS UBUIB [eloedg Bupuoddng ! 27
s|eusiep
[euononnsuj
: pue Aleiqri
ON 00°SPO°ELS "Peapesu Se sjelsieWl [BUOTIDTUISUl pue Alelq)| sjepdn pue MSIASY jo sousuBlUIBIN| 9}




/9 j0 9| abeyq Awepeay spy Suluiopsd pue Alcjeledald 1ISECOUUON 10} Ul AU[IGRIUNCOOY pUB [OUCD) [B207T] 9Z2-5Z07
sjuspnis Jo sjuaied (synsal Asnins ul uonedionpled swelboid
Joj paurgjuiew [COUDS 80un0g) Aejuswolddns
uonedoiyed o4,001 %98 {(vzoz). (synsai Aaains jooyos I9U]0 puE [I2unosy
‘oujjoseq anoge Sejel J9Sjun|oA; 1:82inog) %+08 H€Z0Z):  Juaied ui uonedioed
o490 :uopedpiped pue uonedonied $9]B1 199JUN|OA pue 10 9kl JUB1IND By}
|elusied Suleseg UlBUIEA| jejusied uoyjedioiued elusied| Surejuew sjusied o4 Z'Z
‘ojjojuod |
Sv0) Aejdwexe ‘SJuspnis
ue pejeidwon apelB yjz| pue yiL Lo}
sjuspn)s ojjoidod gy SIUSWIB)E}S BAnoajial
apeib 1nzZ), 10 %pe! Aejdwexs ue gye|dwos;  jo Aenb pue sjeuino]
pue 3Iom 8oIAI9S|  sjuapnis epelb yzZL Jo Sy Jo sseusla|dwion
‘Z1-L | sepelb Jo sunoy +0Z! %+06 PUE YIOM 82IAISS pue sjuspn)s
Uj sul@seq aroge Buinjoau sjosfosd!  Jo sunoy +0zZ Bulajoaul apelb uyjo| ybnoay
%t ‘0L-0 sepeib ui pajeiul SJUSpNIs sjoalo.sd ayeniul U19 Joj Juads sinoy
aul[aseq anoqe %9 apeib Y101 sjuapnys apelb yio| pue paienui soaloid
:s)98foud aojueg oc_mmwmn UIBjuIRy ybBnouyy ulg 10 %06 ybBnoiyy Y19 Jo %+086 JOSJUN[OA JO JBQUINN | |2
_.,u_um\,“w_wmm_mi&%._t: et m_hmwmwwwu%w_m._. | SWODING g JBBA - | _mEooSO_ Liesp : _____mj___mmm_m__ g " omep | | % o m_a

s)jnsay] Buiuoday pue Burlinsespyy

"S|eob jeuoneonpe ey 1o siy Jo ynsind sy ut Juapnis yoes spoddns el AIUNWWIOS Bulules)

- "Jeob siyy- Umao_m?wu mms <.u3 ay} Aym jo: :oamcm_ax

Em.ﬁs 2] mccoﬂwoh _oh “m_“cmwwm ucm UoISSIW S _oocom ay) o) _EEmo 8[ EoEmmmmcm 1ualed pue juspn)s asneosaq [eob siyy pedojsasp Y37 oyl

(uswsbebuz) sjewi|D j0oyos g AuoLd
(juswebebug) yuswebebug 1dng :g Ajuoud
chEmmmmcmv JUSWSA[OAU] [BJUBIRY :§ AJUOLd

" "leob siup Aq passalppe sa

[0 peoig|.

EmEommmcm Em._ma pue E%Em 10 sjong| yBiy ureluiey

-~ Jeog jo.adAy

:o;ﬂ_:ummn

#1209

ELD)

SUOIJOY pue S[eos)



190 1) sbed

Awspeoy sy Bululoped pue Aiojeredsid 1S200UUON 10} Ue|d AJ|IejUNo20Y pue |[ORUCY (8907 92-GZ0Z

"Spsau
feuondsoxe yyum

[enuew :82In0g)
%001 :spssu
jeuondaoxe

Upm sjuspnis

Joj sweiboud.

ul uonedionped
juaied

(ssiiwe;
Bugedioped

JO JUnoo

jenuew :2ounog)
%00[ sjuapns
psieoldnpun

Jo} swesbod

uf uonedionued
waled

(seje: esuepusiie

Bunsaw;

‘uonedpnied
[[oUNoD Justed
‘o1 uonedoed
Asmns jooyos
190IN0g) %98
‘(¥20z) Bupfew
-UoISIosp [ooyos
ul uopedpiped
[ejusied

(seiiwe; Bupedppgied
JO JUNOD fenuew
20IN0S) %001 :Spoou
|jeuondaoxe yum
sjuapn;s 4o} swelboid
U1 uojedionted juaied

(serjurey

Supedoped jo unoo
{enueLL :22Ines) %001
sjuepnis pareoldnpun
Joj sweiboud

ul uogedniyed jusked

(sejes eouepusye
Bunsew ‘uoneddiied
[louno jualed

- ‘sjes uonedoiued
AsAlns jooyos

182.N08) %+08 (£202)
Bunjew-uoisioap jooyos

‘Spasu jeuondsoxe

Uilm SjUepnis 1oy
swe.bouid u uopedoied
‘sjuapnis pejeslidnpun

| Joj swelbouid
ui uonedoiped Supew
-uoIsiosp

(exep zd| ueoyubisu; Ajleonsne}s {€20z) uoisuadsng
"BuUlleseq sAogR ‘Ld:80inog) o406 “iaybiy 10 °4GE JO sojel ‘(gz0z) souepuany
%} eouepua)ly: suijeseq UBjUR) ((¥z0g) souepusyy aouepUape Ujejuey SjUspnis lo4: €77
(seluef
Bunedonted
flagiiisies]

- alijeseg woy
soUBIeYI JueunD)

" ouomng

¢ 480 Joj Jebue

: m_._Eoo_SO Ziesx |

BWOoING | JESA

o eueseg

ur uonedoiied [ejusied

V31 pue [0oUos




9]0 QL mmmn_ >Emvmo< Sy m:_E._Otwn_ pue \Coumhm_um._n_ 1SECALION JOJ U] b___nmuc_._ooo( pue joNuos 18307 98-G80¢
ou (yzoe) 10 ajesun bujes}
Agunwwooeewp  spodal Ajweluspns
jooyog ou :(€z02)
‘paulEjUIeL AUnwiog/e1ewo
" piepuels (svo pue‘oeloud jooyos
pue jow Ajn; sjeob feuosiad

a1ewjo jooYoS

“oalold Aunuwiuion

(sv2 pueosfoid

uoneuloul p3
Jaudny :eounog)

WISI9BUSSAY DIUOIYD
(ysenpeleq:a0inog)

gl :821n08) %96 Jeuosiad ‘joeloid {gz02)
"auleseq (yzoz) sinsind,  Ajunwiwios g| :80inog) AjIUnLUWOo/eYeLLID
anoqge 9,1 :sunsind lejnoilnoeiixe %66 :((£zZoz) sunsind | jooyss (gzoe) sunsind
Jeinouinoenxy| eulaseq Weue USDNIS | JBNOLUNOBAXS JUSDNIS !  JEBNJLUNOEBIXS JUapniS: V7
{weishg
uojjeuo| p3 Jaydnp
-801n0g) (payyblom) g'¢
{(€202) vd9 ebeieay
(psecqyseq
{(weishg 32aD) %0 {£202)

SousIeyIq JueLN)

-gueoA soyjebre) |

(pawybiam) 9,0 (£Z02) uolsindx3

€8¢ (¥202) -(pieoquseq

Vd9 obieleny Asenpeleg

1801n0g) %0 (£202)

(pseoqyseq uotsuadsng (eyep

3a2) %0 {¥202)!  Zd ‘1d:82In08) %96

wIsIosjuasqQy :(gz0g) eouepuany

"aujjaseq ojuoy9 (3

BAOQR % 60" sSenpPele(:e2.nog) ! “synsind Jenolunoexe

:aBeisne yvdo %0 Buiuesw

(yzoz) uoisindxg i ul %+06 10 Juswebebus

"pauleLIelWw (preoquseq juapn]s pue‘laybiy

sa)el Ws|eajussqe fisenpEleq: 10 #'E JO Y45 ebeieae
oluoiyo 280In0g) apIm-jooyos'ssiel (£202) Vdo(gz07)
pue uoisuadsns %0 (¥202) nodoup pue wisieajuasqy dIuoIy9)
‘uoisindxe 9,0 uoisuadsng!  uoisindxe/uocisusdsns (ez0z) uoisindxg

_/Suyeseg wol - SwoANo - 'BWO0JINO.Z JEsA | SWodNg | Jes i cooeueseg - oo OMBIN L




29 )0 gl abed Awepeoy suy Buiwioped pue Alojeledsid JSeCOLUON 10} UBld AIIGRIUNCIOY PUB |04U0Y) [B00] 972-CZ07

"epew alem sabueyd oN

— T T T — e SO UG
mco;omcm‘_ Eot vm::wm: 1ey) Em\ﬁ m:_Eoo oy ._oh_ mco;om o mmEooEo 16B1e) ‘soujdw _mom nmccm_a mﬁ 0} m_umE wmmcm:o >cm 4o uopduosep v

"|NJSSO0ONS PUB SAIIDBYS S18M JUBLUSAJOAUI Juaied pue adiAIes AJUNLULLIOS 8joWold 0] USHE] SUoHoy

~"[eoB. m£ psemo} ssaiboud Bupjeul up sjep 0} sucjoe oypeds Sy} JO SSaUSAIIoa/JoUI JO SSBUSANOS}S 8Y) 10 uoldLIossp

B/u

T "seoineg panoldu) Jo sabejusolad [Bnjoy pslewisa pue sadiAieg peaosdill
v,o mmmﬂcmu._on_ nm::m_n_ Lo\ucm mEB_ucmaxw _m:uo< psjewunss pue seinyipuadx3y pajebpng usemiaq seousiayip [eLsiew Jo ucjeueldxe uy.

"[NJSSa00Ns AJjn} Sem g [Bo9) Jo :o;mEmEm_aE_ |leJeno sy

m:o_“um mmm& %o co_ﬁEcmEo_aE_ _maom pue mco:om umccma ul wmo:o._ot_u w>_.._:ﬁmn__,_w >cm mc_b_.__oc_ co_HmeEm_aE_ lleisA0 Jo co_“a_._umm_u v
“1eak snoiasid suy Ul JNO palueo Sem [2oB S Moy JO SISAJeUE Uy

[sZ-vz0z] sisAjeuy Jeon

(selpuwie) yim
SUOJIEDIUNUWIWIOD

[ENPIAIpU;‘ley

uoisuadsng

preoqyseq
300 '0UvsS (saljiuey
‘AsAins sjewno UM SUOEDIUNLILLOD
{OCYOS 824n0g) [enpiAlpul‘alRYy
pajosuuoosip uoisuadsng

J0 sjesun; preoquseq 300 ‘DHVS
Bunjes) syodsi;  ‘Aaains ajewno jooyog

Alwelpuspnis!  180IN0g) pejosuuoosip

 sujeseguwoy | ewoono
‘@ousIBYIq JUBLING | ¢ Jes A Jojjobie).

oWOONOZIEBA | GWONNO LUeeA | eupesed | oW #ome




29 10 0z ebed Awepeoy spy Sulwioped pue Aiojeiedald 1SBOOULON 10} Ul AJfIGBIUNCIDY PUE [C1U0D [BI0T 92-5202

‘syods sanpunuoddo
ON 00'889°2L1$ 8| uo siseyduwe ue Uym ‘sjuspn)s |[e Joj sapjunpoddo sous|uyie J8jo soelUY: P2
Z UONOY' L [BOS) Ul papnoul asuadx] "SUOepowWLUcIoE . ssljiwe
pue seoiAes papasu [je apiaold o} sjuspnis pajesidnpun pue sjuspnis
10 sjualed LyIm A[PAIDR MIOM pue AJIunwiuc jooyos u) Juswabebus pajednpun
SO 00°0$ pue yjed Jeuoieonpsa Jigyl ui A||n) Juspnis psaieoidnpun Lyoee Joddng - Jjouswebebuy; gz

"AJUINWIWIOD [00YDS |Jijud eyl JoLi  sBunss|y jooyss-|Iv
ON 00°0% SE [jom SE _m>m_ apzib AqQ sjuased ._ou_ sBunestu AlleiseLuas pioy 03 snujuon | pue sbunesy yusied: ¢

"9 UONOY ‘| (B0 U] papnjoul salinjipuadxg
o_‘ g sepeJd Jo} weiboid Buiuies| edlAses paseq-jooyos pue Zi-1 1| swelbold Bujutes

ON oo.ow sopeib 1oy WwnNoLUINg Amo_Emw 3_>;o< 35.599 w<o 10 co_wmﬁcmEm_aE_ 8oINIBS m::cmeﬁE_ 1'Z
mca:ncho .__mn_qzu__ __.m#_o._..__ O o ._ | : co_E:owmn_ B m_E. %como,q
| | suonoy
o|qeL

ajepdn [enuuy Suonoy Burnquuo) sy} ul punoj aq Aelu suoloe s Jesh wmm_ Joj so31AI9g paaocadull Jo sabejusdiag [enjoy pajewnsy
8y} jo yodal v "a|qe] ajepdp [enuuy ay} ui punoy 8q Aew suonoe s Jesh jse| o) seanjpusdxg [enjoy pajewnsy 230 oy} jo podas v



21910 Lz abed : Awepeoy sy Bujuliopad pue Alojeiedald 1SBCIUUON J0} LB A)|IqEIUNOSDY pUB JoNjHoD) [B20T 9Z-GZ0Z

(sploosl
aouBUalLIEW
uep) ajep-oj-dn
AJjn} @ouBsusjUiBW
. e yim| (spiooal soueusjuUIBLL
uoppuod poobh uep) syep-01-dn Ajn}

Ul a.Je suea ||y aoUBUSIUBU ||B LIM

‘(Jool uonoedsu]; uoRipucd poob ul suea sew e e uauno
senljoe4:921n0g) v "(jool uonoadsuj 9ouUBUIBJUIEW JO3|)
UOIpUOD SONYI0RY:82IN0S). ueA {[0oL uonoadsul
poob ul paujejuew UONIpUCD SSI)1|10B4:92IN0S)
‘paurejueL 9q 0} 2NuURUOS paol uy psuleuew uoIpuoO pooh
Ajiny sem suljeseg ma__mmmn uBjuley saioel Iy ale soloel ||| Ul pejel ale ssil|ioel |y L€
© Sllieseq woy - mEoH:O | ewooNQ ZJeoA | ewoonQ [ JesA | eugeseq T Lo oW U {# oUW

mu.cm;vt__o Jusuny. m ..mm> 104 Hom._m 1

s}|nsay m:_tonam pue Bulinsespy

-sndwes 4o suopeso| 0] papodsues) uaym sjuapnis jo Ajejes au)
pue ssoeds _mco;o:bm:_ U6 bm_mco;oca mﬁ po EwEm>o._aE_ Uy mN::o_E 0} SeNuilUcd [00Yds B4} JBL} aunsus o} jeab sju} pedojeasp y37 auL

" [eob siy) padojeAsp sey 37 aur Aumjo. :o;mcm_axm uy,

(sswoono jidng) sewicoinQ pdnd JeylQ g Ausold
(Juswebebu3zy) srewy) j00yos 9 Ajold
Am:_c._mmu_ JO suoRIPUOS) viseq ;| Alloud

. ‘jeob s|ul Aq pessa.ippe seljLIcUd 9)els:

sjuspnis L& co:mtoaw:m.; &mm m_u_>o.a SE ||om sk saoeds [euononisul
|eocy peoug 10 bu_m:o;océ sacidw pue ueisns 3 S90IN0salL _ocm Em_a _mo_mEa s <n_z anosdw pue ulelUep e
feoggoadAL. . o T T T Tuopdioseq | # 1609
[E0D

SUOIJOY pue s[eos



19 Jo zz abed Awspesy syy Bullko)sd pue Alojeredald JSECIULON JO} UBld AH[IGBILUNOSOY pUB [CJIU0T) [BD0] 9Z-GZ0Z

SOUBUSIUIE
pue 193|4
uep pue doaydn
ON 00°250'99% uogpuC noom Ul SUGA pUE SSYIOE e UrEuIew pue ajeredg mm:___omu_ _‘% uopy| g
”__mc_u_snr?oo o _m.mc_:u_”____m..uoﬁ_.,__h _, S e __ D co:a_._owmn_ _”_ SpIL %cono<
suonoay

olqelL
s)epdn jenuuy suoRoy BURNGLIUCY 2y} Ul pUnoj o ARl SUONSE S 1eak JSe] Jo} SaoiAleg paaoidul| 1o sabejucoled jenjoy pajewnysy
3y} jo yodal v "9jqe] ajepdn Fenuuy sy} ul puno} aq Aew suopoe s.Jesk jse| Jo} sainypuadxg [enjoy pajewnss (€01 dy3 Jo Jodal

‘apew a1am sabueyd oN

[ T - - ’ T T e o i S T ot e e e e e e g o T g T £ s et o e =1 5 L i, o e i o

m. ~-aopoeud Joud uo
mco:umcmz Eot umz:mml_ EE Em> mc_Eoo mE ._8 mcoaum Lo meooEo E@E wo_.;mE _mom Umc:m_a mE o}, mumE mwmcmco >:m 0 co_ﬁ_._omm_u <.W

"aAIpaYe AlIng a1am sainpasoud pue JybBisiaac souBuSIUIEW

120b 8Ly piemoy ssa.Boid Buifew Ul siep o) suoljoe ojjioads alj} Jo SSUBARIBYSLI 10 SSAUSAIOBLS BU) JO UORIOSSP Y

B/
: "seolies paroidilj jo sabejusoiad [enjoy pajeluljss plue seoialeg parosdilj
B mmmﬂcmohon_ vm::m_n_ Lo\ucm mm._a_vcmaxm_ lenjoy n&mE_ﬁmm pue sainjipuadxg pejefipng usamjaq ssouBIeLIP [EUSIRW JO UojEUEIdXS Uy

"aAaYe A|Int s1em suea pue Jield [201SAYd SN 1O UCHIPUOD SU} UIBJUIBW O} LUSYE] SUOHIE aU |

: Lo . ucpeiuswugs|dwi yim pesusuadxs sasseoons pue mmmcm__m_._o Jueas|as AUe pue:
m:o;om omoE .6 :onmEmEm_aE_ _m_dom _u_._m wco;om pauueld U ssguaayip aAjuelsqns Aue Buipnjour ‘uonejusuajdusi jledano Jo co_ﬁcowmu VA
“JeaA snoiaald sy} Ul N0 paLLes sem [eob siy) moy Jo sisAjeue Uy

[sz-z02] sisAjeuy jeos



21910 gz abed Awspedy suy Bujuuopiad pue Alojeredsld JSROOUMON 10} UBld AWIGEIUN0I3Y PUB [CUOY |2907 92-GZ0Z

busnquuoo| spungpelor | . uopdwseal - epLl#uopy
suonoy

, "g|qeL
djepdn |enuuy suondy Bunnqguuod ayj ul punoy aq Aew suonse s, Jesk 1se] 1oy seoIAlag paAcadul] Jo sabejuania  [En1oY pojewnsy
3y} Jo Jodal v "s[qe | ayepdn jenuuy a8y} ul punoj aq Aew suoloe s eak Jse| Joy seunypuadxg [enoy pojewsy jejo) ay) jo Hodad y

- SUORIYRL Loy payInsal Jey Jeak Buweo 8up Joj SsUoRae 40 “sewoayno jabie) ‘soLijeut ‘eofs pauueld au} o} spew sabuelo Aue jo uonduosep v



1910 J7 mmmn_ : >E®Umo< Sy mC_Ethmw& pue Eou—mgmaw.qn_ 1S2OIUON J0] UB|« Q__meﬂzoou/\ pug |oJjuc)) |BOO7 Se-G20¢8

sseUsAROBYT | - SISBE SPIMOOYDS IO opIM-YTT U UO Busen_ R L ﬁmvvmmz umezog #: Uoloy
”____________.__uc_m__m_moo

Bw_co_z 0} @uEmE _ m_ Y >s>> pue Amvvmwz mwm:_uv< va:o:o‘q U} MOoH

: _ : : : " (s)dnoub yuspnys pejesiidnpun
mE hoh meoo“:o mcSEQE_ uruonoe. mE JO mmm:m>;owtm m£ E:wmmE B pasn @oEmE mE Amv vcm m_mmn ou:s_oocow Joy37ue U0 umn_>o._n_
mc_mn sI 3 Aum pue Amvummc pa L_Emu_ 8y} sseuppe o} paubisep s uopoe ayy Moy (2) ‘pajoaup >=ma_oc:a St UQI9. Sy} WoYymM Joj Amva:o._m uspnys:
Umﬂmo,_a:vc: ayj Jo Amwumm: pauguapl m:c_c: 8y} (1) Jo uoneueidxs ue splaod '|00Y0S 10 YT .U Ue 0} vmv;o.a mc_wn UoRoOE yoea Lou_m

m:o..uo_\ 9PIM[OOYIS pUB apIm-YyTT

suoijdiiosaq paiinboy

"ejqe ] suonoy Bupnqginuog sip ul punoj aq Aew Buphquiuc) se payiuap! SUONDY o) saunjipuadxg pajabpng ay]

%<206°S _ 00 ow ﬁxuooo o " %<c06°S

. Cdeghjooyss e - . B ot des A [ooyog bulwe)
o mc_EoO mE 10} wmo_tmw enoddwy| Lm__on_ — E>o>tmo n_n_ol_ ,_ mmﬁcmo._mm |Lm>o>tmo nEO._ T ay) ._E s90Inag aA0Idul| 4O
1o asealou)] o} mm_mwcmo._mm ewoL o - . mmmﬂoc_ 03 abejusniad pejosloid

128, 4y 943 10} mmu_Zwm w>o.aE_ 10 aseBaiouU]| 0] abejuadiod painbay

00°03| | 1789/
| JUe19 UoReRusoUe) 4407 usoiad G reuolippy parelold| Siuels UaREAUSIUDD J0/PUE [Bjuswelddns 4307 pejosiold 1ejoL

[9Z-6202] s1uspnj}s awoduj
-MO7 pue ‘siauiedT ysijbuz ‘Yyno, i9)so4 J0) SadIAISG parocidulj 10 pasealau]



19 10 gz obeyq Awepeoy suy Buluuopad pue Aiojesedald jS20oY)ON 10} UBld AIIIGBILINOIOY PUB [0U07) |20 9Z-GZ0Z

:adoag

"sjuspnis pejedldnpun o} swoy
Je ybnouyj-mojjo} pue s|eob jo Buppel} poddng

:pasN
‘pepsau se papiaoid asay) 1oL wm:_Em“_
uoddns ypm ‘Jew aie ssuijpeap pue sjeab sinsus pue sjuspns peealidnpun Jo jusweabebug
SLYLLL 0] Sal[IWE] YIM Uoiesuniuwod Jjenbal uieIsng (uonoy A

(s)dnoig wepng pajesijdnpun 0} pajwr
:adoog

ssao0.4d uoneodde
abajjoo 101 Woddns [euonippe ‘sjuswialinbai
8]els pue B-e a)8idwod 0 9ouepING diWepeoY

:pasN
ssao0.d uoneodde siuspnig
abaijoo [nysseoons e sjowoud o) souepinbB,; pejesiidnpun Jo Woddng Slwspedy [BUOIPPY
1 ¥l ‘sselboid G-e poddns pue lojuow o} asueping uonoYy Sl

{s)dnous) Juepmsg psjeoldnpun 0} pepLwI]
:adoag

sjuspnys _uﬁm_o__a:uc:
Joy esuepinb pue poddns ojwspeoe [euoppy

:poeN
papesu
se Bugjasunocs sjwspese jruoippe ‘uoddns sjuapn}g pejeodnpun o} yoddng
SLYL L Jlwapede eplaoid 0} Buuoini pezijenpiAipu uoljoy Al
ssevempoys Eummz DR T guopy
.BHEoE Q) AmvoEmS_ T mmm._uv< o) uw:m_mmn_ ale ﬁmvcoﬁ& oy >>o_._ . T @uomz v mEEwu__ pue [eoD

~‘painsesuw aq jiim (s)dnoib juspnis v&mo__a:u:: 8y} JO} SBWOooIN0 mc_>an_ U} uoijoe au} JO SSeUBAlDYS
: - w_(_u Moy Amv _ocm @umoc peljuapl sy} ssaippe o} paubitsap s| uoyoe ayy moy (g) ‘panses Buisq (s)dnosb yuephys pajesiidnpun auyj Jo
m_ﬁmvummc umm;cmv_ Q:U_:: mclE»ﬁco;m:mﬁxm:mm_oSo._a?E:Emacovﬁwnﬁmo.&:v:: EoE._omcoQnouSQazm_ommc_mnco:omcomm._om,,

suonoy payui]



19 )0 6Z abed Awspeoy sy Buiwiopad pue Aicieiedald ISECOUHION 10} UBld AN[IGEIUN0DOY pue [0U0D (8907 92-6202

SJUBPN]S 0] SSDIAISS JO8UIp
Bumpiacid pels pajesyiied
o opel Juspn}s-oj-Lels
SJUSpN}S 0} SSJIAISS 108lIp
Buipinoad yels payissen

JO onel Juspnys-ol-ue1s

- Sjuepnis pajestidnpun
. - JO UOPRIUSOUOD

: v:m |ooyos jo adky
Aq mo_yﬂ Emu:uw..ou.tmaw

. S o “—CQO._QQ % o - . . . s . : wwm_ .
mm cmE ._Emm:m 96 co:m._Emocoo Emuam e £_>> w_oocow 40 Ewo._ma mm uﬁo co:mbcmocoo EmnEw e E_B m_oocow

e/u

T e e i R T g el B S TP GUIGO
.30_ Ucm m._mEmm_ cm__mcm_ Ebo» ..Qmou_ 10 Qcmo._ma mm 9AOGE) co_ﬁbcmo:oo ;mE e oAy Jey) m_oocow JE SjUapN]s 0} SODIAIBS JoBIID mc_uso._a,
w_tﬂm JO Jsquunu sy 9sE3JOUI 0] PBSN 24 |IIM 8r0qe pauguepl Bulpuny uo-ppe juelb uoyeusoUso [BUCHIPPE SY) MOY Joj Ueld auy) jo uondiosep v

Buipund juein UoEIJUSIUOY) [RUOCIIPPY

B/u

ST T rayqeijdde seTebejusbisd jeuopiodold sy $pIemo) Uoioe Suj J6 UGNGLIL0D St SUILISTEP,

0} vmw: SEM EE, >mo_ono£mE m£ mn_._owmv ‘spunj 44977 40 sinjipusdxs Ue uel Jsyjed sige ] Arewung Bugnquuod 8y ul sealniag pasoidw|
~JO mmﬂcmo._mn_ peulEld B Uim _uﬁm_oOmmm sl jey) EmEm‘_SUE S90IIDS pancidwl 1o peses.ioul 8y} mc;mmE 0} Buinguuoo uonoe pajiwy Aue Jo

(s)dnoig Juepryg pejeoidnpun o} pajwur]

wmmcm>;omtm_ . B L @nmwz i e _  SRS #co_ﬂi
._ou_cos_ o} @oﬁms_ . mmm‘_uu,q 2 vmcm_wmn_ ale. Amvco;o,q oL} MOH | - L e e __@nw_m.z mmEﬁmR ncm _mow




1910 0 abeqy Awapeay syy Buuopiad pue Aiojeiedal. 1SB0OULION 10} Ug|d AURRILNCOSY PUE [GHUCY [8307 §¢-GZ0T

- o . . . . SR ” . o S Buisggem
C00PEYLS 00QOSELS S0 . L : | [=oos pus s

* . JeuoRongsuE pue:
Kueaqry Jo souBusuEp

s
. - dricagy.
apIm-y= . ‘Jusprog. . .
is|ooyog BuIodU] MO pales : R o
ol S o : . - : owpeds . oA Jmsoq ydopun - © C o aulpdu Mo R
00 : i ] N : g . . sjpoyog - sidwesy - oF - C umogasoy - T
S2LLKZIS - eoog 0008 - 00°0% - AR AT 00°0% oLl Buobug o0 usiBuz pewry - - saA o - moween] ys)Sug . psjesiidnpun Joppoddng - 2L e

s ERR
OGIE LS
SEMAISE

 peacidity jo
abeuanio,
3

sjqel sainjipusdx3 psuue|d |ejol 92-6Z0Z



1940 ¢ abey } Awapeny sy Buluicliad pue Lojeredald 1SROSULON JO) Ueld AIGEILNGSTY pug [onung) [eo07] §2-GZ02

: . . .. : I b . w._cn.Euw
.8.3.S.SN.ww..8.8@_5...8.@%“«.5co.mmm.t.w ~.=<

= el sBugeapy ooyogt
o . © o i -y pue sBugsepy Juarey
ST — i —
paAcduy jo
abelusdiad | Spund
pewiEd. .| oL




N.m 10 z¢ sbed Awapeoy spy Buiwiopad pue Alojeredald SBOSYUON J0) Ue(d ANIGRIUNOIDY puB [0U0) 8207 92-GZ0Z

sIowesT YsiBu.
. : I m_.E,nwO_._u AMOT] _ ﬁmvn_:nto u._._m_u—._“_,w ) L. . : . : SIUepNIS ’
, sjoouyog ouneds . InoA Jeiso4 ﬁwu_mumﬁn_uca : . o o o
8 Ly FNE . spoyosly - sieuleeysibug CipeM . SOA _u&mo__%nc: = to&:w A

AR PETS

ponosduy

- yo abejuaniayg
pauue|d

zo_wmuo.‘ PTS _ B L B e ”_ wma.:o <

AR A T4

9|qe] suonay bupnqyuo) 9z-6202



290 ¢¢ obey Awspeoy wt< mc_::otmn_ u:m bBEmam:n_ ISBOOLION Jo} ue|d b___nmwczouo< pue joquo) _muo._ 92-5202
o R S e e _ _ U SBUeeN. | | |
912'6Z$ ; 00°0c¥'82$ o 3 02. - [00URS-IY pue sBugesiy juered” 7T .. L .. oz

00'L¥H'SLS

| S o S . - . Csfeuelely feuogorigeu. o o T
..mﬂm,mvw....... .. .oo.ow._._tﬂ . ._.. ...oz ... . v:mbmhﬁ%mﬁ:m:ﬁ:_mﬁ. .. l..wq_... .. .._.,

852'01$

mm.-zwm_u:maxm
paddeld s.lea) 3se

m@hﬁw_un.mawm ..

3|qe] 9jepdn jenuuy §Z-¥20Z



19 1o ¢ abed Awepeoy spy Bujulioliad pue Aiojereds.d 1SEOUUON 10} UB|d ANIQEIUNOSDY pUE joNuo:) "moo.J 9z-520e

{spund pejoj nduj
sdunyupusdxg
[EN]OYy pejelunsy




219 Jo g efieg Alwepedy suy BujuLioue pue Aloieledsaid 1SE0DYLION 10} UB|d AUIEILNOIOY PUB [OAUOY) [B30T 9Z-GZ0ZT

{abejuaniad nduy)
SOOIAISE paaoaduyy
jo ofejuaniag
jenioy pajewnsi

=Y R Y “3497) st .+ | esoviniog pongiduy | . | yuoney | geog
" panoadw Jo : p B EARREN - ’ S 10-pasealsu] A el L 3o §ovy JoLig - .m..—ﬁﬁ? s Jea
ebejusdiad pauugid | . Sunni T

_ mEm.@
& :omm.ﬂﬁwucou _

wnw-u@.—mmu—.-m

@_nm 1 mumunn _m:=:< m:o;o< m:::n_.;:oo mN.vNcN



19 Jo og abeg Awepeoy suy Buiwloued pue Aiojeiedsid 1SE0OYUON IO} UB|d AJIGBILNOI0Y PUR [O[UOT) (8007 92-GZ0Z

{6 Ag pepip z1) | - puegL WOy | .
. ebejuetisg | L ioengng) P . .
- —Josokues | junowy Jefiog | 1o pEsesldu]

44917 | - senoAued
. . n_n_ou i




10 o J¢ obeyq Awspeoy spy Bujuuopsd pue Alojeiedsid 1SBOOYLON 104 UB|d A3|IGBIUNCODY pUB [0JU0D) [B20T 92-G202

03 ‘Fz—Ez0z u buiuuibag “soguond aje]S 8U) JO YOED 10} PAASIYOR 84 0} ‘Z60Zs uonoas 03 o) juensind paynuspi sjidnd jo dnoibgns
yoes pue sfidnd |12 10} ‘sj2ob jenuue ay) Jo uonduasap e spinoid 1snw gy aus “(1)(9)y90z9 uonsss D3 Ul paylaads Sy :JLION =

_ : - “([Z] pue [} Hlaly90zs
suonoes J3) soujew Atojnjels pue sease Auond Alojnjels sy sseippe jey; ‘sainjipuadxa paje[al pue suoloe Aq psuoddns "seob Bulysigelsg <

(lo-¥l[aly90zs uonoss D) 4407 Jepun sjessush sjuspms ssoy} Buipun) [euonippe JO UNOWE 8y} 0} uciHodold Ul SJUSPN]S SWOJUI-MO|
pue ‘sisluies| ysibug wusy-Buo] Buipnjpul ‘siswes| ysbug ‘yinok Jajso) Jog ssowues Bunoidwy Jo Buisesioul ame sy37 1By} Buneisuowag <©

:Algejou Jsow ‘suonenbel pue seymels {497 o4} Ul payineds sjusiwelmnbas snouea yum panduwios aaey Asy) 12Ul Moys 01 Sy annba
suonoes sje|dwel 4y SWos J0 8Jnjeu ey} 8snesaq uonouny Ajigeiuncode Juenod ue saales Jy0T 8yl reourljdwos pue Ajiqejunoosdy

"dvOT 8ui Ul pepnjoul

aq 0} suocnoe pue sjeob |enusjod Amuspl 0} Jepio Ul subisul pue ssafoadsiad asay) slelodioour [im Buluue|d oibsjens sAoslT "SEJIAISS pue

sweuboid s3] ue 1noge subisul pue ssansadsiad sjgen|eA ssassod sisuued jeuoneonpa [eooT {[LI8]¥o0zs uonseg H3) wewsbebus njfuiuesaw
yBnouyy spew suoisioap sPOssd 1BU) 4y UE Ul jnsal pnoys ssaosold uswdoasp JyD 2yl :sisupued jeuoneonpdg jo juswebebug [njbuiueapy

*SJUSPN)S [je Jof panoidu) 8 saLwoono pue saiunucddo ainsua 0} spasu AJUNLUIWOoD

pue juspn)s 188l 0} $82INCSS] PaliLU] JO 98N SY1 INOGE SXeul ABY) SSOI0UD pIeY 8U) 9)jenjeAs AjJenunuco pinoys syg "elep sousunousd Bulllea)

pue Buyses; o] suoispsp Aejsbpng sjosuuoa saisusyaidwiod st jeyy Buiuuerd sibetens ([118lF90zs uonoeg [D3] spo uoneonpy eluIolesD)

pleoqyse(] |ooyos eiuiojiieD syl Aq pejesipul sdnolb Juspnis usamiag sewoano pue ssiunpoddo ul seiuedsip 8onpal pue ssaippe of Apejnonied
‘Buinuejd oifsiess saisusyaidwos spoddns 4y 9yl Buniepdn Ajenuue pue Buidojeasp Jo ssaooxd ay) :Bujuuejd s16sjesys salsuayaidwon

*SUONOUN] palejad INg JounsIp 8a1y) SaAIaS s5000.d Justido|sasp dvDT Syl

"uonesnpd Jo pleog sjels ayy Aq pajdope siejdway sy} Buish Jyo ey} ul sseoosd Bujuueld siy Jo sinsal 8Y) JUSWINSOP Sy
"(senuoud syels ) ARy $30D) souwew Alongess |[e Buissedwoous seale Ajuoud ejels bie uiyim sselboid Jisu) s1enjeas o) sseooud Buluued
jenuue ue U sieuped jeuonieonpa [Boo] Jiey) ebebus 0} (sy31) seiousbe [euonesnps [B00) salinbal (4407) ejnuuod Bulpung [ojuoe) (2007 i1

sSUOoII2NJIISU] pue uonanpoJu|

70683 8pI0TI ] 1€ [iews Aq 10 6080-61£-9L6 18 suoyd Aq
‘vo1y(Q poddng sweisAs Aousby jeoo7 (s,3a0) s.uoneonpy jo ewedsq eruoyes ay] 10 (300) UoEINps JO 82140 AUNO2 [I0] Y} ]8I0
ssegyd ‘sjedius] (dv07) ueid Aliiqelunossy pue jouo) [ea0T oy} Jo uone|dwios ey} O] pejeal 9oUR]SISSE [eoIULjI8} JO Suofsenb feuonppe 4o

SJUSPN}S SWIODU[-MO | PUB 'SISLIES | USIBUT 'JINOA J8]S0 J0] SS0IAISS PoACIdUI] 0 PaSEs.ou]

SUONJY PUE S[EDD)

slsuued [euopeonp3 buibebu3

FBmwng ue[g

suoianisuj uejd AjIgelunosoy pue |o1juo?) [e207]



19 Jjo gg ebed ‘ Awspeoy suy Bujuuioped pue Aiojeledald 18200YHON 0] UB|d AHIQEIUNOIDY PUE [00U07) [B30T 92-GZ0Z

"'SBAJeS U0N0as jey) ssodind sy) Buiziseydws
uonBeuLIoUl sapnjoul uonoss ajerdwa) yoee Jo Buiunbeq ey; ‘Ajjeuchippy “Juswnaop 4y0 o4l bunejdwos pue 4yo1 a2yl Buidojeasp
usym seojoeld eAoaye JNOGE UOBULIOU] 8pnjoul ABW ING ¢ 84} JO UOI308S YOES 10} sjuswalinbal oy} sselppe suoijonisul esey |

"SIUBpMS Z1-ML SN 10 Jjeyaq uo pedwi 15aBbiq 8yl aABY |ImM SBA812q Y31 9U] ‘sisuped
[euonesnps wou} paseyied indin pue ‘soususdxs ‘YoJessel UC peseq ‘UdIUM SUCIOR PUB SOLeW JO 39S & Lo w:oop 0} pebeinoous ale sy31

£SIUBPN]S SWOOUI-MO| pue ‘stawies) ysiibug ‘YinoA 1a1soy 101 S801AIes aacidul] Jo
asealou; 0} uonebijqo sy Bunesw Ag Buipnjou ‘sdeb eoueuuopied Aue ssaippe pue ‘spasu AJUNWIWOD PUB Juspnis Z1—¥1 01 puodsal 0}
saoinosal Ateyabpng s)i Buisn w31 ayi st moy ‘pleoquse 8y} Ul SI0)esipul uo pue sanuoud ajejs sy} ssosoe asuruLopad Jussald UsAID

:suonoun) wswsbebus Jeuped Eco;mo:nm pue Buuueld sibsiens
oy} Jo Woualof auy je swel) Buiysielsao Bumoljo) o) doay 0) pabeinoous ale sy ‘uondope 1ol Jy0 eyl Buizijeuy pue buidojaasp u)

olqnd Japeolq i) pue sisuled [BUOKBRONPS 8SI9AID S, SUl 10 3|qISSe0oe pue |nibuluesw aq o]

papuajul SdyD1 paydope Jisy) U [lejep Jo [eas| e pue ebenbue) esn o} pebeinosus AjBuons aie Sy37 "Sjuapnis Joj SAWO0IN0 pue safunpoddo
paaciduwi o} Buipes) ale seibsjesis asoy] Jeayjeym pue ‘Aym puejsiepun o} sisuped [euoneonpd moje ose Ing (Z|—M1) eajem) speib

ybnoly} uepedispupy [euoisues) Ul sjuspms 1ol Bujop si y37 oy} jeum isnl jou jjisip oy 1dwse pinoys 4y paldope sy} ‘oiseq 1sow s)i Y

'¥Z0Z J0 senie)s ‘¢ JeideyD ‘g6l |G SJeuss pue £207 4O seINe]S ‘v Jeideys (msiroy [essid pue jeBpng uo sepiwon)
11 i Sjeusg ybnouy) spew sebueyo Aloimess sjos|yel sieak [00Yos J2—9Z0¢ PUB ‘92-GZ0Z ‘SZ—r20T ol 1o} ajejdua) JyD)T pasiAsl 8y,

‘paubije ale sainjpusadxs jenjoe pue

pejebpng e (sjooyos Jo Juspusiuusdns AuUno9 1o Joulsip jooyas) 1eBpng s,AuUs Uoum 0] sjenolue AUEs[D ISNW 4y SUl "0/0ZS PUE ‘Q807%8
‘990¢2S ‘29025 ‘09026 suonoss D3 ul sjusiuainbal i) Y)IMm JUs]SISUS 4y sibuls e [eaoidde pue mainal Joj oy pue jdope Aew JoLIsIp |00Yos
8y} Jo pseoq Buiuwieaob ay) pue uoeRoNPS jo pieog AUNOS 3y} ‘POUISIP [ooyos a)Buis e JaA0 uonoipsunl sey S[o0Los Jo JuspusiuLedns AJunoo ey

-sisuued jeuopeonpa Buibebus Joj |00}

B S papusjui Jou si jjes)l e)e|duwis) dyDT ayp se jsnf ‘ssaooid yustudolsasp [Ny U} 109)o. JOUUBD PUE Jou Op sjeldws} 4D 94} UIyim pspnjoul
suofoes el "dyD1 peldope [eul ay) ul psjosjjal se ‘sjuswalinbaz [eba| spesw (0) Jey) siouped jeuoneonpa yum juswebebus jnibujuesw
yBnouayy (g) ‘(preogyseq) pseoquse( jooyog eluioyeD syl Aq peresipul sdnoub juspnis usemjeq sewwoonNo pue sepunioddo ul senuedsip
sonpal pue ssaippe o} Apgnoed ‘Buiuueld oibstens aaisusysidwod jo)1al (B) snuw yomm ‘ssasoud Jusiudojgasp 4y Jey) 10 swoono

ey} azijeucwaly o} ejejdwa) 9y} 8sn JSNW sy3T "$$800.d B JoU JUSWINSOp B $| ‘dyD] pajdope jeur) s,y31 yoee oy ‘sjeidwis} 4y oyl

"([1 1] pue “[g] ‘[ollal#80zs suonoes 53) dvDT 94} Ul pelos|jal afe JaA0ALIED 4407 Jo/pue
Burpuny uo-ppe jueib uonenussuoa Buipniow “suope|noles JUeIb uonesusoUoD pue [ejusweddns o) s|gEINGURE SBSEALOU e J8Y) Buunsug o -

([/lql¥90zg uonoes 03) sjeob sy premoy sseiboid 19881 0] 491 el Bunepdn pue _mc_.>>®_>m._ Aenuwy  ©

"s)uapn]s
G e eoueayubis [eouswinu e Yyum dnoibgns jidnd jounsip pue sjeledes e se siewes| ysiibuy wusl-Buo| sayquspl ZG0zs Uonoas



1810 8¢ wmmn_ Awspeoy suy mEC.EOuEQn_ pue bou.m._mamhn_ 1SEODUUON JO) ue|d b___QNwCSDQ.O(.ﬁCN |0NU0J [B007 92-5202

‘pieoquseqg
£20Z 9} U0 SI10}20Ipu] 8)BjS 210U IO SUO UO [9AS| soueLlIoLed 1SOMO| U3 PEAISoal JBYI Y] Ul LIyIM [ooyos e Liyum dnoib juepnis Auy e

iojpue
‘preoquseq £Z0z 24} U0 SI0)edipu) 8)e)S S8I0LU JO SUO U0 [aAd] esueuLopad jsamo| ay) peaeoal 18yl v oul uiyim dnoub juepnis Auy e

uv._moncmmn_ £20¢ 8L} UO SI0jedjpuj 81Ee)s 810l 10 U0 UC 98] 8ouewopad 1semo| aUy) paAlsasl Jey] Y31 Sl UIYIM [ooyos AUy e
91943 4D JesA-saiy) sy} Buunp pabueyoun ulewsd jm yoium ‘Buimo)|o) sy Ainuspl 1snu v uE ‘asuodssl sily jo Yed sy

-asuodsal SIy}
J0 Med se 4y oy uypm sjooyos Jo/pue ‘sdnoif yuepnys jo spesu payiuapl ay; Buissaippe ale Asyj moy ybiybiy o) pebeinoous ale sy

"ssao0id Juswdo|saap ay) mc_._:v Va1
al >n um .Ecm_u_ wmmcm__m_._o pue sass80ans Yyjoq apnjoul Aew SiYJ "E}EP [ED0] PUB PJEOJUSE( 9} U souelLIoNad Jenuue s,yJT ey} uo 1oy

“BJep |edo| pue AEmoncmm@ pJeogyse( [00UOS BILICHIED B} JO MBIARI B UO peseq souelliicjisd [Enuug Lo uonos|el 'y

S3UBULIOMd [ENUUY SUOROIPOY

"Burpuny Jeidninpy Aanbg Buinteoal w3 su UIYEM S[OOYOS [je Aljuspl ‘esuodsal siyy jo Jed sy e
"019 “uoIsiA ‘ueld o1Be)ells 1oL} INoge uoheuLoul spIacid ose Aew Syg e

"dvD1 S.Y31 8y} puejsispun Ajjny 210w 0} Jepesal B 9jqeus UeD apnjoul 0} Ysim Aew 3 @y} UoReULIoiU] yans Jeyjo pue ‘sebusjeyo
Apunuwiwod usoes ‘sjooyos syads Jo 8zis pue Jeguinu eyl EmE\no_aEm wewijolus ‘Aydeibosb jo suus] Ul Y37 UL Jnoge uoeuLIo ‘Bldexs J04 e

<w._ m£ B m_n_mo__aqm se erv_ .r wm_um_m ur wvaBw S}l pUR ‘S[00UDS SH Yo7 SY} 8quosep Ajeug

: _ R _ SR “0)e ‘uoisia ‘Ueid dibsjens L_mE noge t EE._PE_J
ou_>o._a om_m Aew w<m_._ <m_._ m£ 8 m_n_mu__anm se. N_.lcmtmm._mvcc_ _mcoa_m:mb mmnﬁm ur mEm_oEm S}l pUe 's|ooyos s)t ‘y37.eul §o. co_ﬁ_bmmv v

uonNRULIO| [RISUSD
: SUOIONJ)SU] pue sjuswadinbay

dvOl
ey} Jo uonoss jusnbasqns yoes noybinoayy pepnjoul Jusjucs sy} 0} pajelal AjjinjBuluesiu pue Aes|s 8q PINOYS UCMoas SIL JO JUSIUCD 8Y} ‘qvD]

3} Jo 1581 3U)) Joj X800 [nybuluesw e Jusseld 0} JOPIO Ul "souBLLIONEd PUEB SPESU JUSPN)S INOGE LOIBLLLIOI] JUEAS|S] SE [[oM SB AJUNWLLOoD
$,¥31 Ue INoqe UojBULIOJU] s8pIA0id UORIES S|UL "dyDT 8Ul J0! 1xa1uoD [nybulues e sapiaoid uonoes Aewwng ued pedojsasp-(jom v

asoding
Arewwing uepd



29 Jo oy ebeg Awepeoy sy Buiiiopiad pue Aiojeiedald 1SECOUUON 10} UB[d ALIGRIUNOSSY pue [0NUeY) [BO0T 9Z-SZ0Z

. 9|qeatiddy JoN,, se ydwoid siyy 0] puodse. Aew Y37 ay) ‘soue)sisse [2ojuyos) Buiaeoal Jo Jop siqiBye Jou sy 8yl e

“JOD) I8Y] WoJ) 9oUE)SISSE
[eo1uyoe) paisenbal 8ABY JByY) Sy ] SSPNOUl OS[E SiY) JOASMOY ‘adue)sISSY pajelualsyid Se 0) peilalel Ajusnbaiy s) 8ouUBISISSE [20IUysa] SIL)
Jo E._Q UOLUWIOD JSOW 8| "aoue)sisse [eoluyos) Buiaiseseal jo ped se Aemuapun yiom sy} Jo Alewwns e apiaold pue ‘G'z/0zs 10 ‘22026 ‘S 12028
‘L howm m 109/ ¥ suocioes Om_ 5:5 UB)SISUCD mocﬂm_mwm [esiuyoa} psisenbel sey Jo oy sjqibife si w3 o) (s)uoseal suy Anuspl Ajenuuy

eouejsIsse [eojuios) Jo Hed se Aemispun Hom 8y} jo Alewuins e ‘s|qeoljdde sy
aouejsissy _mu_:coo 1 :suonoasy
'SdvO7 8¢-4¢0¢ bue [Z2-920¢
‘92-GZ0Z |U} UIYIM spun} OGN Yim pspuny SUCHSE apnioul 0} JO SACJE paliijudp] uojew.ojul syl eplaoid of {(p)9zeze uonoes
03 Aq paanbel juswssesse spssu ay) 1onpuod o) paiinbal jou s] Y31 8yl ‘spun} g pepuadxaun sAey JoU $80P VI SYlH ©

"SOUBULIOLIS [BNUUY
SUOROBI9Y By} Jo tma sk Uey) Jeyjel uonduossp uonoe ey} jo Jed se suojeuedxe assy) epinold ABW w38yl e

"suopneue|dxe ssouy) jo sesodind 1o} Joyjabol padnoib aq Aelu suonoy e

-aBed qem UCHEWLIOIU] Welbold Sg34] U] U0 e} uojewio] weiboly
8l 9os oses|d JUOWSSISSE SPosU paiinbal U} puB Spuny JO SBSN S[EMO|[E 8Uj O] palejel UoljeuLIol J04 ©

{P)9gGee uondss HI AQ palinbal Juswissasse spasu
By} Ul paljuapi SJO0YIS pue SjuSpnis 10 pasu Jo (S)esle sy $SaIppe 0} pajoadxs s1 UONokR S Moy JO uoieusjdxe uy e

pue
{2)(2)9ZEZE UOROSS DT Wl paunuapl Spunj JO sasn 9jgemojje ey} Uiim psubije si uoloe syp moy Jo uoneue|dxs Uy e

:epnjoul s uojjeue|dxe il Spuny HGIYT UM papuny uooe yoes Buoojes o) ejzuonel syj jo uoneue|dxe Uy =
puB spunj SgIY yum ‘Wed ul 1o S[oym Uj Jouyps ‘popuny aq [jim JBY} UOJOR OB JO) JOGLUNnU Uonoe pue [eob oy =

:Buimoljo} sy} epiroid Jsnw 37 SY3 SPUny OGN pepuadxeun sey YT eyl ©

Jesh 4y
a|qeo|jdde sy Jo} spuny HEIYT pepusdxaun sey v sy} 10U Jo Jsyisym Amuap! ‘sieek dvD1 821202 PUE ‘/Z-8Z0Z ‘92-GZ0Z Y1 104 o

:Buimo)jo) ay) op ISNW Sy |18 ‘v'9025 Uooes 1 Jo sjuswalinbsl
3L Juswieidwil o "y 8y} o) s|gedlidde se ‘sdyd 82-/202 PUB LZ-9Z0T '9Z-GZ0T 24} UIYIM SPUN} HFTHT YIM PapUN} SUOHIE SI0W
10 BuUo 8pnjoul 1SN spuny (HGIYT) WeID) Moolg Aouabiawy Aeacosy Buiies pspusdxsun sey jey} V31 ue jey sainbal $'$902G uondes D3



/910 L7 obeg Awapeay suy Buuiopsd pue Aojeledald 1Secayuop 10} UB|d AljIgEIUNODDY PUB JOJU0Y) [BD0] 5Z-GZ0T

‘sloyoee| e

:dvD1 ey Buidojenap
uaym pajNsu0d eq jsnuwi el sieuped jeuoneonpse sy} Ajloseds {B)9g0zZS LUonoag D3 pue {B)090gS Uonoag DT 30D pue s)ou)sip jooyss

spuswaainbay
sjuswialinbay

‘uoN0as

siy} Bunejdwoo usym juoiiaio) ayy ul [eob siyy desy o) pebeinosus sie sy3T] Juswabebua yey; jo yoeduwn auyy pue sisuped jeuonesnpse pebebus
Y37 2y} moy pueisiapun 0} 21gnd Jepeotq oy} pur $$9201d 1USLWAOIBASD JvDT 941 Ul pajedipiied jeus sisuled jeuonesnps moje o) si [eob
aul "dvo1 psidope su} Ui pajosel SUOISIap S} peausnyul sisuped [euciiesnps Jo Juswabebus sy moy 1088l 0} paubisep sI Uonoss siyy

'ssa00ud [enuue ‘Bujobuoc ue s| sisujed jeuonesonps Jo Jusweabebug ([L][8ly90gg uondes H3)

sonuound paynuspl A|jeco| pue sajloud a)e]s a8y} ssosoe Juswanolduw pue ‘Ajjigejunoooe ‘pieogyse( au) Aq pajeolpul sdnoif Juapnis usemiaq
$3WO02IN0 pue sspunyoddo ul sauedsip eonpal pue ssaippe o} Aenoped ‘Buiuueld o1Bsyens saisusyeiduiod Yoddns pinoys juswebebus
yons ‘siniels Yylm Jualsisuon "ssaenoid 19Bpnq sy pue 4y9T o) Jo Jusudo[easp aul 0] [2onud s1 ‘4497 Ag peiuspl sdnoub juspnis

au} Bunuesseidal ssol mc_U:_oc_ ‘sisuped [euoneonps JaU0 pue ‘sio)jeonps mEmcEm ‘syusuted Jo juswabebus |nyssodind pue jueayubig

asodind
slauped [euoljeonp3 Buibebu3

EmEm>o._n_E_ [OOU2S pUR JUBpN)S toaa:m o} ued 1S aU JO SSSUSAROBYS pue uohRIUSIS|dWI SU} S}eN[EAS PUE JOJUOLU JIM T OL) MOy 8quoseq e

- uswanoidw [0oyds pue Juepnis poddns o} ue|d sy} djen[eas pue JoJUOW )i Y] au) Moy JO UORALIOSSP v
sseueAposyT Bupenjeas pue BulopucH

‘ueld |SD 8u} Jo uopejuswsiduy sy} ybnouy) pessaippe aq o} sepinbal] 92in0sal AUR JO UOHEIYILSPI SU] PUB ‘SUORUSAISIUI PISE]
-mocovSe “qUOLISSOSSE SPadU JoAS|H00YIS B papniou] Jeu; wcm_n ISD m:_ao_m>m_o u| sjooyos uow_ucmu_ sy} poddns jim Jo sey Y 8yl Moy mn_._ommo .

mwoosum _um ...EcmE hom tegn:w_

IS 10} peyiuep] Uaaq SABY JeL YT U} UIim S1004os ay) Ajjusp] e
. juswanoidwi pue poddns saisuelsidwos Jo) s(diBie S1e Jey} VAT SUj Ul S|00U0s BU} Jo )8!l .
peiijusp] Sicoyas

:sydwoud Buimojjo) ey 01 puodsal .
1SN Joy spaadong 1uepn)g AleAg oyl Japun (1SD) juswsaoidwi pue poddns ealsuayaidwio? Joj payjiuapl S|O0LJs JO |ooYds B UM YT Uy
juswsAcidw] pue poddng aarsusyaidwon



29 jo zi obed Awepeoy suy Bulwioped pue Aiojeredeld JSE0OYHON 104 UBld ARlIGRILNOODY pUB [C]UOD (8007 §2-GZ0T

‘€000 UOOSS 5p07) UONBoNpS 99 ‘S|00U0S JOJBYD 104 e

pue ‘gG0zZc UoNoag apo) Lofjeonpy aes 's30D o] e

"(8)z902s
uc[oag N JO sjuswialinbal ayj 198l 1SNW JUSWSASIYDY JUSPNIS 10} UB[d JO0YUD2S 8Ul SB 411 941 Buisn sjooyos Jsuey) (80N ©

Z00¢G UOII0as 6p07) UOHEONPS 988 "S]OU)SIp |00YDS Jo e

:sjuswadinbal |eba Buimo||o) oY) }9sW 1SN Y1 24} ‘dvD Ul Jo uondope ey siepisuod Y3 ue jo Apog/pleog Bujuieaob ay) aiojeg

-55B008M dv 1 S, 900 9U} U0 S82IN0say| Jepun punoj aq ues ‘uonisodiiod

dnoub Alosiape Jol sjuswiaiinbal sy} apiAoid pue ‘ucnEyNsuUos JUspnis aulsp usiwusbebus sanosyse poddns Jey) s891N0SS1 pue UOoIJeWIou]
‘s|eobd [eAS[-1OLISIP pUe S)IS[00Yos Ussmiaq Juawiubie sjeljioe) 03 (*0j ‘sdnolb AJOSIAPE JUSPNIS ‘S|IoUNc) AIOSIAPY Jalles| ysibusy ‘s|iounod
s)isjooyos “6-9) gqeoldde se ‘sdnoub Alosiape [oAs-8lIs|ooyds ‘wods Jndul Jsenbsal pinoys Sy3 pPUB ‘Yim paleys aq os|e pjnoys 4y 8yl

"lJooyas sy} Joj [eob snooy palinbal syj jo Juswdojaasp ay) ul ‘Ajjeooads ‘{qy0D) T eyl Jo Jusuudojaaap oy U
spuny Jaidiyniy Ayinb3 Bupeleush [ocoyos ay) je sisuped |euolEONPS YlIM }NSU0D os|e }snw spuny Jajdijniy Alnbg Buiaiooel |00YIS JaueLd v
SSpNIS e
pue ‘sjusied
‘euuosiad [00yas IBYIO
‘SIOJEASIUILUPY -
‘slediound
w_mcomm 1l

dvVD1 9y mc_ao_m>m_u usym yum Uﬁ_:mcoo 8q sssuned jeuofjeonpa Buimoijos sy} 1ey} salinbal P)GG09/ UORDSS HT :S|00UIS JoHeRYD

"dvD1 sy} Buidojeasp usym (s)iojensiuiipe eale ueid 00| uoneonps [eiads au} Yim JNSUoD os[e jsnw s3I0 pue
SJOLISIP [00USS "SSARILILLIOD 8S8Y) WOJ) POAIeDa) SJUSWIWCD sY) o) Bunum ul puodssel 0} sjngels Ag peldinbal s Juspusjuuiadns sy "SUolonsu|
pue sjuslusiinbay Jepun mojeg paynusap) se ‘seapiwiwod ajqestidde suy ypm J sleys jsnw SO0 pPUe SIOLISIp [004yos ‘4] oyl Bundope aioleg

"looyos sjqeoijdde yoes 10} 206 snooy padinbal ey} Jo Juswidopasp ay) Ul ‘A[eouoeds ‘4yD Ul 1o Eman_o>mﬁ 8y} uf spuny

Jaidninpy Ayinb3 Buneleueb sjooyos je sieuped [EUOREONPS LHIM }NSUCO OSfe jsnw spuny ._m__a_::s_ Alnb3g Bungoss 300 10 IOLISIP Jo0YOS
- sjuepnmig e

pue ‘sjusied

<m_._ mE jo spun BuureBieq [2207

‘l]suuosied [ooyos JaU)0

‘S10JRASIUILUPY

‘slediouug



Jojogpabed Awepeoy suy Bulwioys pue Alojeledald 1880oUHON 10] Ueld AIqRIUNOD9Y PUE [04U0T) 20T 9Z-GZ0T

“oeqpesy jauued |eucieonps
8y} 0} asuodsai Ul padosasp JO Ag PsouUsSnjIu] slom “m£ dv91 ey) ul seanmyipusdxe peebpng Jo ‘suonoe ‘solsaw ‘sjeod Aue aquoseQ

“sieuped [elio)2onpe Aq pepiA0.d 0Bqpaa) U} Aq peousnjul Sem oo PEIdOpE B} MOy Jo Uodiosep v

‘jooyos o|qes|dde
yoea 1o} _mom snoo} paJinbal 8y} 10 Juswidoeasp ay; ul ‘Ajesinads ‘dyDT au) Jo swdogaap ay} ul spuny Jeidpiniy Aunbg Buijeisuah
S|00y9s Je siauled JBRUOHRONPS YIM PS]nsuod I moy 10 Alewiwns B apnoul os|e snw spuny Jsijdiyiny Ainbg Buiniesss I uy e

. ‘sieuped [guoneonps sy Buibebus
0] yoreoudde |eoiydoso|iyd s,y37 ue Inoqe uogewloUl epnjoul osie Aew ssuodsal y "sieulied jeuoneonps Uum saibajelis Juswebebus
Jayjo Jo sbunesw pue ssasold sy} Jo suljswl 8y} INOge UoneuLIojul [elsush spnjoul jsnw jdwoid Siy} 0] 0SUCdSaI JUSIDIINS Y

AER
Jo adA} sy 0} ajgeoidde se *sieuned [zuceonpa pasinbai AJUoINIEIS [[8 YIM }NSU0D 0} uonelijgo sji JeW I MOy SqLOSep 1SN W3 8y} “Wniuuiu
B IV "dvD1 9y} jo Juswdoeasp ay) ul (seuped [euoneonps payiuspl 8U) 8AI0AUI 0} Y37 83 Aq pesn sseooud Juswebebue sy} aquoss(

JawaBebu3 o} $53001d
.n_¢0|_ ay} jo wawdofsAsp s} ul _ummmm:m alom jey) (s)dnoub 1o (spsuped jeuoneonps siqedtidde sy Aluapi
PP R S e S i etogeonpS

:SMOJ|0] Se a|qe} ol sje|dwo)

R “Jooyos s|qedjdde yoes iojf jeoh snooy um.::cw._ 8y} jo yuswidojarsp aU W ‘Ajjeoliosds ‘dvD’] 8u) Jo Jusuidojoasp.
I m..: E wvce hm__aa_:_z 3_:Um_ mc:m._ocmm m_oo:uw 1=} mgmctma _mco_wmo:nm UM Jnsuod osfe: Hm:E spuny Lm__az_:S_ Ayunbg m:_>_mom._ v31uy

_ | . _ S avoTeue owdojenap
m£ c_ wEmva _ucm wEEmn_ _occoﬂma moocow 550 m.ﬁowm.aw_:_Evm hm_mq_o:ca m._mcommu 5:5 u_:mcou E:E_:_Efmﬂw:Emmoocom ._mtmcom

dvD m£ jo Eman_m>mu oy} ul mEmu_.;w vcm wﬁco._ma EE: m:_:_mm._mn _moo__
_mccoﬂma _oocuw hmﬁo m._oym:w_c_Eum m_ma_o:_a Emcomﬁ LM }NSU0D ‘wnwiuiw 3e ‘Jsnu co_ﬁozvo 10 mmoEo Aunco. pue sjpolysip _oogowm

dvDT eUl o Eman_mﬁn ay ul sssuped _mco;mo:wm mmmmco 0} pasn. wwmuoa m£ yo meE:w <_
$mo||o} se sidwosd ay; 0} _uconwom
| suononiysuf
"ajqeoldde se ‘eauwos AIOSIApe JuBpnis syl ‘Y20z ‘| AINr 1o Se ‘pue S8jlilWoD \cow_%.m jualed Jaules| ysibug

sy} spnjoul Aew pue esniUWIOD AoSIADE Jualed s() Sepnou] SIUL "SAOGE Pajs] SUOKOSS 8p07) UOHEINPS BU} LI Paljjuapl S9ORILULIOD
a[qeoldde ay) Aq peAledal sjusLIWO? o] ‘Bunum ul ‘puodsal 1SN 300 JO 1PUSIP |0CUDS B JO Juspusiuuedns oY) Ispuiwsl B Sy :JLON  *



29 1o ¥ efed Awgpeoy spy Bunrulopsd pue Auojeiedald 1SE0UUON Jo) UB[d A[IqBIUNOSOY PUE [04U0)) [BOO0] 9Z-SZ07

1ey) Buuue|d oibaje.s ‘pajels Ajsnolaaid sy "dyDT 24t Liyum sjeob sy azniold 0] Moy pue Jsyeym Buiuruislep Ul ‘preoqused sy} ul pspnpoul
ale Jey) siojesipul [Boo] sy} Joj elep pspodal pue psejos)od Ajjeool Jisuy Buipnioul ‘si01eoipul [E00] PUE ]8]S 8U] UO @ouellloyad JapISuUod jshil
sSy57 "senuoud s)e1s a1ow Jo SUO UIYIM 4D 8UJ UIUNM papn|sul sainjipuadxa paje|al pue ‘suonoe oyoads ‘sjeob sy} szpuoud pnoys sy3

suononysuf pue spusweonboy

- ‘s|jeob :o:m 8ASILDE 0} SUOKOE peje|al sy pue sieah Buidojeaap usym sdnolb
juspnis Jisy} Jo @oueuLiopad m£ SSOSSE pInoys sy sewoono pedwi 0] paadxs saibajens 1o swelibosd m:acmEm_aE_ Jo ‘sdefl soueuuouad
Buimowueu ‘(s)dnoub Juspnis diveds e ‘Sjuspnis B 1o} SolUJaL 10 DUlBW B 0] 8Alje|al aocuswlopad ay) uo pesnooy a8q uea [ecb padojaasp-|jlom v

‘sainiipuadxs pue ‘suoloe ‘sawoano

pajoedxs ‘soujsw pajejel ay) pue ‘[eob siy) snsind o} papiosp Y3 8y} ‘pensind aq pjnoo me suonoe pue ssifejel)s pue elep sourulouad AqQ
pajybiybly uswaaosdwi 1oy seate pue syjbuslis snouea eyl Buowe ‘Aym oljgnd ay) pue sisuped jeuonesnpa o} 8jediunwwod APes 0} Sy31
Jo} Ayunpoddo ue s| [eob e papnioul w3 oy} Aum Joj uoneur|dxa ey -juswiubije ul aq 1snLu [eof auy) ul papnoul SUCHOE Sl PUB ‘SBWI0IIN0
payadxe pue SouUBW PaJBIDOSSE ‘JusLUsie)s [eoB v [eob sy} paysiduIose SBY Y USym MOy |[IM YT Ut moy pue ‘[eob suy ys|dwoosoe

0] JepJo uj op o} sue|d w37 syl Jeum ‘ysiidwoaoe o} sueid w37 eyl 1eym sisuined jeuoijeonps o} 8jesluntuwod Aleso |[im sieob padojeasp-lism

asodingd
\ | SUOIY pue [0

suoljoe Jo uonejuswajduil sy} Ul $988220N8 10 sabus||eyd Jo sisAjeuy
sseo0id a)epdn |enuue sy} Uo paseq Jesk vy Buinsus ay} 10} [eob e o} spew sebueys jo siskjeuy
saunypuadxs ul seousiayip |eUSIRW JO SISAleuy
Jeob sy} aAsIydE 0] suoioe Ji0eds su] 10 SSBUBAIIDSYS 10 SISAleuy
mEouEm pajeaidnpun JoJ sediAles pasaoiduwll 10 pasealou) o] Bugnguuoo se {s)uonoe Jo uoIsnoU]
wcoaom aJow 10 8U0 10} saunjipuadxe pesodoid JO [9A8] ay; 0} sebueyn
suonoe Jo dnouB 1o (s)uonoe Jo uoleuRLgT
suopoe Jo dnoib e Jo (sjuonoe Jo uoisnjou)
uonoasqgns m::mom Bupodsy pue mc::wmms_ ay3 u; sdnouf Juspnys 2J0W Jo 2Uo Aq mocmctoton_ Jo uoisnoul
SOLJSW 10w IO 8UO U0 awiodno jabie) ay} Jo uoneujwlg}sq
soujaw patinbai Ajuon)eis syl uey) JoY1o SOLISLW JO UOISN|oU|
{mojeq paquosep se) [2on) snoo4 & onsind 0} UoisIwep Jo [eob e Jo uoisnjou] e
:0] psjuy AjLBSSS38U JOU St INg ‘@pnjoul os|e Aew siyi ‘Jdwold sy} Jo sesodind suyj o4 e

® ® 8 0 0 3 5 & 0 & @

"dvO1 bejdope suj jo Juswdojeaap e peousnjul spurny Jeydiynpy Aunb3g Bunelsush
sjooyos je sisupied [euojeonpe Yim UGHE)NSUOS 8y] moy Jo uendussep B spnjoul Jsnw spuny Jandpinpy Aunbg Buialeoal yauy e

"dVDT 9y Ulylim Snooy Jo sesue pazjuoud asimIsIo Jo ajge(IBAR $92unosal Aue)ebpng syj 10 IXSIUoI aU) Uiypim w._wctma _mcozwosum
jo sysenbal paziuoud y37 eyl moy jo uonduossep & apnoul Aew siyl "4y DT oY1 Jo Juswdojeasp sy pesusn|iul sseooud juawabebus
Sy} Moy Jnoge uoneuLojul oynads ‘Jeso yim oliqnd ay) pue sisuped jeuorreonps spiaocid Jim 1dwoid siy} 0} osuodsss JUSIUNS Y e



19 Jo Gy ebed Awspeoy spy Bujuioyiadg pue Aiojeredsid JSB0ILON Jo} Ueld ANIEIUN0S0Y PUB [0JUC) [BO0T 9Z-GZ0Z
“1206 su Aq pessaippe saolid Sieis

‘|eos) snoo4 e se psjuswsidw Buieq |eob 1o odA) sy Aipuapy
e | .._moﬂ_pn.ma\ﬂh

"[ecB U] aAsIyoE 0) S108dxe YT Sl UdIUM
0} Buipioooe swel) ewi ) PUe painsesw aq |jim [eob ey Jo Juswiaasiyoe Uoium Aq (s)ouysu ey eousisiel Aoldxs ues (8o SNoo4 oy e

‘yoeoJdde aAIsuUsIUI BlEp pue dyoads sio0W B WoY Jijeuad 10 aninbal Aewi 121} pasu jo Seale SSeIPPE 0} RO SNoo] B sdojaasp Yy uy
"puUNOg alWwi] pue ‘sjgeinsesw “oyoads oq jJsnuw [eog) snodo4 e Jo} papiacid uonduosap syl
L opdissg
(s)leos snao4
:8jqeoljdde se ‘sydwoud Huimojjol ay) 0} puodsay
‘dvO1 89U} jo JuswdojpArsp

8y} ui pre o} (p)990zG PuB (P)090ZS Suovss NI Jo Alewwins e sapincid ZTBIIHING SSRHOIT S1BIS J407 @Yl "V 8y} 0} a|qeoydde
se ‘(P)990zs Pue (P)090ZS SUORDSS O Ul Paje[nonie SOLJeLU PALRIN0SSE PUE SORLOL 440 [|& SSSIPPE JSNW dvD U} “WNWHUIW B Jy

SSNLION 9JB)S 44971 29Ul SSAIPPY 0} Juswalnboy

"dvD1 8U3 30 sjeob 1ayjo sy} Ul passappe Jou solaw Aue uo eoueliiouad Yoy 0] YT Ue smojje
pue sabueyo ueoyiubs Jnoyum Bujobuo eq Lew jey) suonoe sapnouj {09 ssalbold JO S8OUBLSIUEBWY VY ;{205 s881601d JO SOUBLSJUBH

"soujaW
jo ebues spim e ssoloe souewopad Buiaoidw) uo snoo) Aew pue adoos SJi Ul PSIEUSIUCD 59| A[DAIE[S] SI [BOS) PROIg VY [BCS) pRolg e

‘mojeq Buipun4 Jeydniniy Alnb3 Bulaleosy
sy31 40} (s)ieos snoo4 paiinbay ess ‘uoneuLioul [RUCHIPPE J04 "S[20B snooy se pedoeasp eq jsnw sjeob Jandyinpy Anbg v ©

"painsesll 8q o} si (206 auj) Moy JB8jo Bl PUB PUNOg SLUT} 8 [[IM JUSWSe]S [BOS) SN90  "JuswaAcidi
ainseslw 0} SoUISL JO J3GLUNU Jama)] B U0 Snooj Aew pue odoss Ul pajenusducs siow A[BANEIa] Si 205 SN204  J[B0S) SN0 e
's[eob Jo spupy Jualsyip eeuy) Burdoeasp 10 uondo sy Yyim sy sopiaoud sejdwel 4D oy ‘sjeob jo uoneziuoud poddns o} 18pIo U|

"pieogyseq 8y} Aq pajedipu) sdnolb juepn]s usemiaq SBWON0 pue soiuNuoddo Ul seljtedsip 8onpal pue SSaippe 0] pue “SJUsSpn]s
[fe 10} paaoidiu] sie SSWOOIN0 pue safiunpoddo aInsus 0] Spasu AJUNWIWOD pue JUSPN]S 198W 0} SB0IN0SBI PSItWIf JO &SN BUj) JNOge Syew Asyi
SS2I0YD p.ey 8y} ejenfeas A|lenuljuod pinoys sy "elep aoueulcpsd Buiures| pue Buiyoes) o} sucisioep Aiplebpng S}osuuos sAIsuayaIdiod s



19 Jo g ebed Awspeay spy Buluojiag pue Alojeredald 1SBOSYHON 10} UBld AWIGRIUN0oDY pUB [04U00 (B30T 92-G207
T I ST S O eoB il Ad passeippe SOl SIES
"[eon) snood Jendniny Aunb3g ue se psjuswsidw Buleg jeob jo adAy auy) Auspi

| eoojoediy

-ajqeondde 1 ‘siojeonps
S,[00USS 8U} JO uonus)al pue ‘uoneledsid Jeyew josfgns ‘Buljenuapals Ul Bupusuadxs ale SaUSJO0UIS SUl S8NsS] UOWWoa 8y ©

‘10 ‘Buissalppe s [B0D) SN0 8y} ey} pieoqysed 8y} Uo sjeas| ssuellloued
ay; pue sdnouib Juspnys ay) Alpuapl jsnul [eob sy ‘sausiooyos Jeydnnpy Aunbg sidnjnw Joy [eob gibuls B Bunesso usypa ©

"$10JBONPS S,jO0U9S AU} 10 Uojua)al pue ‘uopeiedsaid Jenew jpslgns
,mc__m_Em_uob 8} Ul senss| Jejiwis esusuadxs “J0 pJeoquseQ 24 UOo Si0JE0Ipul 8]8]S 840 JC 8UC UO |9A2] asueuliopad 18amol sy} 1e
Buiuuopad (s)dnoub Juspnis swes sy} aaey S8US[00YIs esoy} Il salsjooyas Jandnnpy Aynbg sidininw Joj [eob sibuis B a)eels ARl YUY e

‘a|qeolidde se ‘dnoib juspnis payiuspl yoes 1o} solsw Jioeds Aluapi Jsnuw aysjooyos Jeidnnpy Ainbg Aleas pue yoes Joj S|eos) Snoo] e
"g|qeoidde J1 ‘sI0}eonps S,j00Uos Sy} JO UONUSlel pue ‘uopeleds.d Jepew 10sfgns hm:__m_wcmum.@ a8y} uj sanss| buiApepun Auy (g)
pue ‘pieoquseq ay) U0 SIOIBJIpU| S)B1S 8I0W JO 9UC UO |aAs| soueuuopad jsemo) ay) saey 1eyl sdnoib yuspnis (v ()

:Buimoyjo} ey} ssalppe jsnw sayis|eoyos Jeljdnmy Aunb3 Joj sjeol snoo

"sjuswalinbal Buimoy|jo) ayi 0] eisype 1snw SyYJT ‘enoge pequosep sjuswalinbals feob snooy sy Buissaippe 0}
uomppe uj ‘Buipuny seldniny Aunbg Bunelsush j0oyos Yoes Joy sjeol snooy aiow Jo auo apnjoul 3snw Buipuny Jaydiyny Anbg Buiaiessl sy

7 I e S T T S Gdiinsaq
mc.ussu_ ._m:n__::s_ b:..um m=_>_momm m<m._ Jo} amzmow m:oon_ palinbay
"[eob snooy e ansind 0} UoisiDap oy} punole Buipuelsispun pue Aousiedsues; sjowold o) pabeinosus sie syg1 e
"Sisuped [euoneonps yim uolensuod jueaslas Buipnoul ‘uojua)e pasnooy Joy [eob SIY) psuijuspl Y3 eyl MoY oquosap JSNW SyJ T e
"BJEp Pa)os||03 Ajjeo0| o0 JO Blep pIEoquSE( UC paseq aq jsnw uojeug|dxe uy e
‘[eob siu} szijiuoud o} ussoyd sey v eyl Aum uredx3
R e S joB sy pedojensp ey Va1 U AUM IO UoHeLsidye Uy

"$SaIppE 0} papuajul si [eob siy 1ey} senuoud a1e1s ay; Jo yoee Alpusp|



19 Jo 1 abed Awepeoy spy Buuiopsd pue Aicjeledaid JSEOOLULION Jo} UBl] AJ|IGRIUNGCODY PUB [0UOY) [BIOT] 92-5208

"|eob sy} Jo} papn[oul SSWIO0IN0 S|qeinsealu pajoadxs ay) yym paubije Ajespo aq |im 2ob peoiq e jo uondusssp sy e
‘Teob auy ul papnoul suonoe syl ybnoly) sasiuoe o} sueid w37 oyl 1Bum aquoussq
e diiaseg
[eos) peolg

-sourswloyed Juspnis JojpuR ‘|o0YDS ‘YT 10 SOUSW Jo/pUR Yoleasal

jeuonesnps U0 paseq AJuowLwos jsow ale saibejel)s pue suoddns peseg-asuapiag "spoddns pue S821A19S 8SOL) JO UONEIUIPOLL 8y} sepinb
Jojpue uoddns 1o 891A18S 8] JO ubisep ay] PaLuIoiUl SBY JBU; 80USPIAG BAI0RI[QO Uo paseq aie spoddns pue sa0InIes pased-aousplAg 'sjuspnis
Joj spoddns pue seolalas peseg-eouspIAs J0 Uoisiaold ay) Jo) pasn eq spuny dandniniy Alinb3 1eyy sedinbal (T XG)rz0 8Ccey Uonoes D5 :9)ON

"dd S0 dUl Jo/pue ‘ST 8Yl ‘013 8} j0 suoisiacid juswe|duy
0} SAj9081 9SIMIBUJ0 pInom a)isjooyas Jalidiyny Aunb3 ue jeyy Jo JyDT SU3 Ul poyiUSP] SUOROR SpiM-yTT uswia|dwl 0} sAigosl
aSIMIBLI0 plnom ayis|ooyas Jaldyny Aunb3g ve yeyy Buipuny soejdal 0] pasn aq 10U 1shw spuny oidpniy Aitnb3 jeyl sueaw siyl e
(ddSOn) welboid diysisuped s|0oyos AJJUnwwon BIUIOHED) 8y} 10/pue ‘welboid
ueIs) (8491 sislewedg Buipeay pue ssyoseo) Aoels) aul ‘(4-013) weiboid sepunuoddo Buiuree pepuedx3 aui ‘4491
auy} jo sasodind Joy sajisjooyos Jaidinnpyy Aunbg o) pepiaoid Buipuny uejddns jou uswaddns 0} pasn aq }snw spuny Jaidiyniy Aunbg .

'spuny ssijdpiniy Aunbg 03 uonippe ul Buipuny Jeyio pue 4497 10 esn ey} ybnoiy) $6wodnNc
apns aziwixew ybiw 2ol syl moy Buuspisuos ‘quiodpuels oisijoym B wodl [eob Jaidyniy Ainb3 ue yoeoidde o) pebeinoous ale sy31

soldde [eob sy} U2Iym 0} S|O0YIS Jo [ooYIS BYL ©
- :Apuepl osie 1SN Y37 8y} ‘UOKBWLIOM SIY} O} UOIIPPE U] *
"[eoB snoo} e ensind o} uoisioap ey punoue Buipue)sispun pue Asusiedsuel) sjowo.d o) pebeinoous sie syg] e
"sieuped [BUONEONPS YYM UOIE)NSUCS JueAs|al Buipnjoul .:ow:oﬁm pasnooy 10} 2B Siy paunusp! VI oYl MOY 9qLosep ISl Sy o
"Blep pajaa||od Ajjeo0| 1810 Jo Blep pieoqysed Uo pase( a4 jSnw ucjeuedxs Uy e
._mom s1y} 8znuoud o3 ussouD sey <m.._ ayy Aum Em_mxm_
~feob siy pedojeasp mmr Va7 8U} Aym Jo uoneue|dxs uy

"sSeIppe 0) pepusiul i [eod siy) Jeu; ssioLd a1e)s sy) Jo yoes Anusp)



1910 gy ebed Awepeoy suy Bulwioyiad pue Aiojesedald }SEOOUHON J0) URld AMIGRILNDISY PUB |04UCT j800 mN._mNom

:s)nsay Bunuoday pue Bulnseapy
"soLaw Umwm_ow._‘oﬁ Aq peuidwexe sseiboid sy} uelsns [t suojoe ay} moy urejdxg
1e0b iy} padojensp sel 37 U} Aum Jo Uoneue|dxe Uy
*sSselppe o0} papualul s| jeob siy ey} senuoud sjeis ay) Jo yoes Alusp]
. 'leoBsig Aq pesseippe ssniolid SElS:
"|eos) ssaibo.id jo saueusiue) & se pajuswe|dwi Buieq [eob Jo adA) ayy Aluspj
‘ - ] " _m..Omu “_o m..Q >._.
3 ui s[eob Jeyjo Aq pasenod suonoe syl uo suoys uonejusws|dw Buisnooy eium ssasboid 10UcW pue SUOKOR UIRJUIBLL O} vmc_ﬂm_MwM
sey ‘sieuped [BUOKEONPS LM UONEYNSUOD Ul ‘3T SU1 YSIYM Jo} 3SOU} 3Je UOIDSS S} Ul PaSSalppe eq 0] sousW pue sepuoud siels oy e
"dvD1 2y} Ul sjeob Joyo sy UlyIm pessappe jou soujew |qedljdde pue senuowd sjess ey} ssauppe o} [eob jo adA] siyyasn e
"dvO1 @ Ul sjeob Jsyjo ayj Ag pessaippe JoU senLoud S18lS 4407 ou} ul epew sseibod sy} urejulew o) mncﬁc_ V319Ul 3_9_ aguosag
O . S o co_#a_hommn_
|eos) mmm:mo_._n_ JO asueUSUICN

Jeob ey eAsiyoe dioy |m Jayiabo) psdnaib sousL PUE SUOKOE 8U) MOY PUE (20D Siuj pedojeasp 37 eu} Aym uiejdxg

. 1eoB swy pedojerep sey v oup Aym Jo uojeueidxe uy
"sseippe 0} pepusjul s| [eob siu 1ey} sepuoud sle)s ay) Jo yoes Anusp)
1208 844 Aq PassopDE SORON elEIS

"[eosy peoug e se psjusia|dwi Buisq [eob Jo adAy ay) Anuap]

. roojesdhL

'Teob ey} premo) ssaiboid Buunsesw Jo) soujew JualayIp AUBLL Bl d1aY) ‘8|qeinseall o o) ybnous oywads st Ji S[IYAA "[e0b snooy
e se oYjoads se Jou s| [gob peoiq v ‘suus} sageyenb Jo aAeyuenb Joy)e Ul 8|gensesw aq o) ybnous oloads sjuonduossp eob y e

JOULIBL JUSSISUOD PUE SAISSYO2 B U] SSWooN0 psjoadxe pue suojoe sy seziuebio uonduosop [gob oyl e



1910 6% abey : -- . Awepeay siy Bululopad pue Alojeredald 1SBOOULON 105 ueld AINgelunoddy pue |eauos) [B307] 92-SZ08

RIBET
JaquInu SUISW syl Jojug e

) | e T
“SMOJ|0] SE e|qe] oy} ajajdwion)

‘dV¥D1 9Us Ul pepnioul suonoe pue sjecB spiemoy ssaiboid ainsesuwl 0} pesn Buieq Apeaije ale Jey; soujell oq Aew
Ao ‘sojawl meu aq 0] paiinbal Jou ale spun) G UM papunl uoioe yoes Jo poedw eyl Jojuowl 0} pasn Buleg sowewl sy o

‘|eob
U} Ul papnoul Spuny 933 YuMm papun) Uoioe yoes 1o joeduw] ayj JOJUOL 0} JUESW U0 JSes| 1B apn[oul JSN Spunj sygy ] pepusdxsun
UM Syd1 ‘¢Ho0gs uonoes H3F Jo siuswalinbal ay) juswedwi o] :spuny 9937 Agq papoddns suoloe Joj sauewl palinbay e

“SUS[00Y0S D138 ds YorS Je UonUS)s)
Jojeanps Jo ‘uoneledaud Jepew josigns ‘Buienuapaid o} pajeja. [eob sy} Bunssw ul ssalbold ainsesiu 0} pasn souew dljloads 8y} ©

Jojpue ‘jeob
8y} psemo) ssaiboud ay) sinsesw 0] ‘s|qesijdde se ‘e)isjooLls 2 m_ooam yoes e dnolB juspnis peynuspl Uoes Joj sousw oywads sy ©

:Auapt 3snwl 37 au ‘jeob seidniniy Ainbg yore 104 :speob sandiniy Aunbg Joj soujaw paiinbay e

_.ou Ajdde (s)oujew sy 1By {(S)uonoe
B} pue UOHOR BU} JO SSalaAIldBNe el Jojiuow 0} pssn Buiaq (s)ouew ay) Ajuapl Apes|o 1snw uonduosep ey} Jaremoy ‘Uopoes
seoiAles paacidwll Jo pesesioul sy) uf Jdwoid js1y ey} Jo uoiduosep UoKOE U} UIUYM paupuep) eq Aew soljew palinbsl essyy ©

"seinjipuedxs psjabpnq s)i PUE UOKOE BU} JO SSBUBAIOSLS By} JOHUOLW O} SR ©I0UI JO 8U0 Aijuapl 1SNU 3 8y} ‘SISBq SpimM-yT ]
ue uo papiaosd m:_on (z pue syjuspn)s swooul-mo| pue ‘siswes| ysijbug wie-Buo| Buipnjoul ‘sieures) ysyBug ‘UnoA 19)sof J0) SaOIAISS
anoldw Jo eseasoul 0} Juswainbal oy spiemo} Bunnguuod (1 Se peyusp! UCIOE YOBS JO] 'SUOIOR SPIM-Y] JO) SOUjaW pannbay »

‘pJeoqyseq Sy} Uly)m |00} co_ﬁumzo.__.uﬁ_mw ._Bwo%:_ [e00] JuBASBI 8} yBnouy) pepodal Jo uo
peseq soljaw asn o} psbeinoous ale sy ‘sanuold aig)s 9ssl) Jod "dvDT SuU) UIYlim 8SN 0] SuUjeWw e ALuapi 1snl w3 sy ‘(spiepue)s
gouruLiouad pue JuslUOS DlWSpEDE Slr)s Jo uonejuswsaldw “6-8) soujew aiow Jo suo AJiveds jou seop Auoud Sjejs B JusiXa SU O] e

. V31 Jo dAy s 0] e|qeoijdde se ‘1esh 4y uoes ul ‘senuoud eje)s paje|el ey} 1ol soujsw ojgesljdde
3y} 4O ||e Duisn painsesu ale 1ey) sjeob spnjoul 1snWw 4D S,¥37 U. “Wnwiuiw 12 jnq ‘sAjepenb Jo eApejjuenb ag Aew souew ay) e

: -sdnoub Juspnis usamisq meooSo ui
wm_Emam_umo:_um._ucmwwmﬁumﬁmﬁmmEoB:ov&uoaxmmc_u:_oc“mu\m_._n_o.an_mmm wa:o._m Emuawoc_ooawho* moEmE b;:ov:m:Emdm_._.

"S8WO0oIN0 pajoadxe ay) pyemo) ssaiboid yoel) 0) 9sn M v Y1 Jey; (S)ouisiu ay; AMuspl ‘ieshA gy yoes Jod



19 Jo g ebeg Awepeoy spy Buiuuopsd pue Aicjeiedald 1SE0JYUON 0} UBld AJIGBRIUNCODY pue [OAU0Y) (2007 QZ-SZ0Z

‘saljdde ejep sy} yoym 0] 1esA |ooyss sy} SjedIpu| S[qe|[lBAR BIED JUS0aI JSOW 8U} I8JUD ‘JZ—9Z0Z 40! 4D @ul Bune|dwoos usypy e

I e e S o 0 swoinozaesa
—920¢ 10} sWodNQ g I1esA sy} spiroid pue gz—Gz0g 10} SWONNQ | Jes\ oy} apiaoid Aeul 10 JZ—9Z0Z PUe 9Z—GZ0T Y1oq J0f dvD
ay) Bunsidwod usym swoang | Jea A oy splrold Aew 4y sesi-auc e Buidojaasp sjooyos Jaueyn :S|00yos JaUey) 10} 810N ©

-soidde ejep sy} yoIym 0} Jeak [00UDS SU} SJEIPU] “O|qB|IBAR BJEp JUSDSI JSOW B} J8lU8 ‘9Z-5Z0Z 10} 401 oy Bune|dios Usypy

_____ G | 188
‘sjgeoldde
se “Jeah yoes suljeseq mau 2 Aljuapl Aew JyDT Jeak-om) 10 -suo e Buidoeaep S|00y0s Jsleys) 1S|00yoS Jauey) J0f 910N  ©

‘sSleuped [euoneonps Jisy)

0} 8bueyo pesodoid oy} 91EJIUNWIWICS 0} PUB BUJESE] B 8SIASJ 0} JOU 10 ISLISUM JO UCISIDep 8y ul Sieuned [guonesnps

Jr1ay) aAjoaut 0} pabeinosus Ajbuolls osje aie sy37 |eob sy} Joj sisAeuy [eos oy ul idwoud sebueys jo uogdusssp sy) o}
asuodsal s}l jo Jed se abueys sy) Aiuspl AUES|D 1SNW Y ‘WNWIUIW B 1B ‘Usy) ‘elep SuloSeq S)i 9SIAS1 0} S9S00LD Y ue )| -

"gJep ajeinade ay) Buisn synsa. sy yodal pue ssadoud elep sjelnooe
alowW ay} yum ubije 0] elep aulsseq au) asiaal 0} Y3 oy} Joj seldoidde aq 0s[e pinom §I ‘Blep 81eInosoe uielqo o} aoioeid
S}l SasiASl pUR BJEp sjeinddeul 0] Bulpes) aue oujsw Jenaiped e Joj ssandeld UOROS||0D Blep SY By Seliuapl Y ue

11 ‘sjdwexs Jo4 "os op 0] Aiessaoau s| }i }i Blep euleseq ay} Buisiaal woll s3] eAaid 0] pepuselu) Jou s juswaiinbal siy]  «

"dvD1 JeeA-aa.y} syl inoyBnoly) psbueyoun ulewsal JsnW ejep suijgseq eyl ©
‘saljdde ejep suieseq sy} Yoiym 0] 1884 |00UDS BU) S)BIIpU]  ©

"SAVYJTVO O} Pepigns Apusoal sey VI 8u} Jeut ejep 10 (SAVJTYD) WelsAS ejeq welusasiyoy jidnd
[eutpnubuo eruloyifed ou} 0} uolssiwgns Joy Buuedaid si w3 a1 eep Buimeiaal 9A|0AUl ABW 8|qeliRAR BIED jusdsl Jsow ay) Buispy ©

‘(e1e1 uopenpeib [ooyos ybiy “H9) eyep s|gejieAR JUSS) JSOW
8y} sjuassidal Emv 12y} JI Ajuo ouleLW B JO auljeseq ay) Jof pJeoqysed £Z0¢ S4i Uo peodsi se ejep esn Aew sy ‘ueld Jjesk
-9914) 8Y) Jo JedA Js1l By} 10} 4y 8y Jo uoiidope Jo swit syl Je s|qe[leA. SUjeW Sy} Uilm PajRIoosse Blep JUeda) JSoW 8y) 8s() ©

"GZ—¥Z0z 10} dvOT eul Buyajdwoo usym suljsseq sy} Jojug e

~ euleseg
N EGET EE, _oﬁm_oowmm suonoe
8I0W JO SUO JO SSOUSAJODYS By} aInsesuwl 0} Jo/pue [2ob sy; spiemo] ssaiboid eujwielep 0} pasn Buisq einseswu jo pJepuess su Ajusp]



/9]0 g abeg Awoapeoy mt<. Buiiioyiad pue Ajojeiedard 1SBOIUHON JO} UB|4 ANIQEIUNGIDY PUE [OUCY) [BOO0T 9Z-SZ0Z
. 9lqeoiddy JoN, se dv¥D1 GZ—+2Z0¢ au} Ul sidwoid sisjeuy (205 au} Aluepi pue sisAjeuy |eos
ay} eje|dwon o) ajejdwia) ajepdn [enuUUy Ueld AY[IGEIUNODIY PUB [0RUOD [BI07T $Z2—EZ0T 841 88N ‘dvDT §Z—F20Z 9Ul Buna|dios usypa :9joN

‘paronisul se sydwoid
ay) 0] puodssy Jnsal obley syl Bupnpoud Ul [njssaoons alem suonoe pauued suy yaiym o) esibsp sy sueaul aAoslg, [eob sy Bulasiyoe
SPJEMO] DAlJ08Je oM suoloe pauueld sy Jayeym azAjeue ‘pieogyseq auy) woli ejep Buipnjou ‘Blep SWOJN0 S|geINSES [enuue jemoe Buisn

Jes A v 8wl Jeug

:sisAjeuy jeon)

"uayy [pun

sue|q SABST *2Z-9Z0Z "oUjaWw mau e Butppe “uaLy) [jun yueq USL IUN MUe[g | oo mou B Buippe | -omaw msu e Buppe
DUE 97—5Z0Z 10} usym IO GZ—FZOZ IO} | ©ABOT "LZ—QZ0Z IO}  OABOT '9Z—GZOZ JO} | USUM.IO GZ—HZ0Z 10}  USUM JO GZ—Z0Z 10}
dvy1 o1 Bunsdwos dvo ey Buneidwos | JyD7 8yl Buneldwios | 4y eyt Bunsdios | 4y oyl bunsidwos | dyD1 oul Buns|dwiod

usym xoq siy} usym xoq sy} uaym xoq siy} uaym xoq siyi usym xoq siy}

usym xoq sl
4 9 s Ul UOIBLLIOJUI JOJUT | Ul UCHBLLIO JSJUT | Ul UONBULOUI J8JUT | Ul UOHBWLIOMUI JOJUT | Ul LUORBWLIOjU] Jeju]

Ul UCIELLLIOUI 83U
. ‘eujesegwoy | . dWooNO
~ eousleyiq euny ¢ Jeo A 10} Jobie)

. oo ZlesA | BwoonQ | JeeA | euieseg R o o_Eu_E __

‘(20D 8y} Jo Led _sinsoy Bulpodsy u:w Bunnseap, ayi Buisjdwoo Joy S50 pue S}oUIsSIp [00Y0S 10] SuUlSLUl L

g|qeoidde se
‘T lea A o} ewoaino AleeA ey) pue eujjeseq al) USSMIeq SOUSISHIP JUSLUND SY) JO/pUE | JBSA o) Swooyno Alieek sy} pue suljeseq
B} USDMISQ S0USIBIIP JUBLIND 8y} AJUSDI [[IM {7 Jeak-0M] JO -aUo B BUIdC]sASp S[O0UOS JOUBYD (S|00YDS JSUBYY) JO) SJON ©

"@|qeoijdde
SE ‘aWoo)no AJEaA aU) pue auljaseq suy] USOMIS] SoUSISMP JUSLND 8Y} JBIUS ‘JZ—0Z0Z PUB 92-GZ0Z 101 v oy} Bunsjdwios usypy o

. auleseg Woy souaseliq Jusling

. “s|gesndde se ‘g
ies A Jojjebie) 1o | jes ) Joljebie) e Amuspl ABw JyoT Jeak-om] Jo -suo e Buido[eAsp Sj00Los BB (S[00USS Joley D) JOL 9JoN ©

‘9|10A0 Jy) Jesk-aaly) o
30 pus sy Aq aAsIyoe 0] S1oadxa Y3 S} SUJSW JUBAS|SI 9} 10} 8Wo)no JoBle) sy Jsjue ‘gyD ey} Jo Jesk jsuy au Bune|dios usypy e

7 awooino ¢ seay doyjebiel

"£2~920C 10} sWoINQ g Jes A suj apiaoid Aew 10 Jz—9Z0Z 10} dvD1 U} Bupsidwoo
usym s|gedljdde Jou se swodInNQ g fea )\ oyl Auspl Aew gy Jesh-auo e Buidojaasp S[ooUos JaUBYY) (SI00UDS JOPEYD) JO) SJON ©



19 1o 7g abegq Awepeoy suy Bululousd pue Alojeledsid 1SE00ULION JO) UB|d AIIGEIUNO0DY pUB [OJUCY) (800 9Z-GZ07

:Buimoijo) sy Jo uonduossp e apnjoul Isnw pue
UONDE BANj0ayeul 8y} AJUSpI JSNLU Y1 8Y] ‘SAl0SUSUl SB PaUjUSPI Usaq SABY Jey] Suonoe 104 "pouad Jesk-0ail] B JBAO 8AIj08)8
uaaold Jou aary jey) suonoe sbueyd 1snW Y31 oyl ‘dvD1 SZ—#20Z ou) Jo uawdojeasp syl yum Buiuuibaq ‘eAoqe pelou sy  ©

-a)geondde se .m_\mv [e20] J8Y10 J0 pieoquse(q 8y} Ul pepiacid B1ep ey jo m_mzm:m
ucm m_w>_m:m w_E po =:me_ ese _mom w:w o>m=_om 9. w:o_uom 10 onmE meooEo nmﬁomaxm _mom m_£ o_‘ mnmE wmm:mr_o Aue aquosag e
" “eonoeld Joud o

wco_ﬂom_v_mh woy uwﬂ_:mm: 1eu ._mm; mc_Eoo ayy ._8 wconom Lo mmEoow:o jebue; ¢ onmE _mom vwccm_a mE B apew mmmcmno >cm jo :o_ua:uwmv v

‘pouad Jesh
-98.U) B ISA0 8A0au8 uaaoid jou eaey jey) suonoe abueyo 1snw y3 8y} ‘dvD1 §Z—r20z eul Jo juswdojaasp ay yim Buiwuibag ©

‘pPojRINOSSE Aj9SOI0 JOU aJB jey} SoBW pue suonoe ajdinw
spnpoui sjeob usym yoeoudde ue yons asn 0} pebeinoous aie syg "sisupned |euonesnps Joj Aoussedsuen 9sesiou| pue Bupuom st
soLjow Jo 1os pauioeds e joedul o} Buisn sty ow ABsells au) JoUIouM JO SISAIBUR 1SNQOS SJ0W 10} MO[JE |[IM SOLSW UlM SUolpe

Buidnous) *(s)uonoe auy o} s|qedidde ale jey; [eob ay) ulyum soujsw dyvads jo dnolb 1o oW 8jbuls e uo sourswlousd JO IXBJU0D
ay) ui [eob ay) uiyum suopoe Jo dnoib 1o uonoe aibuis e Jo SSaUBAIINSLS aU)l 8s9sse Aew syT1 ‘Jdwoid siuy o) Buipuodsal usypp ©

‘[eoB 8y} yum pejeioosse soljel Ay} o |[e uo esuruLopsd sacidil 0f papusiul oq [jim (0B B Ul SUOKOR [[e JoU ‘SISO SWIoS U] ©

"Jinsal pajebiey a0 wesyubis Aue @onpoad
Jou PIP SUONOE 8Uj 1By} SUBSW  SSaUsSAjoayaul, pue ynsal jabie) ayl Bupnpoud ul jnissssans siam suoloe au) yoiym o} aalbap syp
sueawl wwocm>;omtm_.. _mom ay) plemo) ssasboud Bupew uj 8)ep 0} SUOHOE S1108ds By} JO SSBUBAIDBBUI JO SSSUDAIIISYS S} aquossg e

-7 |eoB syy piemoy ssaiBoid Bupjew uj syep o) suopoe ol1oads U} JO SSSUBAIIOBYBUI JO SSOUAIDDYS BU) JO ‘uondiossp v

“padinbai Jou si Bununoase 1g)|op-i0-IE||Op B pue ‘passalppe 8q 0} pasu jou op sebejuaolad
1o sain)ypuadxe uj seoueLeA Joulpy "sjqedidde se ‘seoinies paaosduwl Jjo sebejuaniad [Enjoy pejelunsg pue seoialeg pasoidu] Jo
wmmm“_cmohmn_ nm::m_n_ mE cmoﬁmn vcm mo.é_ncmaxm_ _mEo< _uoumE;wm_ pue sainppuadxy pejelfpng usamiad seousiallip jeusiew uedxg e
: -+ 's90lAieg paacidw| jo sebejusdisd [enjOY pejewsy pue seoineg peaciduwf
u_o wmmmwcmohmn_ vmccm_n_ JO/pue wEB_ucmaxm_ [enjoy pajewnsy pue ssinypuadxy pajebpng UsaMaq SeoUIBIp [eLajeul Jo co:mcm_axm uy

"dvD1 pejdope sy} ul pequosap Sem Il MOY Lol) AJ9AJUBISQNS S1ayIp 1By JSUUBLL B
ul uonoe psuueld e pejusws|dwi ao uoyoe pauue|d e Juswiadwl Jou PIP Y37 8Y} 8Joym sourisu AUe apnjoul JSNu UOISSNosIp Sy ©

*$s200.d uojEjuaLWS|dWI B} YIMm pasuauadxe SOSSe00Ns pue s8bus|eyd JUBAS|S) JO UCISSNISIP B spnjou] o

‘uoijeuswaidwi yum paousliadxs
$988900NS v:m mmmcm__mso Em>m_m._ mc__o:_o:_ ‘leoH paje|nailie su; SASIYOE 0] SUOIDE U] JO uoneluswa|dwi [[EISAC BU) 8qUOsSs( e

: : ~“uonejuswisjdw yyim pedususdxe sassadaNs pue sebusjeyo Jueasial Aue pue
mco_uom mmmE po co;meEwﬁE_ _m_.;om vcm mco_wom vm:cm_a _.__wmocm.mmtﬁmZESwn:w?mmEu:_oE cozﬂcmEm_aE_ __m._¢>oho co_ua:omov <m



19 Jo g6 abed Awepeay sy BuluLola pue Aiojeredald 1SEOOYLION J0) Ugld AIgeILUNoIDy PUB [OAU0D) [B3OT 9Z-GZ07

. *dV¥D7 241 JO LUopoes S80IAeS
paaocidwu| Jo paseaiou] ay) Ul 961G | UoNoSS [0D ] G apLL ‘suonemBbay jo spog eitloe) Ul sjuswalinbal s} SSSIPPE O} UoIes
S80IAI8S paAcidul] Jo pasealou] S Ul UOHIBULIOJUI [BUOlIPPE apiacid 0] paau {itm Y31 2y) ‘uoloe Buinguiuos yans yoes 1oj :8JoN ©

"ON JoJ N, Ue Jo seA Jo] A, & Buisn uonoes seoialeg paroidu
10 pasesaIdu] sy} Ul paquosep se Juaweasinbeal saoiales paacidwi Jo pesesioul sy Bunesi 0} SeINGLIUOD UCHOE SU] JOLSUM S1BDIpU]

~Bupnquiuody
mm_n_E coaum ay}
u1 papiaodd aq ||m s80IN0S puny om_omaw woly sainypusdxa payebpng "UCKOE SIL} YIM PAJBIOOSSE Sainiipusdxs Jo junowe _EB ayiioug e

-0} Ajdde (s)ouew sy; 1eu; (s)uonoe
8] pue uooe sy} JO SSaUBAlDaYS oy} Jojuow o} pasn Buiad (s)ouaw ay) Auspl Aeso isnw uonduasap sy) ‘1eAamoy (Uonoss
S99IAISS paAoLdW| IO paseasdul au) ul Jdwold jsiu ay) Jo uonduossap Lonoe BuU} UILIM palljuspr 8q Aeul soUjeLl palinbsl eseyl ©

‘seinjipuadxe pajebpnq sy pue UOIOER Y} JO SSBUBANDSLS 8Y} JOHUOW 0] SOLISW SI0W J0. 8UO0 AJIUSP! JSNW Y3 9y} ‘SISBq
spm-y3 1 ue uo pepiaoid Buiaq (Z pue sjuspn)s aWosU-Mo| pue ‘slauwies| ysiBug uwusl-6uo] Buipnjoul ‘sieuies) ysijbug ‘yinoA
k_mwwoto*moo_imwgoa_.::o mmmm,_o:_ow EoEm.__:Uo._mﬁmn..m?owmc::n_bcoo:wmumEEmU_:o;omzomohou_voyoc>_w:o_>mam<o

-uolpoes wEmnEw SLIODUI-MOT pUB ‘Siawies uysyBug ‘YINo A 48]0 J0) Se0IAIeg paAoidull.10 paseaiou| sy JO} SUOHONASU] 8y}
ul pequosap se ‘sjuapnis pajeojidnpun Jo} sjeob s,y37 oy} Bugesw ul sAjosys pue spiemo} psjoallp Ajjediound s| LojoE yoes moy
o uoiteue|dxs ue spnpul Aew Y37 9y} Juswalinbal seoiates peaoldull 10 pasesatoul oY) Bugosw 0] 81NGLIUOD JBL) SUOROE 104 ©

"UOBOR B} JO UoRdUDSEp JoLIq B SPIAQI] e

co;a_._ommom
wm_nﬂ uolnoe m£ ul Emaam os|e ___>> QE SIyL co:om ayl ._ouﬁ m_E Hoys e m_u_>9n_ .

B ™ TS
“JaquINu UOMOE ay) Jajuy e

S e #UOROY
"AJBSSS09U SB SMOJ |EUOHPPE DPPY "SMO[[0] SB 9jge) ol aojdwon)
:suoljoy

"yorodde psusyiBuas 1O MBU B U] JjnNsel [Im uopoe oy 0) seBueyd MoH =

pUB ‘SSSUSANSYSUI Y} JO) SUOSES) 8Y| =



29 Jo ¥g abey . Awepesy sy Buiwiopsd pue Alojesedald 1s200UHON 10} UBld AIgBIUNOOSY pUR [OIU0D) (8007 92-SZ0T -
99347 2\ Uo gej uoneuwdioju] Emk_m.ohn_ ay) 28s asks|d JUSLUSSasSSe SPaau palinbal sy} 0} Paje[@J UOJBULIOLUI 10 ‘{(p)ozezs
- uopdes D3 0} uensind JuswWISSaSSE SPasU B Jonpuod o} palinbal s| Y37 84yl 4y01 84l Ul pepnjoul suonoe ay) BulAijuspl 0} lIolld ©

‘dV¥O1 24l wol] paAowal
eq Aew SUOROR 8l s} Ydiym Jae ‘spun} g3y SU Jo JspulBwsl UOUC&QXO Sey 3T au} [jUn 4751 oU) Ul UiBllsd 1snw spun)

- OgIYT Yim pspuny suoioy "3 8y) 03 sjqedlidde se ‘sdvd 822202 PUE ‘L2—9Z0Z "9Z—GZ0Z 9U UIUIM spun) 9G4 Uim pepoddns
SUOROE SJOW 1O U0 SpN[oUl 1SN SpUny I Umucmaxoc: YHM ST ‘b P90ZS uonoss HF Jo swusiuainbal ay; juswajdwi o] e

spund4 g3y popuadxsun YNm sy Jo4
"8|0A0 JyD) ] Jeak-oalif} 81} JOJ SAIDSYS 8] [[IM SUCNOE pedinbas asay| ©

"SUONOE 310w

10 8uo E pessalppe 8q jsnw pijeoqysed £Z0Z U} UC |9As] aouelLIoad 1s8mo] ey} SaAIo0al 181 |ooyos Jo/pue dnoub juspn)s

yoe3 "pieoqyseq £Z0Z 2U) Uo |aAd] soueuliopad 1semo] ayl paalesal jooyos Jo dnoib juepnis sy Yoiym Jog (S)io1eslpul a)e)s
paunuspl au) wmm._bﬁm Jsnw pue (s)jooyos Jospue (s)dnodb Juspnis peynuspi 8y} SpLemo] pajoallp 8q Isnil (s)uonse sypads sy o

:dVOT 8y} ulyum suohoe oyioads 810U J0 SUC SPN[SU| ISNW I U} UIUIM |o0yds AUB UIy)m
dnoub jusprys e (g) Jo/pue ‘w37 oy} uiyum dnoib Juspnis e (Z) “v37 eyl uIyum [oouos e (1) 10] SI0Jesipul pieoguseq pey eABy jeyl Sy e

si0jeolpu| peoqyseq Bujuuopiad 3semo 104

"8JUEB)SISSY palenusisyiq se 01 pausal Ajuenba. s mo:mﬁm_mmm |eo1uyoa} SIy}
JO WLIOJ UOWILLIOD JSOW 8Y | "90UR]SISSE |BOILLDS) u6 Hed se Aemispun som sy} jo uoneuswadw] s) 0} pajel JyoT 8yl Uulm suonoe

oypoads 8pnjoul JSNW ‘G'ZZ0ZS 10 ‘22028 ‘12025 ‘LL0ZS “€° 209/ suoldes 93 0} juensind soue)sisse [2oiuyoe) 1o} a|qibie Sy e

9OUR)SISSY [ED1UYDD ] 1O

"siaules| ys)bug wus)-Buo) pue sioules) ysibug
L1og Jo} suoRoe Spnjoul jsnw 31 ey ‘siewes] ysibuz wus)-Huoj siow Jo G|, pue siaues| ysijfug eJow 1o gg yjoq sey yg uey o

"siayoes) Jo) Juswdolaasp [euoissajold ©
pue ‘sjuapmns 0} papliaold ‘gQg uonodeg 53 Ul psuysp se ‘sweisboid uolisinboe ebenbue] ©

WU € Je
‘0} pajelal 4y 9y} Ul suonoe o_.tomam apnjoul jJsNw sisules) cm__mcm_ wusi-Buc| sJoW 1o G|, Jojpue sIsuIes] Ysibug 210w Io OF YIIM SyT] e

siowea ys|jbuz wis-buo pue sioulesa ysybug 404

suonay uw.::cam_

"SJUSPNJS LINOA 1e3s0} O} olyloads spesu jeew o} peubissp n_<o._ aU} Ul SuooE oyeds epnjoul o} pebeinoous
ase dnosbgns juspnys LnoA Jajso) Jueoubls AjeoListinu 8 sAeY Jey] S|o0YdS JSHBLD pue ‘s302 ‘SIOLSID |00UIS 'YINOA Jajso Joj suogoy



/9 1o ¢g abed Awspeoy suy Suiliousy pue Aojesedeid 1SBOOUUON 10} uBld AIIGRILN0IDY PUE [ONUCS) [8907 9Z-CZ0Z

03 ‘[11El20'88z2 1 Uooas H3) Y31 8yt Ul sjuapnis pajedidnpun jo cozmhcmocoo puE Jaguinu ay) uo pasedq saaieoal Ji Bulpuny ul asealoul
8y} o} uogiodoid Ul SJuSpn)s [je 0} papiacid S82IAISS au) 0} paledwos se ‘sjuspnis pajediidnpun SE 0] pelslal Ajl2A9]|02 “SWOUI-MO| JO/pUE
‘sioules| ysiibu3 ‘yinoA 18)so} a1e ouym sjuspnis syl 1o} sadlales Buinoidul Jo Buisealoul s1 3 moy 4y SU Ul ejesjsuoiusp o) padinbal st v uy

suswaiinbsy Aloinie)g

‘dnoub Juspnis Jauwes| ysiiSug sy ul pepnoul ale sislwies| ysybug
wuel-Buo| ‘Z0'8EZey UODag DT UM JUS)SISUOD pue Juswainnbal seoineg percidul) Jo pesesiou] a4y} Bunssw Jo esodind sy} 104 :ojoN 8ses|d

‘Bupnguuod Sk UOOSS SUONDY pUE S[BOS) BY1 Ul papnjoul

suonoe syj yum ubije }snw uonoas siyy un uonduoasep s,y uy indul apiacid o} Aljge asy; s1eyjoel 0] siauled [euoneonps jo Bulpueisiepun
Japeolq e ajowold 0 Joupons AJUaIoILns ag 1oA [Ielep JusIons spnpoul pjnoys peapiacid suonduossq "sjusweannbal Alojejnbal s

asodind siy) 10} pSIIUSPI SUOOE SPIMOOLIS 10 SpIm-yT] MOy pue ‘s|geslidde se ‘g1 sepelb ul sjuepnis jje 0} paledwod se Z|—) | sepelb
Ul 20'8Sgel Uonoss H3 Ul paulsp se sjuspnis pajesidnpun sy 1oy seo1A18s aaoidwl 1o asealsu) 0} sueld Y3 ue Mol 10 ‘UoRoos pajesipap
8|bus B upm ‘uopduosep aalsusyaidwod e yyim sisuped [puoneanps seplaold Uoljoes seoiales peaciduwi] 10 PasSBaIoU] USHLIM-[[OM

asodind

sjuspnis
dWO3U[-MO puUe ‘siauiea] ysiBug ‘yino A 18)so 10} $991A198 parosdui] JO pasealou]

"uoloe sy} poddns o} pasn Buiag spuny 9T JO JUNCWIE 8L} Aljuap|

pue ‘uonoe sy} Jo 1ordLll 8yj Jojiuow o} pasn Buiaq (s)oulew ay; Amusp)

. iuonoe pejosjes sy) spoddns youeasal moy Jo uoneue|dxse ue apnjou]

‘uonoe HEIXT Ue Se uchoe auj Apusp)

‘Ishw uondusssp uonoe ay; Buipun) g3 Ag pepoddns uonoe
Yo Jod "dvd 8yl Ulyum spuni g3y Aq pslioddns suoijoe 20w JO SU0 Spn[oUl isnw spuny Y gy pepuadxsun yum sy3] ©

{2)(3)0ZG¢¢E Uonoss DT ul pejenoiue sasodind ayj 10 8Jow 10 suo juswse|dwl 0} pasn oq ﬁw:E_wv:E Ogayl ‘Jepuilal e sy ©

"$8800.1d 9)epdn [enuue 4y oy} Jo Hed Se palinbal SUCHOR sy} JO uonEuSLIS|dLUl JO UcHEN[BAS BU) J0/PUB DTN oU)
Aq papuny suonoe Jo uonosies ey; ‘JusWssasse spasu palinbai syy Buonpuoo Ul OUSIP jooyos ey Uoddns o] sseocud soue)sISsE
[eoluyos) auyy esn o) pebeinoous aie soue)sisse [eojuyos) Suipinold s300 pue souBISISSE [291ULYoa) BulAIea8) SIOUISIP j00UDS  ©

"(pYozsze
Uoijoag o Jo sjuswealinbal sy sjesw J i JyD 9YJ Jol Juslssasse sposu Jejnfal syg oyj Jo Med eg ABw JusWwissasse

spaau HgIY pasnbal oy "ebed gom S85IN0SSY HgTY | HOUUNS JO WSISAS SPIMSIEIS BILIGHED 24} U0 punoj aq Aew o g3y
8Uj} 40} S3INOSDI POSBJ-SIUSPIAS PUE JUSLUSSOSSE SPeSU U} IN0Je UoeIojul [euoippy "ebed qem UCTBILON] Welboid




29 jo oG abeg Awapeoy suy mc_Ehotmn_ pue Alojeledald 1ISECIYUON 1o} ueld AIIgENosay pue [oJuo)) [e00 9Z-520¢
P e S ‘ SjuBIS) UCjEAUSdUOY) Jo/pue [elusus|ddng 4497 pejoelold [ejol

:SMO||0) SB SB|qe] s a)ejdwo)
suononysuj pue sjuswoadinbay

-AI08L) [BUORINPS 10 ‘@duaLiadxe ‘Yoleasal

Buiuoddns ‘passpisuod ssaneuss)je Aue Buipnoul ‘uoneulLRISP SIU) JO) SISeq su) spiactd jsnw uondlosap el “sease fuoud jeool Aue

pue ajels 8y} ul spdnd paieondnpun sy 1o s[20b S,10LiSIp 8Y3 189 0] SpUn) 84} JO 8SN SAl08YS 1SOW ay] Sl SUONOE assy) moy Jo uodussap
e epnjoul os[e 1snw sjidnd pajesijdnpun jo JuswWijjoius Juasiad gF Uey) SS9 Y}IM S[ooYIS 0] SISBG 8PIMjOOYIS B U0 papiacid SUCHOY

"A108U} feuoreanpa Jo ‘eousyadxs ‘Yoseasal

Bupoddns ‘passpisuod wm>:mc._9_m Aue Buipnoul ‘uoeuiLLIBISp SIUY J0) sIseq au) opiaold jsnul uonduosep o). "seale b:o_a |200] Aue pue
a)els ey} ul sjidnd pajeoydnpun sy Joy s|eob s10LISIP 9y} 198W 0} SpUNy SUj JO 8SN SAI09YS 1SOW SU} ale SUCHOE SU} moy Jo uopduosap & aph|oul
os[e 1snw usasad ¢g ueys ssoj Jo abejuadiad pdnd pajesndnpun ue UM SjOLISIP JOOYIS JE SISE( SPIM-yJ UB UO papiAcid SUoRoy

AluQ syo13s1g |[00Y2S 104

‘sjuapn)s BuiAles st swes |y Jou sI Sjuapnys Buljjoius asnessq pIBpuBIS $801AI8S paaosdwl o
paseatoul oy} Joawl jou seop sdnoib lo dnoub Juepmns oywads e 1o abeusoied Juswioius ybiy e sey y31 ue jey; Bupels Ajdwis Jayuny e

"JUSIDIYNS JOU 31E ‘MOl 0} Se uoneuejdxs
Jeyuny 10 uonosuuod yoidxe Ue Jnoylim [eob sy Jo) sWooNo peadxe ue aAsiyoe djay [IM S2IAISS B JBL) SjUsSWale)s AIoSnjouo) e

"sjuepnie Jie o} paiedwod se (s)dnolb juepnis psejesidnpun Jo) S8WON0 saidul 0] pepusiul S| UONDE 8l MOY PUE SJUBPNS |8
01 papiaoid Bujaq s1 uooe SpIMIOoYIS JO SpIM-yT ue Aum Joj uopeoiisnl e epiacid 1snul s3] ‘suonsue|dxe palinbal saoqe syj o] uolppe Uj

SUOIIY apIM[ooYOS pue SpIm-y3T

“(sssusaoayg Jo Juswainses|y) sesle Auoud |eoo] Aue pue eje)ls sy} ui sjidnd pajesljdnpun sy 10} s[eob sy oU) S]eoWl UOROE SUj MO e
pue ‘(ubisaqg uonoy pue spesN paynuep]) (s)dnoub Juspns pajesidnpun s 1oy seowmuss Buiroidw Jo Buisesioul I UOIOR Y} MOH

:Jo uopeuejdxs Ue Spnjoul jSNW YT o} uswiainnbsai sediAes paacidul) JC pesealoul su) 1esw 0} Buinguiuoo uokoe Aug 10} ‘eloieisy L

‘(uonoe paywi) (s)dnoub Juspns pajeddnpun aiouw 1o auo 0} papiaold

Apelos Jo ‘(uonoe epimiooyos) |0oyos aunua ue o) pepircid ‘(uonoe spm-y3 ) Y31 eJijue o SSoI0R PapiAcid ale Asu) Jeljeym ‘Juswelmnbal
$89IA198 paAosdul| Jo paseasoul ay} 03 Bupnguiuco Se UoDes SUOHDY PUB S[BOS) 8Y) Ul PaLIUSP! 8J. JBU) ¥ 841 Ul suonoe asoyl Aq paaoidwil
10 pasesloul ae sesiaes "Apjuenb Ul seolales moib o) suBaLI SeiAles aseaiau) 0) pue Ajjjenb ur seoiales moub 0} suesw seoiales sAaoidull of

"UOJ}08S SJUSPN]S SWO0oU|-MOT pue ‘sisulee ysiibuz ‘WnoA 181so4 10j S80JAI9S pancidu] io pasealou) ay) ui papiacid

suoneueidxe suj ybnouy; (g) pue ‘s|qe] suoioy SuinguiLio)) syl U POjusinaop se saolnieg paaoidu] Jo ebejusoled pauue|d 10 UCHESUIUSPI
au} ybnouy o spuny 4407 1o surgipuadxs au uBnoay} (1) :pIol-0M Si ddiN SH Buneswu si i SSIBASUOWISP Y3 UB U2Ium U} JoUUBW Y], ddi,
Jo ebejuedled Ayjeuoiuodosd wnwiuiw, sy} se umoLy osie st ebeusosed Aijeuciuodosd siy) (felosys uondeg ¥o5 ¢ gliellalyeozs uonoes



10 )0 JG afiey fwepeay spy BuluLoyed pue Alojeiedsld ISBOSULON 10j UB|d AigeIunoooy pue [04uoD (8307 9Z-5202

‘pa1oadip Ajledicuud s1 uonoe ayy woym 1o} {s)dnoib Juepnys psejealdnpun s,yg] ey} Jo (s)paau umEEm.ﬁ_ anbiun ay} jo uoneue|dxs ue aplacid
S (s)pee peunepl
1SMO||0) SB 9|qe] sy s1ojdwion

m_gm.._ mﬁ c_£_>> so:w se Qﬂw wco_azommn_ :ono< mE ul :o:a:omo_u n@::cm._ sIU} papiaoid sey w37 au} |

*(s)dnouf yuepnis pajesndripun:

m£ ._8 mmEoou:o mc_>o._aE, Ul Uonde sy} u_o wwmcm>;omtm 8U} aInsesl 0} umm: @oEoE ay) Amv puUe ‘siseq. apIMooyos 1o Y1 Ue uo papiacid
mc_on s| 1 Aym pue Amvvomc payuep| ay) sseippe o} peubisep s1 uooe ayy moy {Z) ‘pejosulp Apediound s uoljoe sy} woym 1o) (s)dnoib juepnis
_ _umumo__a:_uc: 05 D6 Amvumm: pelijuepl anbjun ayy A: +o :o;m:m_axm ue mv_>o._n_ _oosow J0 w31 m.Ecm ue o} papiaosd mc_mn_ co_ﬂom yoes o4

x __ mco:o< apIm|ooyas u:m mu_3.<m._.w

:suofndLiosag padinbay
(2Xe)osrsL
uolPes M09 G 0} juensind paje|ndjeo Se Ieak 4y 94} Ul SjUSpnis || o} paplaosd saojAes oE 0} _um:mano se panoidul Jo pasealdul
aq 1snuw sidnd pajeoldnpun 1oj sad1ates Ysiym Ag ebejuadlad s,y31 sui s1 siy | sbejuaaiad syt Ajiosds pue abejusolsd jeachlie)
painbsy 4407 [eucipodold 8y} pue Jes A jooyss Buiwo) sy} 10} s921A18S aA0idw] 10 9sesou] 0] abejusoiad vﬁom_o._n_ 8Ul PPy e

. dEa4 jooyog Buiwioy auj Joy seoiaeg 8A0IdW] JO BSERI0U| O) mmmEmo.an_ |elor
"(0%) 018z Jo Junolle ue Ajoads ‘a|qe | JaroAliR)
4407 8y} ul paynuspl jJou Sl JuUNoWwe JSACALIES B Jf "8jge | JoAoALRD 4407 Sl Ui payiusp] JUnoWe Je[|0(] — JSA0ALIED) 4407 aUL Ajoads  «

e Lm__oalgo>obhmo 43
(%,00°0) 010z jo mmﬁcook_ma e b_ooaw ‘sjqe] Jeackien

4497 9y} ul payiluspt jou si 8bejusaiad JanoAlied e | ajge] isacklien) 4497 ou) Ul pauiuapl ebriusolad — ieachies 407 o Alloadg e

- ebejusoisd — JonoALED 4401

“( bmmvwmwmv :o;omw bV m 0} Em:ﬂ:a vmﬁm_:o_mo se .:w.m> dvo1 8u Ul suspns |[e 0] papiaold
S80IAI8S 8Yj) 0} palediliod se pasosdwi Jo pasealou] 8q jsnw sjidnd pajeojdnpun 1oy sadines yoiym Ag abejusoled pejewnss oy Ajpadg

.ﬁw\r _oocow mc_Eoo 8y} Joy mmuzcmm m>o.aE_ 1o mwmm._oc_ 0}-ebejusdied- v&om@nﬂ
“JeaA BUILLIOD Y] Ul 8AI8081 [IIM 11 ,

SSjewW}ss Y3 8U} e} ‘Z0°8EZZ UOROSS DT Ul paquosap se ‘Buipun; uo-ppe juelBb UoREUSOUD 40T [BUCHIPPE JO JUNCWe ay) Ajoadg e

JUEIS UOlRIUBDUCY 4407 Juddled G| [rUCHPPY pajosfold

JuBIS) UONBLUSIUOS) 4407
weolad G| [RUORIPPY S8Y} S8PN[oUl JUNOWE Siy] "SJUSPN]S SWOSUI-MO| pue ._mEmm_ ysijbug “yinoA 4oy JO UORRUSsuod pue Jaguinu oy}

uo paseq Jeak Buiod suy) Ul sAIS3al ||IM 1l SSJBWINSS YT 8yl spuny Juelb uonenusoUod pue [pjusweddns 4407 Jo Junowe oy Alosdg e



19 Jo gG affied Awspeoy syy Buluuousd pue Aojeledsi 1SE0IYUON 10} UB|d AJjIgEIUNOI0Y PUB [04U0)) [B207 97-SZ07
‘poAlas

Buleq (s)dnolb Juspnis pajealidnpun ay; Jo (s)pasu paunuspl enbiun ey} ssalppe 0} peubisap si UOKOE aU) MOY JO UoeUR|dXs Ue apIAOld

~ {s)pasN ssauppy 03 psubisaq s.Je (sjuondy i) Moy

- ")oBqpPo9y Jauped |rucneonpae pue elep jusLisAsIyoe Juspnis ajqeoijdde Jo SISA[BUB ‘WNWIUIW B 1B ‘SSpnjoul JUsWSSasse spasu njbuiuesw vy
"JUSWISSOSSE Spasu S, YT 2yl ybnoayy payjuapl paates Buleq (s)dnolb yuapnis pajesidnpun ey jo (s)pesu enbiun ay} Jo uoneuLR|dxse ue apiacid

e e 1 (s)pesN paunUep]
:smoJ|0] Se 8|qe} a1 ajejdwon

"yons se aje)s ‘suonduase( UoIDY 8y} Ul suoiiduosap palinbai sy vmu__>9a sey y31 aul #

‘painsestiu aq _Es (s)dnoub Juspnys wamow_azvc: oy} Joj saswoono Buiacidw ur uopnoe ay) Jo mmmcmzubmtm__

8y} moy Amv w:m ‘(s)pesu paijuap] oy ssaippe o} paubisep s uogoe sy} moy (g) ¢ ‘panIes Buieq ?E:Em juspnjs pejesidnpun ey} flel
Amvummc umumcm_o_ m:c_c: mE :‘v jo :o;mcm_axm ue apiaoid vaa:ohm Em_uEm _umwmo__a:_u:: EOE Jo mco 0} vo_u_>oa >_m_0m mc.mn_ co_uom comm Jog

m:o:u< uB_EJM

‘SNOWAUGCUAS 8q 0] PaIoPISUCD BB SPIM-YI PUE SPIMOOLDS ‘S[00YIS JOLBYD PUEB STOD) JO 9SED B} U SJO0YSS JOUEYD PUe SO 10} 9JON
‘(s)uonoe ay; Jo ssausaasys pue sseiboid sy) ainseaw o} pasn Bulaq (s)ajaLl ayl Ajuspj
. ssousAlosyT JojUO of (S)otein

"sjuspn)s BuiAles SB sWes ayj JouU Si sjuspnis m:_“_o._cm 8SNEDaq PIBPUELS S80IAISS paaciduw Jo
pasealoul 9 JosL Jou ssop sdnosb Jo dnoub Juspns syoads e Jo abejusolad Juswijolus ybly e sey Y3 ue jew Bune)s Adws * ..mct:n_ .

"JUSIOLYNS J0U Ble ‘Mol 0) Sk uoneue|dxe Jeyun) Jo
uoRoauUod JoIidxe ue Jnoyym ‘jecB sy} Joj swiooino pajadxe ue aAsiyoe disy [[IM S2IAISS B JeL) SJUSLIS]E]S AIOSN|OUOS ‘SA0gE POJE)S Sy o

-SISeq SPIM|O0OYDS 1O SPIM-YS] UB U papiaosd Buieq si UojoE BU) AUM Joy afeuonel el pue pejoallp Ajjedicuud s1 Uonoe sUj WOYM
Joy (s)dnoub juapnys paiedjidnpun s y37 8y} Jo (S)pesu paygusp enbiun ay) ssaippe M paubisap se uonoe ayj >>o: 10 uoneue|dxs ue splacid

“}oeqpos)
Joupied Jeucneonpa pue BJEp JUSWISASIUOE Juspnis ajgeaidde 1o SISAJBUB “WNWIUIW B J8 ‘SSPN|oUl JUSWSSOSSE Spaau [NjBuIuBsW \ Loy}
$9SS8IpPE UOIOE 8} MOY PUR JUSWISSasSe spasu e ybnouy; psyguspl (s)dnoub juspms pajesiidnpun su jo (S)esur)swnols o ‘(s)uonipuod

‘(s)pesu ayy sulejdxe y37 s usym (s)dnodb juepnis psjesydnpun ue spiemol paisalp Ajjediouud S1 UOROE UB MOU SOJEISUOWSP Y1 Uy



2910 65 mmmn_ >Emﬁm0< SHY O_.__:.EOtmn_ pue bowm.mmaw._& u—wMDUStO.Z 10} ugld Ageuncooy pue |0Jjuoy B30T 97-GZ0¢

‘s|geoijdde
jou s| jdwoud sy 0} asucdsal e Jey} S}EDIpUI ISNLU UO-PPE JUBIB LoRenuasuod ay) 1o JueIb :o:m.;cmo:oo B SAlSDal JoU SSop eyl Y Uy e

V31 8y} 0} ojgesiidde se ‘suondiuosap BUuImO||0) U] SpPINOI -

"HEIS [BIPOISNO SBPNOU JEIS PBUISSE 'y oY) Aq paiojdwe Yels psuIsselo

Jo/pue yjejs pajesiiiles eq 1Snw sjuapnis 0} S8ojAI8s Joallp eplaold oym jiels ay| 'jusoied GG uey) ss9) Jo 0} [enbas si jey) sjuspnis pajesidapun:
10 JUBWI[OJUB UB YJIm S|O0YDS JB SJuSpnis 0} S90IAISS J0alIp aplAcid oum Jels Jo Jaquinu sy o} patedwod se Juadsed oG uey Jeyeslt si

Jeu sjuspnis pajeoljdnpun JO JUSLWIFOIUS U UM S|00LOS Je SJUSPNIS O} SadjAles Joap aplaold oym Yess Jo Jequunu sy} 8SB9IoUl 0) SpUny 8sau)
Buisn s1 __soc mym.;w:oEou 0} uE.:uE s No wmmmq :o;omw Om. ul von:omm_u uo- vvm EEm co;mbcmo_._oo [BUOILPPE S} SSAISD8L JBYL Y] Uy

- "ejqediidde se ‘sjuspnis swoou]
__.>>o_ vcm m._mEmm_ :w__mcm £:o> 18]s0} Jo ocmo._ma mm m>onmv UOHEUSIUCD cmE B 9ABY wmﬁ S|00YOS Je sjuapn)s 0} sadlAIes Joalp Buipiaoid
S yes %o EnE:c o_._w asealoul 8 pssn mn llim SA0qe paynuep mc__u:E uo-ppe E_Em co;m::mo:ou _mco;_uum aup moy LE :m_a auj Jo. co_E:ommv v

Buipung Em._w :o_um._ucoocoo JeuonIppyY

‘ucnoe au} Jo) sesiAes paaoldw| Jo abejusaied pauue|d sy si abejusased siy) "ebejuasiad

e 0} Juanonb 8y} PeAucd Usy) pue s|ge] sainypuadxy pauueld [ejo] ey} ul psujuapl Buipund 4497 10 Junowe ey Aq 000°caL$

10 1800 pajeLulSs ay) SPIAIP PInom 3 ay) ‘eidwexe siy} uj "sjuspnis o Woddns Jab.e) 01 siepiacid Buiuies| pepuedxe pue sjuejsisse

[euojONysul AQ pepiAcid S82IAISS 8]BUIPI00D 0] BJEP SU) 8sn [Im oym siediounud apis Lpim paieys oq Usy) |[IM SISAjRUR SIY | "YINoA 181soy

ale oum sjuspnis o} Buijejs. ejep azA[eue o} swn} yels Bunsixe jo uopod B 8z|nn 0} S9S00YD Y31 9Y) ‘PeESISU] "000°G9LS IS0 PINOM

S9jBWIISS Y3 2y} ‘9[eos Aed JUaLIND S,y37 U} U0 Paseq ‘Yolym ‘sjuspnis Joj spoddns 8)euiploos o) pue elep azAjeur pue 199]|09 0}

Jeis reuonippe Buuiy Aq uonoe siy; Juswajdwi pinod Y37 8yl "YinoA 1s)so} eie oym sjuepn)s o} apiaoid o) spoddns pajebiz) jeym moun
siopiroid Buiules| pspuedxa pue sopie [eUO)ONASU| JBL) SINSUS O] Blep SZA[Bue 0} pasu B S| a1ay) Jey} SsulLISiep YT ue ‘ejidwexs Jo] e

"pepuny aiem Ji Ji uojoe ay) uews|dwr 0} pusdxe pnom )i $8jeWSS Y37 aul jey} Buipuny 4497 Jo Junowe
8y} 0} spuodsaLioo uopoe ue 10} saoiates peacidw jo abejusolad ay] -sbejusoiad [euoipodold au) SPIEMO} UOKOE SU JO UCHNGUIUCD
B} sulwuLlep 0} pesn 11 jeyy ABojopoyisw sy} squosap SN Y31 ey) ‘seoialag paroiduw jo sbBejusoiad psuue|d e Bulyjuspl Usyp, e

‘pasn sem 1L} ABojopouiaiu
9l aquosep pue Jequinu uonoe pue [eob ey Aluspi ‘seoiaieg paaoidl] Jo sbejUSDIad POUUE|d PaILUSP] UR LM UOIOR OB 104

"8|qed)|dde se ‘abejusoied [euoiodoid sy} SPIEMO) LOIOE SU} JO UGHNGLIUCD L) suluLisiep.
o B umw: sem EE >mo_ouo£mE mE aquosep ‘spunj 4407 10 ainjipusdxe ue uel; Jayjel ejge | Aewwing BURNGLRUOCD BY) Ul SBOIAISS paaoidw|
. jo ‘abejusoiag Pauueld & U)im psjeloosse st jey} jusiuainbel sesines paAoiduul o pasesioul oy} Buyesw o} mc::n_bcoo uogoe pajwiy Aue Lou___

‘(s)uonoe sy} Jo ssausAlosye pue sselbold ay) ainsesw 0} pasn Bujaq (s)ouisw ayy Ajpusp)

SSBUBARIBY JONUOW 0} (s)ool



1910 09 abegq Awspesy sy Sulwiouad pue Aojeledaid me.oo:toz 1o} ug|d AgBIUNDIZY pUE |ONUCT) [BOO0T 9Z-GZ0Z
:Apoq Buiuianch 1o pieoq Bujuleaob j2ao| ayy Aq peidope 4vD1 su jo Hed se papnfoul 8q o} pasinbal ale sejqe) Buime||o) sy

"S8|qe] uoloy Buluiewial SU} UO peisiuse 10U S| UOJBLLLIOU] "Paislus 8q [|IM UORBULIOUI 819ym (S)uwnjod

ay; m:_bncmv_ Ul pie 0} siepesay ULN{oD 0} psppe usaq sey Jndul, piom ay] "9jgeL JoAcALRD 4407 8} pue ‘o|qe] aepdn [enuuy Suoloy
Bunnquiuo) sy ‘ejqe ejepdn [enuuy 8y} ‘s|qe . seinjipuadxs psuuejd [B}0] S} OJUl PaIojud AJUO SI UOJERLLIOL| "S8[qe] UoHDY Jeyio sy}
sje|ndod Aj[esnewoine |Im s|qe} Siu) OjUl Paisius LIONBULIoIU] 8U] "dyDT 94} Ul UOOR Uoes 10} 8|qe] salnjipuadX psuueld |B1ol oy} 819/dwon

sajqeL uonoy

"JesA 0Ba JO 19q0J0) Ul ABPSOUPSAA
Js41} 9] UO PBIUNOD SEB SJUSPNIS Pejjoius JO Jaquunu Sy pue jrels 31 4 JO J8guinu s U paseq a4 snul ojel Juepn)s-ol-yeis ey o©

"v31 8y} o} ejqeoljdde se ‘(sjooyos ybiy pue ‘ybiH Jolunp/s|pply ‘Aiejuswieil) ueds epeib Aq sjooyos sy dnolb Aew y3yeyl ©

v 94} 0} e|geoijdde se ‘“wedled GG uey) Jajealb si Jey] sjuapnls pajedljdnpun Jo UOEUSIUOD
B Yim s|ooyods Je sjuspnjs o} saolales JoadIp Buipinold Jjejs pejesyieo Jo oljel Juspnis-0)-4fels 8y} pue $s9) 10 jusalad Gg SI Jey) sjuspnls
pejesidnpun JO UDHEUSOLOD B LiiM S|C0UDS JB SIUSPNS 0} S90IAIas 1oalp Buipinoid Jle)s pelesiyniao Jo ollel JUspnis-0l-Jels ay} epIACIq o

"IBSA U3B9 10 J19q0I00 Ul ABPSaLPapA 1Sl 84} UO psjunoo
SE SJuapN}s pa|[oJue JO JSquINu 8y} pue Jels (51 4) JusfeAinbs swi-{jny Jo JaqUinU sy} UO paseq &g JSNLU ofel JUspn]s-0J-Ue)s sy ©

"v371 au} 0} e|qeoiidde se ‘(sjooyos ybiH pue ‘YBiy Jojunr/sippiy ‘Alejusws]g) ueds apelb Aq sjooyos ) dnosb Aew y3 eyl ©

V=1 ouj 01 sjqeoljidde se Jusased GG uew) Jeealb s1jey) sjuspns peledidnpun 4o
UONEIIUSdUOD B LjIM SJOOUDS J& SJuspnis 0} Sedjales 10aup Sulpiaold Jels psyisSelo Jo oljel JUSpjs-0}-4e)s ol pue sse) Jo Juaoed 6g Si
ey} siuspn)s psjesiidnpun 40 UOKEIIUSIUOD B URM SJUSPN]S O} Sa0IAISS joadip Buipinold Yejs payisseo JO Oner JUSPNIS-0]-1JB]S U] SPIAOIY e

:SMO|[0} SB ||qel oL} Em_nEoo

Jusolad gg uey} JajesB S| Jey; sjuepnis psjeoidnpun JO JUSWIOIUS U )M [00UOS B Je SjUepnis 0] seoiaas 10aip Buipiaoid yels uejes
0} spuny ey} Busn sI )1 Moy equosep jsnul 37 i) ‘Jusasad g uey) Jejealb si jey) Sjuopn)s peesiidnpun Jo JUSWOIUS UB YIM [00UDS
E ]B Sjuspnis 0} sedjAles joauip Bulpinoid ye)s esealou) 0} JUSIDYINS JoU S1 UC-PPE JUBID UOBUSOUCS [2UORIPPE UE JBU} JUSAS 8yl U| e

uoddns
Buiels [euonippe sinbsi s|00Yos YOIYM BUILLISISP 01 Pasn BUSILIO SU) PUEB S|O0YIS Pojog|os Je SJUSPNIS 0} SB0IAISS 108Ip apioid
oym ‘Je)s [e1pojsno Buipnioul ‘yiog Jo ‘Je)s payisse|o ‘YElS PajeruapaId 0 JeqUinU ay) 3SEaJoul 0} spuny oy Buisn s1 31 Moy aquosep
Jsnw ‘Jusolad GG uey) Jeyealb sijey) suapns pejedsldnpun JO JUSLOIUS UE Liim S|00yos self AJUo jey} Y3 UE 40 Y [ooyos-aibuis
B Se 4ons ‘spunj uo-ppe jue.d uonenusoucs sy) Buisn si J1 Moy SquIosep 0} Yolym wol) S[00L0S UOSLIEAWIOS SARY JOU SS0P 1eY) VI Uy o

HEIET
GG uey) Jsjesaub si Jey; sjuspnis psjesydnpun jo EmE__o,Em UE Uim S|COYUDS Je SJUapn)Ss 0} S80lAIeS Joallp apiacid OUm LIS O Jequinu
8U) aseauou| 0} Juswaiinbal ay) 19ow 0} Bujuswaidun s1 y37 oy3 18y dVO1 8y} Ul SUcHoe 8y} Jo sisquunu uoioe pue [eoh ayy Ausp] e



79 10 L9 ebed Awepeoy suy Bulwiopsd pue Aojeledsid JSE02UHON 10} UBld AN[IGBIUNOODY PUB [0JUCD |B00T 92-GZ0T

— JanoAues 4497 8uj pue 1ea [00ydg Buiwoy) sy) Jof sso1AIeg anodwi) Jo asealou) o} abejuadiay pejosioid ay) uo paseq
paje|noen si )i jpaisjua eq jou |im sbejusoled siy] dea ) jooyss Bunog ayy Joj sasialeg aaocidul] 10 aseaiouj o} abejussiag [e1o]

‘(%00°0) 0152 jo abejusoied e Ajoeds ‘a|qe] JaaokleD 4497 U3 Ul pauijuspl jou st efejuasied JeAcALes B J] "Jeok
dv01 Jold sy} wow s[ge L JeAcAle) 4407 SU) ul pauiuspl sbejusoled — 1sackire) 4407 euy Aosdg ebejusdiag — 1oAckuien 40T e

"1BaA v Bulwios ay) Ul Sjuspnis (e 0] papiaoid Se9IAISS B 0]

paiedwod se paaoidj 10 pasesioul aq jsnuw sjidnd psjeadnpun Jo} seoines ysiym Aq abejusoled ayj si sy (8)(B)g6#S] Uonoes M0

G 0} Juensind ‘sjueis) uonenuasuoy Jo/pue [eluswelddng 4407 peiosiold sy pue juelsy sseg 4407 pawelold 8y) uo paseq paje|nojeo
S111 Ipalsjus aq jou |im abejusdiad siy] ilesy jooyds Bujuos ayj o) sasialag saciduwi) 4o asesidu] 0] sbejusotad pejosfoid s e

“1eeA [ooyos Buiwoo ey} Joj sjuepns pajesidnpun JO UOKEIIUSSUCS pue JOquINuU 8y} JO SISEq 8L} U0 pajewuss sjuelb
uoie.ljueduoo pue |ejuswelddns 407 JO JUNOWE |B]jO} BU) SPIACI SJUEBIE) UOREBIIUSoUOY) Jo/pue [epuswalddng 4497 peosfoid 'z

‘suonenNoed
juswispnus 4407 Joj ‘siqeaydde se ‘(Sjooyos JSUBYD pue SIOLISIP |OCYDS J0)) Z0'8EZZY PUB (ST0D 10} #/GZ SUOIOSS HT 998

'S30D J0j JueIH suojelsedO AUno) pue ‘S}OUL)SIP [00YIS U0} SSOUBMO|E
Jebie | Alenooay OlLIOUO3T pue S|00YOS |[BwS AlessaoaN SU) Sepnjoul 0s[e dyD] au Jo sesodind 1oy JurIS) 8seg 4477 oy} 1By} 810N
(8)(e)96¥51 UoRoes YO 6 0} uensind ‘weibold uopepodsuel| oS |00UDS |lBWS By} pue ‘weiboid uciepodsuEl | [00YSS-0}-aLIoH
Jawiuoy ey} ‘weiboid Jueis) ¥o0[g Jusweacidw| feuononisu| payebie] sy Jot suo-ppe oy pue sjurib uonesjuesuos pue [glusuie|ddns
oy} Buipnjoxe “JesA jooyos Buiiod sy} o) JusispauSe 4407 POJBLNSD JUNOLLE [BJO0) 8L} SPIAOIY ‘Jueis) aseq 4497 poioaloid "L e
1Bd A dvD7 slqeolidde suy Ajjusp| iresp JyDT e
Jeak 4D a|qeaydde Jeuyy 1o} 4D SU3 U Uonoe yoes Jo) uoieuoiul Buimojjor sy Indul ‘ejqe] seinpipuadxs pauleld [B10] 8y |

ojqe] saimypuadxg psuue|d [e}o]

JBS A dYOT JUSLINO By} 8 iIM FZ~EZ0Z PUB JBSA dvDT Builiod a1y oq 1M §Z—20Z ‘dVOT S2-¥Z0Z eyl Buidojersp usym ‘s|diuexe
Jo "uonejuswie|dwi Jo Jeak JuaLind oy} s1.1BoA dyDT USLND 8y} o|Iym 10} psuueid Bureq sI 1Bl JeeA ay) si Jea s JyD Buios sy} BjoN

(Jes A dvO1 JuaLND aif 10)) a|qe] JoAoALED) 44076 9|ge) e

(2o A dvD11uauNO BU) Joy) o[ge] sjepdn [enuuy suonoy Bungngquiuon v s|ge] e
(1ea A dvDT uauno 8y} Joy) oiqe] s1epdn enuuy ¢ s[qe] e

(res \ D1 Bulwos ey} Joy) ejgel suonoy mc_EnE%o iZolgel e

(18 dyD1 Buiwos sy Joy) 8|qe seunypuadxd peuueld (8101 1| S|qe] e



19 10 zg abed Awepeoy suy Suluuouad pue Aiojesedeid 1SB0OYLION Joj uBld A)[Iqejuncaoy pue jonuo) [eaa 92-S202

“UWIN[O2 Spun4 _Eo 1 o}
puUB ULIN|0D jauUosiad |Bl0] 8y ul papiaoid :osmE._oE_ uo paseq paleinojes A|JeolBwOoINe a4 ||IM JUNOLWE SIY] ([OUUOSIdd-UON [Bl0]

‘uonoe siyl wswsa|duw 0] paz)nn sainupuadxa jpuuosiad JO JUNOWE [B)0] 8Y] J8Ju] (jdUU0siad [E]J0] e

JSUIUOW O, 10 ‘sles A z, 1o IesA L, Jejue WBIW w3 ue ‘ejdwexe Jo4 "paiuswigidill 8q [[IM UOLOE 8L} Yoiym
Jo) sy Jo ueds sy) aresipul ‘esiviBylO "owi 10 pouad sleulLLBlopUE U 10y pajuswsidu 84 jjim uonoe ay )i Bulobuo, Jeiug uedg swi]

-gjeudoidde se “{(aay apeif ybnoiyy uspeBbispuny [euonisuel] sspeib Jo sjooyos ybiy

Ile ““6-9) sueds apeib Jo Sjooyss JO J9SgNS B 10 |00UOS [BNPIAIPU 8y} Ajluap] suedg spels) oyisedg, 10 sjooyog oioadg, Jejus

ISNWw Y41 au} ‘Ajuo sueds apeib ounads 10 Y37 2y} Uiyim sjooyss oyioads 0) pepiacid Si UOIOR BU] | ,"S|00U2S ||V, SIBJIpUI SN
Y31 24l Y31 94l UM S{ooLIs j|e 0} papiAcid s] uooe syl J| “papirocid o ||im UCIDE BU] SI8UM Uoneso| au) Aljusp| :ucieso ©

"OAl808l sjuspnIs
Ife Jeym o} vm._mano se panosdw Jo peseaou; Buieq sie seoiaes Loym 1o} sdnolb Juepms pejesidnpun s10W Jo SUe S1eaipU|
"sdnouf Juepnis pajesydnpun aIowW Jo sUO 8AlIss suoloe Bunguuoo ‘adoos Jo sso|plefiey :(s)dnods) Juspnig pajealjdnpun ©

"sdnoub juspnys pelesldnpun
aJoW 10 2Uo Ajuo SaA18S JeUy) uonoe ue st adoos sy u paliw S1 1Y) uopoe uy “jooyds a1buis e jo welboud jeuopesnps alpus

8y} sepeibdn edoos ul apImjooyos sI Jey) uonoe uy Y3 oy} jo weiboud [euoneonps ainus syl $epeibdn edoos ul spim-yg si 18y}
uopoe Uy "pajiu| Jo ‘apimjooyos Amc_a._mtm:o 10 ‘apIMAIUNoD * mu.EoEw.n 1) spIm-y3] mn Aew uonoe ue Jo adoos oy mnouw o]

SUWNOS mc_\so__ouﬁ sy} 9)e[dwos usy; ‘uwn(od Bugnquuos) syj olui paIsius sI S8, ) e

"Juswialinbal

saojales paaoid] Jo pasesasoul ay) Bugesw o} Bugnguiuoo se pepnioul Jou SI uonoe at )l ON, 8dA] YO Juswaanbes seo1USS paacidul
Jo pssealou) sy} Hugesw o) BuiNgLIUOD Se papnoul Si LOJOR o} Il SBA,, 8dA] ¢ sesialeg paacidui) 1o pasealdu] o) Buinquiauon

-sdno.f Jo dnoib juepnis oysds e
Buuejus Aq 1o ‘|Iv, Buusius Aq uonoe ay) jo Aueoysusq Aewid ey} aq [im oym sdnoub 1o dnotb juspris sy; sieoipy] ((s)dnous) Juapnig e

"UCHOE BU) JO S[}} B BPIACIS 18]I UOHOY
"[205) 4¥D7] SU} Ul PSjedipul Se Jequinu S,UOROE By JOIUT (# UOHIY e
"UOJ}OE BU) JO} JequInU (609 JvDT SU} JSJUT # [E0D  «

ueaf gyo7 bunuoa ey ui spuspms fje o3 pepiroid moo.s.am oL}
0} pasedwod se sjidnd psjesydnpun 1oj mmotcom aaouduti 10 asesoul jsnw Y7 ay) yarym Aq abejusasod syj si siy -ebejuaniog



/9 Jo €9 abedq Awspeay spy Bululcpsd pue Alocjeledald JSEO3YHON J0) UBld ARIGBIUNCIDY pue [0[QU0N) |B20T 9Z2-GZ07
‘UonRoE 8y} 1o} sediAles parcidw] Jo abejuadlad pauue|d oy s! ebejusoiad siy ebejuaaiad e 0} Juagonb
ey} MeAu0d usy) pue e Anu3 ejeq ey} ul paujuspl Buipund 4497 0 junowe ey} Aq 000591 $ 10 150D pejeLl)se auj epiAlp
pinom w37 8y} ‘eidwiexa sy} u| "sjusapnys o} poddns jo6ie) o} siepinoid Buiwes| papuedxs pue sjuejsisse [euoioniisul Aq pepirold
S80IAI8S S]BUIPJO0D 0] BlEpP 8Y} 8sn ||Im oum sjediouud ajis yim paleys aq usyj [jim SiSAJeuUe SIY L YInoA J8)so) 81 oym SJUspnis o}
Bunejsl ejep azAjeue o) awny yeis Bugsixe jo uoHod e 5zZ[i3n 0} SaS00Y3 YT 8U) ‘pesIsy| "000°'G9L$ 1500 pInom sajetulise 37 syl
‘eleos Aed jusuno s,yy37 9} UC paseq ‘ydiym ‘sjuspnis Jo} spoddns 8jeuipiood 0} pue Ejep azA|2UE pue 199]|02 0] Ye]s |euolippe
Buniy Ag uonoe sy Juswiajdwi pinod Y3 SYL "UINOA JS1So; sie olm sjuspn)s o} apiaoid 0} spoddns pejabie) jeum mouy siepinold
Buiuies| pepuedxs pue sopie [BUCIONASUI J2Y] 8INSUS O} B]ep azA[eue 0} Paau B S| 81ay) 1By} SauluLS)ep Y31 ue ‘a|dwexs 10

"popuni siem ) JI uoioe sy Juswsdwl o) puadxa pinom jI Ss1ewnsa

Y31 eu3 1ey) Buipuny 4497 JO Junowe 8L} 03 SpUodseLI0D UonoeR Ue 10} S8d1Ales paaoidull jo abejusolad ey] -ebejusoled

[euoipodoid 8y} SpIEMO} UOOR SU] JO UORNGLUIUCD 8y} BUILUS}Sp 01 pasn i Jey} ABojopoyisw sy} aquOSSp 1SNW 31 8U) ‘seolaIes
paaciduw| jo abejuaolad pauue|d e BulAjijuapl Usym ‘UoOnOses Sa9IAISS paAclduwl| 10 pasealou| aU) 10} SUOIONISUl 8y} Ul pajou sy ©

"SIUSPN}S SWOUI-MO] JO/pue

‘ssauiea] ysibug ‘YinoA 1s)soy saaies Ajuo Jey) uonoe ue sI uonoe psuwy v (%00°0) Uipsipuny jseiesu sy) o} pepunod ebejusoled e

se uonoe au) Joj pajediongue Juswanoldwi Ayjenb psuueld syj Jejus ‘ucnoe ay} Yim pajeioosse Buipuny 8ABY Jou S90p Jey} pue ‘sjuspnis
paies|idnpun o} siseq pajiwi g uo papiaoid Buisq ‘Bunnguiuod se payijuspl LUooe Aue 104 (§92iAI9g paActdul] jo abejuadlad pouueld e

"SULLIN[OD NG} SNOJASId S} Ul Peiejud SJUNOLLE U0 Paseq peiendjed Ajjeoiellc)ne s Junowe siyj :spund [ejol e
"Aue Ji ‘uonoe siy} Jusweldwi 0} paziin spund [eI8pa4 JO JUNOWE [B]0] 8] JojuT :Spund [e1epad »
-AuB I ‘uonoe siy) Jusws|dwi 0f paZiin Spun4 [20T JO JUNCWE [E)0] 8l Jejug :Spund [eao] o

'ddSO0
aul Jo/pue ‘SHOT 94t ‘d-O13 9y} Jo suoisiaodd Juswadiul 0] sAe02l 8SIMIBLL0 pinom ausjooyos Jandginpy Aunb3 ue jeyy Jo 4vo]
S,Y91 84} ul paynuap; SUoljoe apim-y37 Juswsidiul 0} 8A1908) 8SiMIBUI0 plnom ajsjooyos Jelidpinial Aunbg ue jey; Buipun) soe|dsi

0} pasn 8q jou jsnw spuny sendpiny Aynb3 18y suesw sIy) "44SD0 Y} 10/pue ‘'SHOT 8} ‘d-013 Ui ‘44071 ey jo sesodind
1o} saysjooyos Jaydiny Aunb3 o} pepiacad Buipuny ‘uejddns jou ‘usweiddns o} pesn aq jsnw spuny Jeidiyniy Ainb3 ‘iepuiwsal
e sy “Auobejes spund 4497, 843 ui jou ‘Arobajes spund 8jelg JsyujQ, eyl Ui papn|aul aq 1snw spuny Jeidnny Aunb3 tajoN ©

*Aue J| ‘uonoe siu} Justus|dill 0} PazZiiin SpuUN S)B)S oL JO JUNOWIE [BJ0} 8U) Jejug :Spund 9)e)g Jotpo  »

"uopoe oy} Juswsjdw o} pasn Buieq Bulpuny 4497 8} UC peseq s] Juswe.inbal seoIAles paacidwi 16 pasealoul sy Bunssw
0} SSINQUILIOS UONOE UB Ydiym 0] JUSIXD SU) JSASMOY ‘S82.N0s Jeulc wody Bujpuny apnjoul osje Aew uonoe sy "Buipun) 4397 jo
9INSEBaW BWOS 8pn[oul }snw J ‘Juswaiinbal ssoluss peacsdw JC pssesiou] sy BujesLu SPIEMO] SjNQLJUOCS O} UOKOE UE J0J :9JON ©.

‘(uonepcdsuri] [00UDS-0]-8WIOH PUB ‘JURIS) ¥20ig juswanosduw|
[euononysu| psjabie| Jueld uopesueouos ueld [ejusweiddns Jusunsnipe ueds speib uelb aseq “o71) 196ie) 4407 12j0) S Y37 UB
dn exew jey) spuny [[e apnoui spuny 44771 “Aue )1 ‘uonoe siy) Jusuiejdiul 0} pazipn spuny 4497 10 JUNCWE [2j0] 2U) JOJU Spund 491 *



29 Jo g obed Awepeny sy Bulwiopsd pue Aojeiedald 1SB0IYUCN 10) UB]d AlIGeuncady pue [0iuad) [8207] 92-CZ0E

‘wesboud Juelo) yoolg uswsaAoldw] [euononlsu] pejebie] ey Jo) suo-ppe sy} pue sjuelb uonjenuasuod pue jeluswalddns syl Buipnoxa
‘JesA |00Yy0s JuaLIND 8U} o) JusWwapnuT Jebie] 44D POIELSS JO JUNOWE [B)0] Sy} SPIAOId Juels) ased 4497 IBNjOY pajewuns3 6 o

ojqe | JoAOALIRY 44977

‘LoBOe S} 10} SA0IAIDG

penoidw jo ebejusaled |enjoy pejewns3 ey} st ebejusolsad siy] -ebejusaiad e o} Juanonb sy} USAUOS usy) pue sjqe] Ajug

eleq oy} ul paynuspl Buipung 4497 Jo unowe sy} Aq 005°691$ JO 1SO0 [eNjOE PSJEWNSS U} SPIAID PINOM Y3 UL Juswisnipe

Buial] Jo 1S0D B 0} 8NP S 69L$ USSq SABY PINOM 1SO2 [ENJOR PajeWINSa Jey) sjuspns Jo) spoddns a1euipioos o) pue

B]Ep aZA|BUE pUR 09|00 0} YEIS [BUCHIPPE paliy }i Pey Jey] SauiLLLIRlep puB UooR SU} 0] S0 pajelunse feulblio ay) smeinsl

V31 94l "paAcsduil suspnis YINoA J8)s0) 10} SSW0IIN0 18Ul puB Ajljepy Yiim pajusiusjdull sem UOJOR Sy} Jey) Seuiluualep

pue Blep awoono Juspms pue uoneuaws|dw smaaal Y31 sy} ‘sseooud aepdn |enuue ay) Jo Led sy "UOnoE ay; sjuswadiul
sidwexs sy} Ul Y37 8y} ‘seoinieg paacidu) jo ebejusosed pauue|d ay; Buge[nojes o saoqe papiaoid ajdwiexs ay) uo Buiping ©

"(2600°0) Wpeipuny isaleau ay) 0} pepunci sbejusoiad e se uopoe au} Jo) pejedionue Juswaaciduwl
Alifenb |enjoe psjew)se jej0} Sy} J8jud ‘UoNOE By} Yiim pajeIdosse Buipuny 8ABY JOU S0P JBU] PUB ‘sjuepn)s paieolidnpun o) Aluo
siseq pajwi e uo psapiaold Buieq ‘Bunguuod se paijuept uoyoe Aue 104 :$991A19G paAcsduw] 1o abejusdiod [enjoy pojewnsy e

"Aue Ji ‘uonoe sy juswsjdu
0] pasn spunj 4497 Jo ainjipuadxs [enjoe pajeLulss [ejo} 8y} Jelug :suonay Bupnquiuog Joj sainjipuadxz [en}oy polewsisy e

"1eah |00Yos JuaND sy} Ul Sjuspn)s pajesidnpun jo UOIBIUSOUCO PUE JagWinU 9y U0 peseq pajetunse sjuelb uonenussuod
pue [2luswse|ddns 447 JO JUNOWE 8]0} SY 8PINOld SIURIS) UOREIUSdUGY) Jo/pue [ejuswo|ddng 4497 [enjoy pojewnsg 'g o

11esh v UBASIS) S} J0) VO

8} Ul uoloe BuRNQLIUOY Yore 1o} uoneULIoU] BUMO||0) 84} SPInOId "sasucdsal ,Sa A, 8y} AJuo Ja}ij 0} JBpeay ULLIN[oD aLf Ui nusl umop-do.p sy
asn ‘uwnjod ay) ul BuiAe|dsip jou sie Buynquiuos aJe 1By} SUOHOE i JO poAe|dsip aie 0N, B Ulm suonoe ] Buike|dsip aie SOA, B Y)M sliogoe
Ajuo JBY) 8INSUS 0} ULLINJOD 4,S8DIAIRS paAcidw) Jo pesessou] o} Bunguyuo), sy} ¥oseyo ‘ejqe] ejepdn jenuuy Suooy BuilngLiuon ayj uj

sjqge ajepdn jenuuy suonay bunnqrLiuo?r)
"Aue J| ‘uoijoe siy) jusws|dwi 0} saunypuadxe jenjoe psiewsse [B10} 8} Joju] :seanjipuadxg jenjoy pajewnsy o
esh 4y ueASjRl 8} 10} 4YDT Ui Ul UOOE YoES JOL uoHewIou! Buimojjo} ey} epiaoid ‘elge] sjepdn jenuuy ey uj
ajqe | ayepdn renuuy
"sosuodsal S8 A, 8Ul AUO o}l 0} Jopesy UIN[oo Sy} Ul Nusw umop-doup suf) 8sn ‘uwinjod auyy u Buikedsip jou ale BuRNQLIUOD S1e Jey) Suonoe
#1 Jo pafejdsip a1e ,ON, B yum suonoe Jj -Buikeidsip ate ,saA, 2 yym suopoe AJUo 12y} SINsuUS 0] PSyOSYS 8¢ 0} PIdU [|IAM UN|OD ¢ SSOIAISS

paAoidul| Jo pasealou] 01 Bunnguiuo), ay; “leasmoy ‘e[qe] suonoy Buinguuoy 8y Ul pessiue oq JoU [[IM UOIBULIOJUL ‘OACQE PajoU Sy

ajqel suonay bunpnqiLyuo)



19 Jo g9 abey Awspeoy sy Bujwiousd pue Alcjeledald JSEOOYHON 10} UB|4 AIEILUN0IDY pUB 04U 8007 97-CZ02

SjUBIS UOLEIUSDUO0Y pue [eluawR[ddng 4497 [eN1OY pajewysg g e

. paiinbay 10N, ABjdsip [ seonues panosduwij jo abejuaniad

[ENOY PSJEWNST PUB PSULE| Usamog souasaig sy ‘(9) SIUBIS) UONENUSSUOD pue jejusweiddng 4497 |enioy palewnsy au; uel)

Jejeaib Jo o} |enba si () sainypuadxg Buynguiuon pauueld [elol aul il (/) seaineg parcidul] Jo abejusdiad [enjoy pelewss [e1o] oy} pue
() seoiniag panoiduw) jo abejussiad pauue|d |B}0 . eU) Ueamiag adualsylp syl 81e|ndfed 0] palinbsi si 3 aul ‘(g) SiUels) UoNRQUSIUCY) pue
[eyusws|ddng 4497 [enjoy pejewsy ey uel ss9 si () seunjipuadxy Bugnguyuod pauueld |ejol 8yl it (2l(9)L0°8€Z2y uonoes D 0} Juensing

a|qe] dlepdn jenuuy suolidy Sulinguuon

(g) sea1neg paaoidw) Jo abrjusalad pauurid |B10L eyl 01 Il Buippe pue ‘ebejuasiad 2 0] Jusgonb ay) BuiusAuoD
(1) weis sseg 4497 pejosloid ayj Aq (1) seunypuadxg Buignquiuo) pauueld (ejo] ey Buipiaip Aq pejejnoeo s eBejuscisd siyy o

(s snid ‘| Aq papiap ) JeaA jooyos BujwioD ay) 10} S9djAleg aacdul] Jo osealou] 03 ebejusoiad pauueld e
"uwinjoo ssoues pasoidu jo ebejusolsq peuueld syl Jo [ej0) sy} si ebejussisd sy ©

SOJIAIOG ﬁm>o._a:_= jo sbejuasiad psuue|d [e}O] "G
‘uwinjod (spund 4457) suonoy BuingLiuos 1o} wmt:#.__u:oaxm_ psuueld au} JO |B)0) U} St junowe siyy ©

(spund 1497) seunypuedxy Bugnguyuogy psuue|d [2J0L 'y o
s|qe ) suopoy Bunnguyuon

‘MO[Sq pepirold aie pasn suonenojes pue Aljeuonauny
8y} ‘Aoustedsuel; 104 -e|qe] suopoy Bupnguiuo) sy} pue ‘siqe] Alewwung sjepdn [enuuy ey ‘@|qe| Ajug ejeq ey} Ul pepiacid uonewLIou|
8y} Uo paseq sj|8o pue spjay Jo uoneindod-aid se yons Ayjeuonouny spnjoul Sa[ge] Uoioy 8y} ‘Sy3 JO Houe jo uonesidnp ay) eonpas o

sajqe] UOHdY aY) Ul suoKeINIes)

"1BaA 4y Juelind sy} Ul Sjuspn)s [[e o} peplacid
sa0JAI9S BU} 0} pateduwoo se paacsduw) Jo peseaiaul e ysnw spdnd psjesidnpun o) seolAles yoiym Aq ebBejusated sy s1 sy JeaA Joud
3y} woly abejusoiad — Jeaockue) 4497 sup snid (g)(B)a6HG 1 uonoes ¥oo § 03 juensind ‘(g) SjueIS uolEUSIU0Y) Jo/pue [Bjusws|ddng
4497 |enjoy pejewnsy ayj pue (g) Juels) sseg 4407 |ENjOY pajewsT 8y 1O SJUNOLWIE 8y} UO paseq pele|noes si ebejusasad

oL "palsjus aq jou ||im ebejusoted siy] :iea A j0OYDS JUaLING BY) Jof SalAIag aAoiduil Jo asealou] 0) abejusoiod [E10L 0} o

"SUOIBINORD JUusWBuUe 4407 Jo} ‘sjqesidde se (Sjooyos Japeus pue SIS [00YDS 10)) Z0'9EZZy

pue (s300 40}) #7262 suonoss HF 998 "SqOJ J0) el suoneiedO AJUNOD pue ‘SIPLISIP |00LDS J0) SeouBMO|[e 1ebie | AIBAcooy
JllounY] puE S[00YOS [[ewS AIBSSBOSN SL} Sepnjoul osje DT 8u) Jo sesodind 1of jueicy aseg 4497 24 Jey) 910N (8)(e)osrSL
uooeg Y9 G 01 juensind ‘weiboid uoneuodsuel ] JoUSI [00UOS [[BWS SU) pue ‘welfold uopeliodsuel| [0oyag-0}-aloH JaLLI0) S}



19 10 g9 abeq Awspeoy suy Buluuousd pue Aioiesedald 1Se0SUUION 10} Ueld AL[IqEIUNOo9Y pUE [0AUC)) [B007 9Z-SZ0Z

{6 Aq Aldiynw pue Q] woly L1 Joenqng) JeacAuey 4497 junowy Jejjoq — Jjaaokite) "EU._, A

'(9) seoinieg peacidw) jo ebejusaled [enioy peiewnsy g0l oy) Buippe pue ebejusslad e 01 Jusnonb syj BuileAuoo
:m£ ‘(g) Buipun4 4497 8yl Aq pepiaip {7) suogoy Bugnguyuos) a0} saunypuadxg jenjoy peiewnsd ejo] eyl s obeususd siyy ©

(g snid ‘g Aq papiap 1) mmo_?_wm psAolduij 10 pasealdu| jo abelusalad |enjoy pajewinisy "Ll e

eaA Joud sy} wol abeusniad — JeaoAue) 44907 a4ys snid (g) 1uels) aseg 4497
[enioy pajewilsy ay) Ag paplaip () slueio) uonenuasuos) Jo/pue [pluswsiddng 4497 |enoy pajewunsy auy st obejuesied siyy ©

(%% 19nchiien) snid g Aq paplaIp Q) JE2A [COUIS JUSLINSG SU] JO) S32IAISE sAcdw] 10 aseaiou] 0} abejuadsiad [R10L QL *
a|qe] Jeaocklien 4497

‘(8) seoueg paaciduwij
10 oBelus0IRd [ENVY PeleLNsT 101 8U) WOy PaRAGNS (G) Seoues peacidwl Jo oBejuslsy pauue|d (101 U} S| JUNOWE S| ©

(g wouy g 10v)gNG) S391AI19S poroidul] Jo abejusoisd [en)oy PIjEWIST PUE PaUUR]{ USIM]SY adualayiq
"ULINjoD $99IAIeg peacidw] jo sBejusoiad [BnloY pajewnsST auf] JO [B]0) 8y} S| JUNOWE SiYy]  ©
(%) sesiauag pancidw jo abejuaniad [en)oy paleullsg ejol g e |
"UWIN[OY $89AIBS panosdwl] Jo abejusoied pauueld a4 JO (8]0} 8y} STJUNoOWe Siy}  ©
(24) seointeg paaocidw) jo abrjuadliad pauue|d RI0L 'S

() seanypusdx3g Bugnquyuog
pauue[d [e)o] syl wol) pajoeligns (/) suopoy Bupnguiuog Jo) sainyipuadxy [enjoy pajewlis [ejo] ol St unowe siyj o

(y wiouy 7 Joenqng) suonoy Bunngunuos 10 sainjipusdXy fenidoy pslewijsy pue psuue|d usamieg wo:o..mt_n_ .
"(spund 4407) suonoy Bugnquiue) 1) seinypusdx3 [BNOY PEjBWRST 8} 4O [B]0) 8L S JUnowe sy ©
suopoy Bupnquiuo) 1oj sainjipusdxy fen)oy psjewsy [ejoL L e
"(spung 4407) suoyoy Buynguuoy 1o} senypusdx3 psuueid SJBSA 1SBT 8} JO [e]10] 8} SI jUnowe siy]  ©
(spung 4497) sainypuadxg Bunngiyuoy psuueid [ejoL y e

"Jeak |0oyos JUsiNg S} Ul SJUSpn)s pajesiidnpun JO UCNENUSIUD pUE Joquinu
8y} Uo paseq aAlgdal A|[enjoe |im ) Sejewse v auj sjuelb uonenussuod pue jejuswsaiddns 4407 10 JUNOWE [B)0) 38U} SISIY) ©



19 ]0 79 ebed %Emvﬁu( SUY m_..__E._Otmn_ pue EOH.N.MNQQ._& 1SEODULIGN JOL Ue]d bw__nmucﬁaonu( pueE joNuoD ._801_ 9c-520¢

¥20Z 19qUDBAON
uciESNP JO Juswledsq eioyen

| (6) Buipund 4407 aus Aq (Z1) JeachueD 4407 ey} Bulpiap Ag pejeinojes st sBejusoled oy tesk gy Buiwo
ay) oJul JaAo Aued 1snw I Y} 1ey) saoiaieg aaoldul) Jo ssessou] 0] abejusoisd auj jo uoilod jawun ay) s sbejusoled siyp ©

(6 Aq pepIAIp Z1) 9BejusdIad — JOAOALIED 49T S »

“JeaA Bulwo au) 0} JOA0 PaLLED 94 0] paJinbal S| ey} spunj 4497 4O JUnowe au} S] unouwe siyl (g) weis) gseg
4497 [enoy pajewnsy syl Ag buidjdninw uayy pue (g)) seoinag paacidu) Jo pasesaiou] jo abejusoiad |enjoy pajewlss Sy ol
(11) seoaag ancidw Jo sseslou] 0] sbejusoiad jenjoy paiewnsy sy Busjoengns Aq pslenojed si Spung 4497 4O JUNOWe 8yl

‘'spuny 4497 Jaao Aued ¢} pasinbal si w37 aut (0) seoInas sAacdw| Jo asealdu|
0} ebejusaled [enioy pejewnsd ay) uey) sso| si (L L) seolales paroldul| Jo paseaiou) jo abejusaiad [enjoy palewnss syl il - o



Page |6

Agenda ltem 5:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Appointment of a new board member

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The board has been seeking new membership, There is one candidate who has expressed interest, The board may choose
to appoint this person to the board effective immediately.

Fiscal Implications: _
This document impacts the budget which will be adopted in June.

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Item 5:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject: .
5.2 Board Meeting Dates for the 2025-2026 Schoé_»l Year

Action Requested:
Approval

Preyious Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board may consider what day of the week and time best suit their schedules. The current date is the second Tuesday
of the month at 4:15 pm,

Fiscal Implications:

none

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess, Letty Podesta




Page |7

Agenda Iftem 5:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject: ‘
5.3 Approval of Declaration of Need for 2025-2026 School Year

~ Action Rquestéd:
- Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a yearly process by which a school declares a need for the upcoming school year. This does not mean that the need
will be certain, just that it is possible. -

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Item 5:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.4 Approval of Education Protection Account Resolution and 2025-2026 EPA Planned Expenditures

Action Requested:
Approval |

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 to receive and disburse revenues
derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition. When the school receives a disbursement of
these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost, and each
school declares how it intends to use these funds. At NPA, all of the funds go toward instruction.

Fiseal Implications:
Norie

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




Page |8

Agenda Item 5:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

- Subject:
5.5 Approval of Warrant Distribution Authorization Form CS-1 and Certification Form CS-7

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: ‘7
Each year the board approves those authorized to sign for notices of employment, contracts, and orders drawn on the
funds of the charter school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Ttem 5:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.6 Approval of Lease Agreement for 1761 11™ Street, Arcata.

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backgro nd Information and/or Statement of Need:

The board chair and charter director have met with representatives of the Arcata United Methodist Church. The terms
have been mutually agreed upon and will only see a modest change in the utilities paid by the school from 85 to 90
percent,

Fiscal Implications:
The monthly increase may be around $200 but will fluctuate due to utility use as seasons change,

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




Page |9

Agenda Item 5:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.7 Approval of hourly wages and stipends for 2025-26

Action Requested:
Discussion

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The hourly wages and stipends document shares how various staff will be paid. There have been changes mostly in the !
removal of all sports stipends and those stipends related to international travel. i

Fiscal Implications: ' |
There are reductions compared to last year as discussed.

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Item 5:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.8 Approval of the Consolidated Application for Funding

Action Requested:
Discussion

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Governing Board approval will enable the charter to receive categorical funds for the 2025-2026 school year. Assurances
and copies of reports that have been submitted to the California Department of Education are available upon request.

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




5%

ﬁ:ﬂéﬁf@i’ﬁ iﬁ Dapadmant of

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy (12 10124 0134163)

I Home ’ Data Entry Forms Certification Freview l Reports H Users IrContacts ” FAQs l

2025-26 Application for Funding

Required fields are denoted with an astsrisk ().

L.ocal Governing Board Approval

The logal educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selecticns
with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that ()
the Local Board has approved the

Apptication for Funding for the listed fiscal

yaar:

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learnets, then the
LEA must establish a District Engiish Learner Advisory Committee {DELAC) which shall review and advise on the
develapment of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that {1
parent input has been received from the

District English Leatner Commiitee (if
applicable) regarding the spending of Title

Il funds for the listed fiscal year:

Application for Categorical Programs

To recelve specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below. Only the
categotical funds that the LEA Is eligible {o receive are displayed.

* Title |, Part A (Basic Grant): ONo Yos
ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

* Title i, Part A (Supporting Effective ONo Yes
Instruction):

ESEA Sec. 2104

SACS 4035

* Title 1 English Learner: No OvYes
ESEA Sec, 3102
SACS 4203

* Title Il mmigrant: No OvYes
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

* Title IV, Part A (Student and School OnNo Yes
Support);

ESSA Sec, 4101

SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low- (O No Yos
Income School Grant:
ESSA Sec. 5221 SACS 4126

Last Saved: Jennifer Burger (iburger), 5/5/2025 12:43 PM, Draft

[Save] [Returnito List]

Data Entry Enstructions




Page |10

Agenda Item 6:
REPORTS

Subject;
6.1 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Informatien and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Coatact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda [tem 6:
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 NPA Middle School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Charter Director will give an update on middle school programs and events,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




Page |11

Ageﬁda Ttem 6:
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 NPA High School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Charter Director will give an update on high school programs and events.

Fiscal Implications:
None

~ Contact Person/s:
~ Adam Hess

Agenda Item 7: ) :
NEXT BOARD MEETIN

Subject:
7.1 Possible Agenda Items

Actioﬁ Requested:
Discussion

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




Page |12

Agenda Item 7:
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 17, 2025

Action Requested:
None .

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The next board meeting is based on the adopted board meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Item 8:
ADJOURN




